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Date: 7th October, 2017
The Secretary, The Secretary,
BSE Limited The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited
7, Lyons Range,
T ! !
i éfrepeg e Kolkata - 700001

Mumbai - 400 001

Sub: Approval of Annual Report 2017

Dear Sirs,

We would like to inform you that the members of the company at the 23*d Annual
General Meeting held on 23t September, 2017, have considered, approved and adopted
the consolidate and standalone Financial Statements of the Company comprising of
audited Balance Sheet as on 315t March, 2017, the statement of Profit & Loss Account and
Cash Flow Statement for the financial year ended on that date and the reports of the
Directors’ and Auditors’ thereon (together Annual Report 2017).

We request you to kindly take the above Annual Report 2017 on record as per
Regulation 34 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements)2015.

Thanking you.

Yours faithfully,
For Decillion Finance Limited

G

Archana Mishra
Company Secretary.
Encl: As above
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DECILLION FINANCE LIMITED
_ CIN; LE5999WE1995PLLOBTRAY
Ripget, Oiffice: “Murcantile Building” Block €, 2 Fleor, 9/12, Laibagar Street, Kolkats-700 001
Ermall: infoifdadilion.co.in. Website: www.decilllon.co.in

MMEHH&UMHE!

NCITICE I hitrieb ghesn thian the 22 Annual General Mezting of the Compary will be hald a2 the Regsterad Office af the Coarmpany
at Mercarite Billding, Bock-T, 2nd Floor, 9712, Lithager Street, Kofiata 700 001, on Saturday, the I3 Septomber, 317 ot 000
RN o transact tha Tollowing Busiess

ORDINARY BUISINESRS:

1. Toreceve, tonsider and adept the Audited Fnancial Ststemen (including Audited Consolidame Financinl S&mmmert] of the
Cornpany far the year andsd 317 March, 2017 along with Dimnctars’ Raport snd Audditors' Repart therean,

7. Tonppoint D eckor in place of Mr hehosh Kursar Thalotia {0, D0280T43], wha retires by rtasion interms of Saction 15246}
of ihe Companins Act, 2013, and being eligible, ofershimssl far re-appnintment,

5. Appolatmant of Sttutory Audisoe
T considerand, iFthought i, bo pass whth onwithoot modification] ), the following fesalytion g w Ordinary Resolution:

TRESOUVED THAT pursimnt tathe {'II'EW".'.HI-I':H il Sorilems 139 143 and other apoiicabine provisions, Famy, of the Companies A,
3013 and the Compani=s (Azdit and &uditon Rulds, 2014, inceding any stiatutory madificatianis] ar re-gnactmnnt(4} theseaf
for the time haing In force, M/ TE Matrwar & Do, Chaitered Atcalintants ICA Firm Registration IF7394E) beand she herebry
appointed s the Statutory Auditorsof the Company (in place of My 5. K, Rengty & Co, Chartemd Accountants, the retiring
Auditors) for a tTerm of flve yearn cammancing from the the conclusien af Twenty-third Annial Gerzral Meeting upto o the
cordhusicn of the Tventy-Exght Anmuat Genersl Meeting to be hiefd in 2002 {subject to ratification of their appontment By the
Membersat svery mtarvaning Anmual General Mésting b=l after this Asnual General Megting] on such remmuneration dkmiy
e mostially Sgreed upon by the Board of Directonand the Audiomn

RESOIVED FURTHEN THAT the Board of Diectors of the Campany (incuding i Comnilioe thereol} be and i heby
sithaiieed 1o o6 @il sets and-taks all such sheps an mey be conaiderstd necessary, proper or aepedlent to gree pifoct to this
Fegeiution”

By Owder of the Roard
Bechlfion Finanoe Limited
Regluterad ffice;
Bderparile Budlding, Titamira Kumar Goyal
Alock-E, 3™ Fioor, 512, talbaer Sreer, Managing Diretior
Eolkala TOOROY

CIN; LERIRSWELISSPLCOGTRET
Phone: 91 35 2728 5554

Few: 9133 22439803
et prifitD desiliip, g, in
Wiebnite: www dedillon toin
Date: 300532017

NOTES:

1 AMomber entithed to sttond gnd ote at the Mesting is alvo entitlsd to appaint & prowy to attirmd and vote instead of himeel
and the proxy nesd rot be & Mamber of the Company. A perion can act & 4 prosy on bebail of rsrnbrers not exceeding fity
and holding [ sgEregate not mors than ten parcent of total share cagital of the Company. AMembar heldisg merg than an
pareent of the total ahare caph ol of the Chmmpany Carybig saling rights may appoint & single pErson s provy g auch person
nhiall ot ket g prosy Tor any otber purto o Wember Prosios in ordor to be affective mut be iodged with the Company s
fegistmred Offior at ieast 48 hours befors the commenzemant of the Miting
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3 Corparate memben intending 1o send theirauthoried reprasentathees to attesd the Meeting pursan to Section 133 of the
Compmiles Act, }013 are requested to sand to the Company. a certifigd copy of the Boord Resolution muthorizing their
fi prosBnEve o attend andvote onthieir beha e the Mestitg

1 Memben/ Praxies/ Authorised Representatives am requestod to bring the attenilance slips) duly fifled in for attending the
AGK, Memmtners who lvold shared in dernEtenzlized form ire reatasted (o weite thelr DP 0 and ClEnt il number andthosewho
hald shazes in phvieal form sre regquastod 1o writs their fofio rumbar on the attendarcesiip for attending the AGRM wed hand
aynr thie duly Fillsd sttandgnce shpds| a1 the entrincy o thevarnme,

Thie Cut-off date of eligitlesharehaldars for dispatching / Emailing of Notice & Farmis 22.07.2057
A statement giving addivianal detsils of thn (emectors srpking re-sippoimtmont 08 seT out n Resolution acmem o, 3 iE ansird
Fesrewith ag requbred unidar SEBI [Lesting CbAygaTicne and THsclesure Reguirermantsj Reguiation, 2015

G Falevant documenraferred to in the accompanying Mutles and in 1he Explanatory Statements are open for irspection by the
Mirtbeds at the Company's Registered Office-on ofl working @ of the Compdny during busines hours upto the date of the
deesing

7. The Register of miembers and Share Transder Books aof the Compmay will remain dkosed from 15" Septamber, 201F to 23°
Sopiember, 2017 (both days inclusive|,

& The Secutities and Exciiarge Boaed af indin ESEBT) has mandited the subimizsion of Permanans Aecount Mumbar [PAN] by e iy
porticigamt in securines merkes. Mombers holding thiares In lectionic form are, therefore sequestad to submit their PAN 1o
thair Deposttosy Farticipents withowhom they are maintalting thairdemat gccount, Mimbers holding shares in physicat form
can submit theit PAN to the Company and/for its Registrars & Shard Transfer Agents

9. Marnber hafdmg shares in physical farm am tamquasted ta intimata changes in thelr regatered sodress mreniinning Tuli addmss
v Bk lettars with Pia Code of the Post Office, E-mall 1d, Bank particutars and Permanant Account Nember (AN 1o the
Company's Reglatraranid the Shase Transfer Agent and In coss of mambars holding their shares in elzctronic form. this
\inrmatinm shioneld be glvien to thelr Depository Participants immidiataiy,

10, StaribErs duskausy of making 2 nomimatlen in redpac oif thaslr sirarehiolding, & perrnittod by secoan 72 o8 e Companee Act,
113, pre request=d o write 1o the Registrarand Transfer Agent ol thia Company ot the preseribed furm,

11 Memibers are requested tosend their queses, if any an the accounts or operstiong ol the compamy, to ranch the Compllante
Officer ak b Campary o hegisterad Office. of lzast 7 fHmwisn) working diys prioriotha mmiing, so that the informaton can be
comiplEed in advance

12, Members s requaszed to mention their Folio Number in afl thee mafrespandenee with the Commpany In ocder to facilitste
ras penie o thedr queriss promptly.

14, hMarmhers Broses grosenuesing 1o kinddy tike note of the faflowing|
[} Copiesof Annust Report will not be distributed at the venye of thir maetng.
fif} Altendance Slip, = went herewith, s requireq o be produced et the vanue duly filled | and signed, far attEnding the

mpoting.
(M1} Entry to thes s will o strictty oo the hatls of produce of duly completed and signed Aztendance Sip, a6
(i) In i correspnadenees with the Compary and/of the B ET Agenl, Falio ko, must-be guoted

14, Murrbery, who arm bolding shares in idartical orderal names by moe iHean o folkn arg roqEeied o wrie o the Compamy
encinsing their thare certificate to 2nabla the Compary 1o consobdite thelrhaldings in nne folk

15 Niche Technotogies P Ltd. & the Registrar and Shaere Transfer Agent (REA of the Compary. All imestor felated
mmirnmibrieatioermay be addressed tothe hollewdng sddiess
MICHE TECHNOLDGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
0511 Bagree Markes, 5° Fioor
T1, BAE Raiu Road, ¥olknis JO0001
Phone Mo, | 033 23357270/71; Teinfax : 093 TE156813
Eiralli iy Lo

16 Marmitiors may sldo nute that the Notice of the 3™ Annual Genert Meeting and the Anmuzi Report for 20T will dlso be
swatlabie on the Cumpay's witmite wwow decillign.co.in for their downiaad. The phyical copses of the sforessld dotursenty
will st b avatialile at vhe Company's Begistered Gffice in Koleata, Wet Bangal For inspection during nermai business hoarn

&
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o warl g days. Tenn it raplstering for e-comminichtion, membersate enlitied to redefun such commumication fin gy
foFm, upen making a request for the same, By post freo of cest. For any commiahization, the sharehaldeny may gl s=nd
roests to Lhe Commaary’s inuestar prm ) Iinfoideciion.co.in

17 Inca=rof jolnt hilder atterding thi migeting, only such joint helder wha lshigherin the order of namse will ke ermitted o yole,
18 Vorting thiough electronicmeans

LY

1%

i,

Ir eompliznce with provisicn af Saction 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the Companiei (Managamant and
adrmirintrathan] Rulss, 7014:an amended hy the Companies (Mamagemeant snd Admipistration] Amendment Hules, 3015
andl Magtdavicin 44 of SEA1 [Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirsmant] REguiation, 2015, the Company i pleased to
provide members faciity 1o mxercon their Aght tn vote on resalitions propnsed to be tansldered ot the Anmual General
Mesting |ASM] by slectronic meam. Snd the Business may be transscied through e-Voting Services. The facility of castitg
thinvotes by the mumbers using 20 stectranic voting system from a place ather than vesue ofthe AGM |"remotez-voting ™)
wilibe providisd by Natianal Securities Depository Limited (NSDL),

Thet facility for vating through baliot gapot shall be made avdilable stths AGM and the members SrTenEng the meafing
Wi Bl ot cast thnirverte by remote e-vobing shall be abla to eotrors thest rightat the meeting through ballot papar.

The members who have tast their vone by remote e-volig prir o the AN may slio atiend the AGM but thali not be
entitied to caut theilr voie BEaim,

The rermate & woting period commances on 207 Septembar, 2017 {5:00 am 15T) &nd snds on 27" September, 20017 {5:00 pm
15T). During this perod members af the Comparny, holding shares aithes |n phypsizz) foem or In dematerafiond form, ason
the et -of dits of 16% September, 3017, iy cast thair vous by remaote evoting. The remate Svaling module shal| be
disakled by MSOL farwting thueeafier, Once the volé on a resnlutlon 14 cast by the metibes the member shnll not be
allowed o chaniye It subsequently,

Thir protess and rranner far remptee-voting are as wnder:

A in tuds § Member mceives an email from NSDL [for members whose emall 103 are mgtersd with the

Compaty/Depostiory Perticpentsis)] |

[l  Cpenemal and opan POE file vig: Tremote e-voting pi™ with your Cllent I0 or Folm No. a4 pessward. The suid POF
file comtmins your wset 10 shd passwiord/FIN for remote 2aoting, Please note that the paswwrd: 5 on bndtha
pasEweTd.

(it} COpentha jntarmet browsar lhdtm!imfﬁ‘lrhwrh: 'ﬂﬁp};ﬂiﬁ:ﬂjﬂﬂmﬂm

{iii} Clickon Sharehotder Lggin |

{if} W& Memter 1§ alnsady registorad iwith NSOL Tor m-wating then ha/she can us= hisfhel edsting WseriD and
Pissiwai

Wl Bz Marmber is logging m for the first time, he/she should entar the User-0 and Password piroubdid jn the Paf file
“rermmte = voting. pdi™ attached with the sforementioned -mallas the initlyl password.

1) Password dhange meny appess Change the pastword/PIN with new password of your choice with minimem B
diitsichuracters o combinatian thereal Note new pasewnrd, I |5 strongly rocommended not o hare your
passwiart with ey eiher perion and ke gimont care to kesiavour password contiderndisl

(WM} Hosrie page of remots e-wrting opens. Cick on remobe e-voting: Active Voting Cycer

(i} Saeleit "EVEN" of "Dadiikan Finsnce Limed”,

(bx) Now you ire redsy for remute £-woting as Cast Vole page opens

(i) | Casyyourvwhle by wsiacing sporopriate optinnand chckon *subymit”® and alae “Confirm® when promgted.

{xi) Aion canfirmition, the message “Votecast suoresstully” will ba displayed.

i) Db yoil have vnudm'::hﬁruﬁny.mgn.wquinmheﬂhm:nmwlh pauryete

[wlii) marnurional shereholders (e other than ndhidials, HUF, Nl str) are reguinsd to snd icanned copy [PDRIPG

Fastrrat] of the redsvent Noard Aescltutiang Authority lotted etc. together with attested spacimen aigauure of the
‘duly authorized signatoryfizs} whe are authorized to vele, ta the Scrutinlmes through eqmll @
akkhande|ia B rediFmail com witha copy marked o evoting@nadioo.in

B Incase a Mernber recelves physicai copy of the Notice of AGM [for membarswhose amall 105-am not regkstered with




@D DECILLION FINAMCE LIMITED

the Company [Depository Participants(s) or requesting physical copy] -
(1] Initial paseward ls provided In the Annesute of at the battom af e Attendance Slip far this AGM {ancosed
Farasnith]

i)  Please foliow sl steps from 51 No. (i) Lo 51 Mo, {«ii} above, to cast vate

Vi in cese of any guerim, you may refar the Frequently Avked Cisstions [FAOs) for 8embers and remeote e-voling oser
manunl for Sdembes svaitleat the downlsads ssctian ol waow evotine pidl i orcall oo woll free ne. | 180023233,

VIl [Fyoi sre aleeady registered with NSOL lor remdte g-vating than yoi Car use your ecsting user D and passwicrd (PN for
CRETNE pour vole

VI, Yous o also update your mahie mumbies avd s-mail idin the uver profile detsils of thi felio wiien miy e wwed for sending
future communicationfs), '

H X, The voting rights of menbers shall be inproportion to their sharms of the pa'd up equity sharg caplial of the Company Ezo0
|. tha cut-off date of 16° Saptembor, 3017

% Any persan, whi acqulres shares of the Company and become membes of the Company after dispteh of the notice and
hesldinig shares s of the cut-off date |Lg. 18 Saptember, 2017, may obtaln the legin I and passweed by sending a reques
at voting@@ngdlcoin or sauer ETA,

However, [ you are alresdy registsred with NS for remmirte e-vating than you cam we your ealytimg User iBznd pasoword
fon casting your vate. If you fonot your password, you tan reset your password by using “Forgot User Details/Passward™
opthon availsble on wanevating nad| com ar contact NSDLat theefolbowrg tall fFree e LG0- 22 2-050

Al A member may portelgate in the AGM sven atter esrcising his right to vats thiough remote eviting but shall not be
dllied to vote againat the AGM

XNl A peruon, wise ndme 1§ secordod in the megistar of memboers of in the register of beneficis! owners msntaired Gy the

depesitones 3s on the cut-off data of 16" Saptembes, 2017 only shill be Entitbed to wyvall the facility af remots e-wotng @
wiall s vating at e AGM throwih ballot paper,

. Wi Asand Khardelia, Practicing Company Secretary has bean sppalnted as thee Sceunnizer for prowding facility & the

miembers of the ©omigany toscrutiniza the veting and remole e-eoting process in a Tear g renapuress manser

IV, The Chalrman shall, atthe AGM, at the end of discussion on the resohatians an which voting isio be ok, allow voling with
the analstance ol serutinimey, by use of "Bafol Paper” for 2k thesa mEmsats who srb presaht of the AGM but hm net ot
their vt by sl ng the semote ssating fagility

MV The Scrutirizer shall after the aonelusian of voting &1 the ganesul meeting, will first count the vates cast at the meeting and
thipreafier unblock the voiss cast throogh remate e-vaGng in the presasce of ot deast Dwp witnesges not i the
amployment of the Comgany and shall make, not later than thres days of the conclusion of the AGM, o comyalidibed
serutinizer's repon of the Lot votes cast ins favor or against, if ary, to the Chairman of 4 person suthorired by him in
wiiting, whoshall coantarsign the same and dedlars the result of the viting Torthwith

VL Th Hesulty deslered aiong with the report of the Scrutinimy shall be placed on the weisite of the Compary
weww.decilfion co.in snd on the website of NSOL jmmodiataly after the declsration of result by the Chatrman or g peron
authorized by him in witing. The results shall also be immedistely forwarded t Caleutts Stock fxehangs Limited, B5E

| Lirnitisd, wharethe shared af thiecarmpany arefistied.

il

o s S ——————————

| By Order of the Board
Declilion Flnapcs Limitad
Reglstered Office:
pbnrcmmtibe Budlding, Fvermchen Kurnar Goyal
flock-E, F* Floar, 9712, taihamar Strest, Managing Ditncoar
Holbats A00001

CIr: LESA99WEBIBHSPLENETBE?
Phome: 3% 33 7348 5664

Fex: 9133 2143 9601

omall; Infod@dactiliansein
wiabnile: wywgeciilion.coin
Date 20057017
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Annexure to the Notice

Béled resume of dirgcior segking re-appointment at the Annusl Genersl Menting pursuant to Regulation 36(3} of the SEBI

[Linthrg Cbliations and Divclasyre Reguirements] Regulations, 2015,

iem No 2: Information shout the Dimctor, Mahesh Kumar Bhalatia
Biractor Wentification
Wumbar (DIN) IFEEE]
Date of Birth &1 011564
Batlonatity indian
Date of Appointment oo Board 02052003
Oealification Bocorm {Homa

Expertisn in specifie imctiomal area

Hii Feaa s porinnce and vemsatife lomowiisdge in Tield of Foresign
Puchmmgn Trading, Portiolin Manajement, Aceountd Flnanoe,
Security, Market opérations and reiated activilles

Sharshalding in Dexiflion Firance Umed hliL

List of Directorships held In other Listed Compantes

{eecluding forelgn, private snd Section 8 Companina) NlL
Memberihips fChalrmarships of Auwdit and

Stakrholdern' Relationship Committons sordas

Public compenies intloding Deciliban Finance Lmbbed 2 (hdambership]
Relatienships between the Directors inter-ss MA

MAP SHOWING LOCATION OF THE VENUE OF THE 23" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
Vi Mercantiie Building™ Block . 2~ Floos, B12, Lalbeew Strest, Kolkates- 700 007
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LIRECTORS' REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2016 - 2017

Ta,
The Membern,

Tl hrectarn have plitasre In presenting thelr Twantythird annuAl Report on the bldine
Limited (e “Carmpany "} gethar with the audited statdiment of socownds fos the

Ehﬂlﬂhﬂﬂ!ﬂ!ﬂlﬂ@.@!m.&ﬂﬁmﬂb&ﬁj

During the yoar endprrovies perfarmante of your LIHTI Pl Ty Ssundar;

5 and pperatiens of Decillion Fnancs
vead ended 31" Mareh, 2017

[Amarunt in T)

Particulars Yior ended Year ended
31" March, 2017 31" March, 2016
Rewenoy 150 41 938 94,31, 744
Lazs: Evpanditure 13701125 76, T3, 800
Profit/{Loat) before tasstion L apmpe 1759342
Lein: Tan Exponie 577533 3,50 805
Profit atter tag 12,63 286 149,052,541
Transfer io Spacial Rgserys 2,52 657 .80, 508
Irarler s Contingent Provisions agalnst Standard Assets Ifn,551 {37327
Balance brought forward frem Previous year &84, 704 {3,79, gaz)
flalance transfarred to Raiance Shest 1721974 G P0a

Ihe cotsolidated performance of the Emup an par torsalidated financial mutements is a5 under|

Aot in ¥

Farticulpr Yoar unded Year anded
317 March 2017 1" March 2016
Bmmnie 15041534 54,83, 748
Less: Expendifum 132361 TrlGERZ
ol [Les] before taemton 18,05 756 1766555
Losa: T Espprisa 577,523 167,13
Profi after tax 1F3§.233 14.04.461
Share of Profit / (Loss) trasefermd 1o Minarity Interegt 8 G0l (164
Balance Profit / {Loss) C/F 1o the rekt vane 17,211,548 Fo1114

Dperational Review

Gross fevmilies imcreased from © 3,301,744 1o T 15041934 hadng & growth af arakifd SHARR. Profin before tasdtion v

t 18.40.80% agnins: ¢ 17,59, 342 In thr previows year Thi percentage of profit before tax hax Increas=d by 4.63% a4 compared 1o

PEvinUS yEar,

Material Changes & Commitments

e material chamges and commitmenty haue accurréd from the dite of ciode 4 TRt fitvircial vear B the date of this Report, which

#ffoct thefinpncial positlonofthe Company
Dividigng

With the view 1o contarve the ritkaurees of Company, the Oirectorssres ot

Translter to Aeserves

Your Hrevton propose 1o transfer il amount to the General Reserves,

Changes in Share Cagital

During the Flmancis| Year 7016-1 1, thare has bon nochufge In the share cipibakad the ey
1238, S0, 00,000 divided inta 35 00,000 Eqbilty sharesaf Hz 1f=ach

D

recommEnEng any dhvidend.

W The Sham Capinl of the eamparmy
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Financia Liguldity

Cath and cosh equivalont a2 on Maech 31, 2017 wis 66,17, 717 [previous yeasdB G4,137) The Compamy’s warking capital
managemient s bated an & wellonganized process of confinous mgnitaring and contrafe

Deposity

Tha Company being o Mar- Bankiti Financisl Company i not accepted any pubie deposts falling within the ambit of Saction T3
of tha Enmgan!E Act, 7013 and the Rules fromeed Ehema under 3 a5 wairh peo amaLing o Aoy sl of pringipsl oristerest o puibhic
deparits wins alistanding an on the dita of the balance yhses

Particulars of Logn, Guarantees and Investroents Under Section 184

The Company fid niot glven any ioans or guarantees cowered under the provisions of section 186 of the Companing Aot 20Tt iE
auarmpied frem the applicability of the prowision of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 spad with Aude 15 of the Companles
(Meeting of Bossd and its Powsri) Amendment Rules, 2005 s your Company W NBFC fegisterad with BETwhose princepet busingis
interalio inddudes finnrcing of companie,

The dietatlz ol this nvestments miade by the Compamg are givan In the notes to the firanclal statements.

Int=enal Control Systems and Thalr Adoquacy

The Company has an Internal Confrol Syitem, commannurata with the sqe, srale and complasity of its operationd. The stopeand
autisndiey af the ipternal Audit function |s dolined {1 thas Inpesnal Audit Manaal, Tomaintaln its objectivity snd independence, the
IMternnl Audis functian reports tothe Chairman of the Audit Committae of the Board & to the lirectos

Tha Company has astabifished a vigdl mechamsm for Difectors and emplayees 1o raprt theicgamiuine concerns, datails of which |3
vl tabie oo the Compurys webiite waw.decillipn.co.in

Detzils of Subsidiary

As i Maseh 31, 2037, the Comparny had two Indian whsidirie. In tampliance with Accounting Stangam 1, your Company hgs
seeparod s consplideted financial ststements which formi part of this anmikiél fegeart, Pursrsnt to W provislen of section 12901
ol the Crimpanias ArL 203, 7 separate siatement containing the sallent featusm of the subddiary companies in the prescribed
o ADC-LiAnmemurs V] is 4 part af 1he comanlidated 'ﬁnang..-.ii stitirment. The acoounts of the subsidiary compankes will b
availatie Toany mEmbes reeling such nformaton et spy poist of trme. The financisd statormant of the Company slong with the
accounts of the subsidiries will be aviliabie it the wabsie of the Company namely wirw,daclilion,coln and kept oper for
inagection at the reglstevedoffice of Bhe Company

The Policy far determiiming materlal subsldiafies #% approved may be sccessed on the Company's websits at the
www.decilllon.coin, '

Muterial Subsidiaries

Nane of the subsidiines mentioned in phove paragraph 1 s mareea! subsidiary whose income:or pet warth | the immediately
proceding accounting year kxcaeds twimty peresitof the consglidated income ornet iwirrth redpectively of the Campeny and it
subsidiariss. The Board of Directnes of the Campary has approved o Policy for determining matetial gubsidinryin lins with the SEE
{Listing Obligations & Dlsclosure Aenuirements) Regulations, 2015 The Polley has basn upineded on the Company’s webihe &t
ity fwww.deciliion.co.in/policy/DOC_177112.PolieyR20onti20natarialh20sulidariesH2 000 200F L pdt
Consatidated Financlal Statements

Ihe Comscbidated Financial Stutdmunts of the Company for the vast 2017 are prapared in compllance with the applicatiie
provisions of the Companies Act, 20113, antd as stipulated wnder Regulation 33 of S£8 [Lstlog Obligstions and Disclosure
feguirements] Aegulations, 1015, The audited enmiotidated financial flafements together with the Auditors” fzport thereon form
gart of thea Annasal Report

The consolidated profit before tam of the Comparmtand s siibisidiaries pmounted o 1805 Y56 for the Compsmy's financlal yoar
ended March, 201 Fagcompared to 17,68 506 hor the praviousy2ar.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
Change In Diregtorship of the Company

M Ninhesh Kurmar Kedrbwil (1K OT2EIH06] was appolnted &= an Additional indspendant Man Exsecutive Dirzctor of the Compary
pe 30th April, 2016 10 hold office upto the date of eneuing Ansusl Gemerdl Mesting Firther, &1 the 13™ AGK, sharehaidors
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spprove the appoimtment of Mr, Mahash Kumar Kajriwal for appomtment at Independant Direclor a1 the snsulmg Armua Generl
Me=ting.

During the year, the Bosnd of Tirectior hay sccepiod the msighatian af Mr. Nikunj Kanodia, Directar of the Campany with sfiec
fresm April 18, 2016 and s, Viskakha Mundhra, Additonal [ndepandent Woman Dhaactor with effect tram: August 20, 2016
ThieBaurd of Directors has placed onrecord it warm approciafion of the rich contrBation made Dy tham

The Boardof Derectors has also accepted the resignation of M. Foonam Dalmia, Company Secretany of the Compary with sffect
fram April 23, 2016 The foard of Oirectors has placed on record th sppreciation of the services provided by her during her
bEOLUE

Mr. Rarma K Mishea wis appointed as the Company Secretacy wiet 10,08, 2016 but due to urigvosdabike carcumatances he faa o
resign for the post of Company Secretary w.e.l 4" April, 2017 Thise cirripany alio toak 3 nabe of fis velusble service rendered io the
Company. Farther, bosed on the consent ietter and subsequent intervire Miss. Archana Mishra was sppoint=d as the Company
Secretaryw et 17,07 #0117

Bireciors coming i for retiresment by rotation

irecoardantes with the provisians of the Companks Ace, 2003 and the Aree|asof Asssclatian of the Company, Br, Mahesh Kumas
fihalotls retired by rotation and being eligibde offered hime=l§ for reappointment s Ddrmctar

indepandamt Directors

in accordance with Section 149(7) of the Campanies Act 2013, &ach Independent Directar has jiven 1 wiitten dedasation 1o the
Company confirming that ke meets the oritesia of indapendence & mentloned undes Sectinn 103(5) of the Compinles Act, 2013
and SEEE Lt ng Ciéallgic i and Qleclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

Key Managerial Perons

Pursgant 1 the provisions of Sections 2{51], 203 of the Companics Act, 2013 rasd with The Companies (Appaintrent and
ftamuneration of Managerial Persanmel) Autes 3014, the following 2m the ey Maragesial Petsond sson 31,03, 2010

1. MAr Hajesh Bomar Yadin, Chant & lnangisl Oificer

1. M litendra Komar Goyal, Blanmgmg Olrector

1. MAn Hama Kant Mishra, Company Secretiry, (fesigned wet 04,0427

Managerial Romuneration

The Infermatron regubred gorsuant te Saction 197(42) read with Rule 311} of The Companiey [Appeintment snd Remuneration of
Managerinl Persanmel) Rubss, 2004 ln prspoct of employses of the Company is sttached hene a3 Annexure Yl aad formeapart of the
Diteclan Report

There are noemgloyess who are n recolpt af remunerstion in escess of the (it specified unider eection 134(3] [q] read with Role
512 Fand 513] of the Comganlin [Appairtment divd Remuneration’ of Managenal Persannal] Rudes; 014

Al the time af appointment of the Dirpcter, o formal letter of appainiment &= given to him whicts intar-afin explains the rale,
functions, snd tesponslidities mpectad of him as a Director of the Company The Director |2 also explained in dartail the varlaus
compliances reguired from hirm a8 Tirectar under the sarious provislons af the Companies Act 2013, Regulation 25 SEBI(Listng
Cihligatinns and Bisclosure Requirement) Aeguiationi, 2015, SEBI{Prokibition of Invider Trading] Regulatians, 2011, the Code of
Capduet of the Cormpary and ofher refevant regulations

The Dirsgtor, upon sppointmment, 15 formally inducted o the Board. In order 1o famiilarize the Indepsrmdint Directan abbut te
butinmis drivers, they ars upilated through presentabions at Boond Meotings about the Financiais of the compamy and alsa abowd
the ninw product laurches. They are alas provided booklets about thie busioeds and oparations of the company. The Director are
aiso updated an the chanpes mn relevant corparete lave ralabing to their redes 2nd responsibiliti=s as Directan, Thi detakin of the
Board Familnrizitian progresme for the Independont Directon ton be sccsssad in the website of the Company Wl
wiwaLdecibon. oo n,

BRARD EFFECTIVENESS

Famiiiarization Program for the indepansent Directars
In complancs with The requirements of 5281 [Uirting Obhgationg snd Dsclossre Neguiremeants) Regumtions, 2315, the Comparny

O
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b st i) prlace & Familartation Pragrimmss for independent Dtrectors to famillarire them with the workmg of the Company, ther
roies; rights ond responatinlities vis-o vis the Compamy, the industry in which the Compary operates llsiness model o Detallsol
thes Famiiaration Progrmme are espladned (0 the Corporate Goeernance Bzport and are #luo svaflable oo the Comparty’s
wehsite abrwenw. deillon.co.in

Doard Evalyuirtion

PyrsiEnt to the provisians of the Comparmen Act, 2033 and regulstion 17 pf STl [Lbeting Obdigations and Cisclosure Requirsmants)
Rngilubians 2015, i Beiard b carilad out an annual porfonnance evalugton of fis own performance, the Directon indsddualiy
43wl the smlzation-ofthevworking of o Acd)r, Nominatkon & Bemunszanion snd Compliants Commiitess.

Parts -

The Mpmination and Resmuneration Commitiee {NAC) of your Company ks formulated and Likd down criteris for prefarmance
Evaluatinn of the Baard (inchuding Commiitess] and every diector incuding independert thigctorn il Cheabrman % Manzging
DHrector] grirsian to grovision of Section 134, Soction 145 read with code of Independent Directors {(scheduls v and s2otton 178
of this comparies Act, 2013 arid Regulation 19(4] read with Fart 1 of schesule [ of SE8| Listing fegulations 201 5yovering Inter-atis
thefolldwing parametem namalby

1 Board Bwaluafin - degree of fulfillment af ks responsibifitins: Bomrd culfurg and dynamics
7, Boasd Committes Evaluation -effectivenass of mestings. committs dymamits

3, indivitlunl DirerinrEvaliation (inchuding Rlsi-contribaution st Board Mestings.

Further, the Chairmis and Menaging Director i wualunted on kiy aspacts of the reie which inciodes inted-alla #ffactive leadership
tx thae Bogrd and sdequate guidancs 1o the CEQs

Remuneration Polky

The Bosrd has, on the recommendatian of the Somingtion & Remuneration Committes framed 8 policy for sefrction and

appointment of Directors, Senlor Management and thair resiunetation, The Crmpamy's Remupemtion Policy s svailable an the
Cosmpani's weshsitio ot wiwiw declilion.co.in-and alse forms part of Direcioms Reportas Anreiure I

MEIETINGS

Drurlng the Finaricia Yenr 201617, seves [07) nfeetings of the Board of Director of the Campany witre held. The detably of which
sre given inthe Corpomte Gowemance Aepart, The interyaning E2p hetween he Riist|ngs s within the perlod presaribed gndor
i Componl=s Act, 2113

Audit Commires

The Chaltman of the Commitiee b an Independem Dincar, The Committes mat Four [04) tmes durmg the year. Dimicof the role
and respontibilitias of the Aadit Commities, the particulars of meetings held and ttendancs of the Mambers at such Mestings
e plewn b the Corporate Governanon Repart.

Meetings of Independent Directors

Asirparute mesting of the indepondent Directors wa hild an Tath February, 2017, Mt Mohesh Kumar Egjriwal wirk plecipaas the

Lead independent Directorof the Comparny. Detaila of the separats mesting of the Indepanidert Oriwctors held and srtendance of
independsnt Dissetors are provided in the Rzpart on Lorponmie Sovernance fofrming perof this rapor

Partluiaes of Contracts or ArTangements WWith Led trartim

All Related party trensactions that were snigred into'during thi financiol yeir vesse ot 2h s length hests and in the ordingry
coutsa of Business, Thers.ara no material sgnificint retated party transactlons mack by the Company during e yesr Eet wulkl
have feguired sharmholder spproval under Clguse 49 of the Listing Agresmant, All pelited ganty transactions are reparted 10 the
Audit Committes: Priorapproval of the-Audit Committes i obtained on a yearly batis for the tranzactans which am pranned and/
o ropetilive In nature aid cormibus agprowels are teken within fimits laid down for unforessen trammactions. The disclosure under
Saction 134(3j(h] of the Companiss Act, 2013 resd with Ruke 813} of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 b not applistée. The
Pality cn Aststed Party transactions &s appraved by the Board has been uploaded on the Company’s Website antd miy be accessed
it thie Rk hitkmc e, decillion oo infpolicy/DOT_1 T77EL DECILUION _RPT-polioy_ 2005 pdl

The detalls afthetransaciions with related parties dering 2016-17 are provided inthe sccormpanying financial atemanti,
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Netie of tha Independent Directors had any pecuniary refationship or tramactions with this Compony duning thir year under
Tl

aatutony Auditng

MY 5 K. Rungs & Co,, Charterad Accountants (FRN: 3B8CH1E), Kolkata, were aopainted us Stututory Auditors of the Compary
fromithe tonclusion of the Annual General Meeting held on 3009 2004 wittil the conclusian of 3rd Annunl Gameral Meeting to be
fetel i tha yeas 2017, The term of sppointment of M/a 5 K Rungts & Co, Chartohod Sooountam wiil cofplete at theouasludey pf
the forfhcoming AGM. The Board took an recerd it appreciation of wrvice rndered by them dyring their tenure oy Stdtutnry
Auditorsof the Company

M T.E Mabrawar & Co, Chartared Accountnnts have bean faoposed to bie appointed as stalitory suditors of the Comparmy st this
ensuing Annudl General Mesting lor a peripdal five years from the conclushon of tha eruuing 23ra AGM 1l tho eonglusion of 28th
AGM of the Company. Vhe siid firm has given its conssnt it deciared that they are no gisgualifisd to be appointad & statutory
Ao

Repart of M. & K Rungts & 0D, Charterad Accountants and itatwtory auditor's repon dom not contaln any quabfication,
reservation ot adverse emark. The Auditor's Report Is enclosed with the financial statesmasts inthis Al P st

Audivor's Certificato T Corporste Governancs

A8 mguired by SEBI (Linting Obligations 8hd Disclosure Reguiremeonts) Reguiation, 2015, the sudinrs cerificns on SrpoEE
poveimanie & gnclosed & Annemite V to the Bonrd's Report. The suditor's certificare for fiseal 2017 does not cortsin Eq
erealificition, e rvation or adweie remark

Socrotarigf Auditer

Mr #nand Khandefa, Practicing Company Secretary was appointed o condiuet the secetiral audit of the Compiney far thin
“fimancial yesr 2016-17, as roquined under Saction 204 of the Companiet Act, 2083 and Aules thereutides This Lecrpiarisl At
Ropor for Financsl Yesr 2016-17 forma b part of the Direcioes Rigpart and b attachod hiere 55 Bnnamure i,

TheReport confirma that the Caompany had compling with the statutasy peevigion listed urdes Fatm MB-3 and the Comgsiry ilsa
has proper board processes and comphance mechanism. The Secretarial Audit Repost does Aot contain any gitalification,
rEnErViERDn or adverss remark

Whixthe Blower Policy (Vigh Mechanism)

Wiaur Eompany Bas farmulated o codiiffed Wiristle Blower Felicy incarporating the provision retating 1 Wi Machanimm intasme of
Section 177 of the Companisy Act, 2013 and Regulation 22 of SEAT Liting Regneation, 2015 e order to encourage Dlréctom and
Employeess of your Company o escainte t the el af the Autlt Cammittne AT EEUE of comosrm impacting and compromiiing
with tha intirest of yourcompasny and ite stakeholdermt in any way. Further riefer Annesisrs V.

Corpoiate Govemnancs

The Company is committed to malntaining the highost stndards of turpuntu- Governance and aufmtiig 4o the Corporite
GuvErmance requiraments 25 set auit by Securibies and Exchange oard of india. The Bepart on Corpiorste Governance a5 stiplated
In SEBI {Listing Dblggations and Disclonuire Reguiremant | Regulations, farms part of the Annial Beport ard annesed a3 Annaxune V.

Corpotate Soclal Responsibllity

The prereistons of section 135] 1) of the Cosripanming Act 2013 read with CSR rulies 2014 dne net attrarted o the CampEm,
Explanation To Auditor's Bemarks

The Auditors’ Regort by the Statutory Aunditers snd by the S=cretarial Audites B the Seorotsrid S Nepart being solf-
alplanatory, does notcall forany further commentz by the B af Dhrectors

Conservation Of Energy & Technology Absorption

lme= the: Company doas noT own any rnnm.!.thLmng faciiity, being an lovistment Company, the particilar relating 10
comserviEtion of energyand technoly gy atsorption stiputated in the Campanies [Aeeounts) Aules, HI1E ane not applicabie,

Foraign Exchange Earnings & Oulgo

There is no fotelgn exchange sarmings and outpo during tee vear under reyviow

Extract of Annual Return

The ext=aitaf Annual Return, in farmat MIGT -9, lorthe Tinancin! e 2D0E-17 Mas basn hebossd with this reacrt @ Annesium |

D
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the Managoment's Discussion @nd Analysh Aepart for the yesr under review, 09 itspulates under Asgutation 34 SERI (Listing
Cihligationsand Diclorare leguirement| Ragulationd, 015, = srmesed toths meant

Thern has-been no significant and/or matarlal arders) padsl by any Regulators/Courts/Tribunals impacting the golng concem
stutusand the Company's oporations in futur

Code 0f Conduct

Tihie Baard of Girectors has sppeoved a Code of Conduct whick i agplicable to the Mamber of the Baard and all empioyes in the
rouEss of tay to dity businei operations of the company. The codle |uld down by the Baard Is-hntwn st "ende of business ronduet”
which latms an Appandi to the Code. The Code has been poited on the Company's weleite wawa, decifion,co i,

All tve Board MEmbers, the Senin:s Managnment persannel ind pericnnk| one kevel below the Board have eadifirmete comphisnce
with the Codie. 81f Masagemant Staff ware grven sppropelate training in this regard

Rirectns's Resgponsihility Statement

The Board of Directors acknowledges thi respansibiiity for ensuring o lane= with the provisions of seetinn 132011 resd with
sextion 134(5) of the Companims Act, 2013 ard Clause 49[10J{ONAHa) of the Inting agresmist with Stock Exchanges in the
preparation of the annual sczounts for the year ended on 3103, 2017 and state that :

{ij m the presaration of the annusl accourts, the apgdicable accaunting standards huve beery foliowed along with firoper
wuplirgibon relitng to matenel dypartires, ey,

(11} the Directan have selectnd such setounting policies and applied them consistently amd ade ludgrients and extimatas thal
s rpasonable and prodent 36 3s to give 8 true and fair view of the smato of affairs of the Company 3t the end af the financil v
andof the profi of the Campamy Tor that period;

{7} the Directars huve takun proper and sufficlent care for the maintensnce of adequite sccouniing recards in sccordance with
tha prosissons of thi Act for wafeguarding the asssts af the Company and lof prevepting and detectimg frsud and ofver
frrimilariles;

(i} the Directors bave priopared e annieasl Sioounts.on 2 gelng concesn hsis

(V) the Dlismrtors have laid down intermal financiat controls to be lollowed by the Compsny and that scch internal financial contios
are slegiute snd ane opersting effectivily; end

(vi} Theré is 3 proper systorn 10 ansure compliancs with the provisions of ald spplicable laws and that such systems are arlegquits
and operatingefectivaly.

RBE Guldelines For Non: Banking Financlal Companies

The Comini s obisarved all the prugdentisl norms prescribed by the fessrve Bankoof india. The Schedule 3s regquinsd n terms of
Paragragh 13 of Nos-Banking Financial Companies-Prudentiul Norms {Reserve Bank) Directiom, 20051 anngsed harawith,
Prohibition of insider Trading

The {ompany Fas @ policy prohibiting Insider Trading; n cenformity with ppliceble regulitions of SEBLin India Mecesiary
procediures have been Eifd Sown for Dlrecton, officers and employees for trsding i the serurities of the Company, The policy;
procedutes and thiir ohiigations sne periodically communicited to the employess who are considared au insldwis af the Compary
Trading winedave clossits fblsckout/f quist perings, when the Directan and employess are not permitted to tradein the securiiies of
the Company, ore Intimated 1o all Directors end employem, inadvance, whangver egulined

Prondslons of Sinoeal Haraaarinnt

The provisions of Sossl Harsssment of Woman ol the wark place {Prevention, Prohiaitiaon and Redresszl] Act, TOIF I8 not
attracted on the Company, Howessr the Comgy has a voluntary palicy towards Freventlon of Sewal Heressment of Womem
mmplovées of the Company and has set up @ mechasism for reglitering and prompt redressal of complains recelved from af
permanini and tamporary amploymes and stafls

Cautionary Nots

The statements farming part of the Direcion’ Reprt may contain cortaln forward loking remrks withis the meaning of
snpficable aocurities lawe and (mguiations, Many factors could cawss the sctual results, performances orachevermients of the
Company to be materislly diferent from any futire rests, periormances or achioyernenls that sy be eopresied o Imeptisd by

siich forwsrd looking stotmments. .E
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General Disclosures

Your Directors state that no disclosure orr reporting is reqauired in respect of the following items as there were no transactions on
these items during the year under review :

Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise.
Issue of Sweat equity shares.

Your Company does not have any scheme of provision of money for the purchase of its own shares by employees or by
trustees for the benefit of employees.

There was norevision in the Financial Statements.

There was no change in the nature of business.

Acknowledgment

Your Company and its Directors wish to extend their sincerest thanks to the Members of the Company, Bankers, State Government,
the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the Reserve Bank of India, Local Bodies, Executives, Staff and others at all levels for their
continuous support, cooperation, assistance and look forward to their continued support in the future. Our consistent growth was
made possible by their hard work, solidarity, cooperation and support. The Board expects to receive their continuous support in
future also.

By Order of the Board of
For Decillion Finance Limited

(Mahesh Kumar Bhalotia) (Jitendra Kumar Goyal)
Director Managing Director
(DIN 00280743) (DIN 00468744)

Place: Kolkata
Date: 30.05.2017
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DECILLION FINANCE LIMITED

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT
fntuestry Stristurs And Denclopments
Business scenaria

Nan-Banking Finants Companies (NBFCs ) e an bnlegral part of the country's inancial system becsiss of their prmplermian ey 51
wl] a4 competitive role. They it 35 & crltical link i the evaral financial wstem catering to o lunge market of niche costomens, Hon
Banking Financial mstitutions (MBFIs] are & heterogenecus group of Inditutions that caten o 9 wide range of financil
reqtirerents bnd can braadly Be divisded into Finandial (mstitstions {Fis and Mon Bank Fisancial Companios [NBFCS]. Veith the
growing importance ansignid to financial ineclussar, MEFCH hrve been regarard asimporiar firvant: Ll levbeiriodia e parthoulat for
the wmalf scafe and retail sectonm. As o result of consolidation and restructsring in the feancial sectar and liberatization and
Hlnhgh'ﬂ_ﬁ-pr!_[d masrkotz anly Tew strang MAFCE now noemakn in Dlskvess. Howesss, competition continues 0 be iitenae, a4 this
indiar hnd foreign bankes have ertered the rotal lending businoss inoa big way, thiarely gmnrting pressure onmanging, Theemtwhile
peoviders of fund v now Become competitors. NRFG: can fustain in This compatitne sniironmert anly through oisthmisatinn
o fuiling costs, identificatian of potential business smess, widening geegraphica! reach, and use of technology, cost efficiencies,
strict redie monitaring std raning the lewe| of cusiomer sarvice.

Oin the reguintony front, NBFCs are reguiased by the Reserve Bank of india (R} almaost 2t par with banks. All {he prodential nomms
for aszat classification, Irncsme racognibian, provisloding 2tc., are ippﬂml:ilt to NEFCA in Indla

Businua Review And Outiogk

Thie Company 1 engaged in investing Uy shates and securfties snd othier fitancial instruments where the autiank af the business
\E=nis 1o be ancouraging cvir ond above maimaining the overall rick appetite of th company, We befievs that we are well pliced
toi Veyerngs o Thie prowth opporbunities r the sconanty

Financinl Perfommance

The Eoenpam bas achiewod an Ineore of fis. 150419 34 cuirkng ths yearwith net profitsbility of Ay 12,63, 286/ The ComEings
Ienme o operstions primarly includes Interest income, For dewmtled information oo the finsncal performance with respect 1o
the cperationsl pedommnce, 7 rfarenoe may please ba rride 1o the findne ol sttements

Future Dutlook

Thie fuitire ofitiatd of the Company (5 very praipective and it Urges to diversify the waricus ammay mlatad o fnancal markeb
tasides contimilng aggressively inthie sxisting growth aress, there arn et specifics intiatves thot wy would like 1o highlagnt
wihich the company wanld be undsriing in the Ananclal year 2017-18, The Comparny & sffectively putting togriher a growth
strategy in thie aved of trading bn Cerhatives of Compmodities, Egquities, and Currantled. The Company slso sewks tn carry on
business & general merchanty, contractons, agents, brakeds and deslers of 2| kinds of merchandise and Lo perform such other gcts
5 moy b enpadinnt to carry out theabove actiities effectively,

Segmant Hoporting

Prasarity Accounting Standard 17 regarding Segment-wise Reparting does not apply te the Comparty since revenues are derved
from onby one Bagment L Finance Actrvrty, The Comfirny undarakes & cosmiply with e rlevant acoounting standinds assnd
when it beromes spplicabie to tha Tompany.

Opportunitie And Threats

HBFCsHawe born playing a very important rade bl from macroeconoeric proapaczive and the struciure of the indian Finmncead
Sysmem HEFCs gra the perfect or even better olternatlves L thiecorwentional Hanbis for menting wirkals financial rgulresmests of
a bistiness enterpriss. Howeser (o Suivive mihd 16 corstantly grow, NEFCshave 1o focus on their care stroogths while improwing on
welkneees Although KBFC smjoy considerably lower regulatory overheddi, they exparience challenges I Fillslng dobt, =08l
NBFCscan't accept public deposits @nd hence - NEFTA rely heovily on Commustcial Buarks and promuters" eouity for grovdth. Thee to
tigh refiante o bonk firsncng the:costs of funds for NEFCH 1endi to be higher. As a reskilt, NBFCE |nars canry figher frbenest than
fhete aifered by banks, '

The Company Is himAng tesm of Expert stvisor, whis is hislping the Company in minking good imvestment. The Company isaxpimed
bo k] rinks & thraat which Financlal Markes & Non Banking Finance Company faces The Comparry & also feckng risk of heswy Ups
and dowes In slock madket which can be minkmled dus to risk mansgement witem of our Campay.

Risk and Congerns
Campany |s exposed te specific rlsky that are particuler to i business and the envirenmant withls wiich It sosputes incudirg
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poanamic cycle, market rigk and oredit risks, Monaging risk effectively alao helpsin achleving the desimod outcoimie, while Halng
reaponilblbiny and acooantability, Thie Compary b oepeckally focUses an improvirg sensitvl Ty ko asesymaist of risisand improvisg
mmthads of compuintion of ik welghts ind capitzboharges. Thee sk assetament and mitigation mocedure sre reviewsd by the
Board periodically

Risk Managamant

In today's complox busmas gryironmant, aimost esery business decision regtines eveciutives and managers to balance Hek and
reard. Effeciive risk management |y thersfors critical to an prganiantion’s success. Glebalizstion with incromsng integration &
markets, newer 2nd mere complex products & transaclion and an increasingly stringent regulatory famawork has exposed
grganizstions to rewer riski. A & resuly, today's opersting ervirgnment demandt & rigarous and integrated aparoach to dsk
management. Timekiand affective rich mansremant s of prime mporaace 5o our continues Iuccnss.

Incramad competitien &nd markst volerity has enhanced the imporeece of rivk management in Share Trading buslness. The
susstmlrability afthe business is desieed Tam the following:

& |dentification of thodivere risk loced by the Comparny,

# Theevalitkon of appromt e systerms and processes to messure and maanitor them

s Rk managemant through spproprate mitigston stratogieswithin the policy framawork.

® fdopitoring the srogress ol the implomestition ol such slrafegiesand sabjecting them topermdical suditand review,
& Feporting thase rldk mitigation resstis o the appropriate managecal lovels.

internal Control Systern And Thefr Adeguacy

This Coinpany has proper and ateqyate system of internal comtrol (o engwees it o)l stsEt sre Salagusrded and protected agrnit
s From wnauthorised vse or dispositun and that-transaction sre suthoriped, recorded aml repodted correctly, it maintaing 3
gystemofinternal contraly deyigred to provide o high degres of assursnoe regarding the oifectiveness und efficiency of operEtians,
the steguacy of safegumrrds for assety, the reliability of financisi controls and complance with spplicabile law and regulations.

The Company has 2n Internal Aodil Departmsnt, which reporis o the Audit Commurtes of the Goard of Directars of the Company
commprebarshve audit of fungtional sreas and gpemtions of the Company ate underEien o examine the dequocy of uhd
eampliance with poiicies, plam nod statutory requirements Sinificant apdit obwervations and fallow ug actigns thereon ane
peportid t the Awdll Comimitten. The Audis Cammittee reviews siequacy and effpctiveness of the Comparny's internal control
grnwlmanmint and mondoas the implementation of audit roconmendatians.

The iiditiammittes of the Bogid of Directorscomprising Fedopendent Direciorsalso reew the syitem st regular interenis

Dlacostion on Financial Performance With Bespact To Operational Performanoa

Thafinancial performance of the company hasseen o growth of S2.4E% since Revedue from oparations hes increased by 35. 9 M as
rormpared to the skt firencial year, Howeyer, prafit percentof the cormpdiy b decnimsed by 5.93% ss compared to thi st finsneil
YiEBL

Segmant Wise OrProduct Wiie Performance

The financial perfnemance of the company has-seor = growth girtn Revehus from sperstaons has intreased by 3% 97% oz
compared tothe lact Bnancal peae Hoekver, Intarest ineome from Ending sctivitios has increased by 1 19%.

Imed sty Struscture & Devplopments

F'he Company contindes to be o Non gt Takimg, Systemiically nat Important, Nan CIC Non Banhing Financial Campany and
hobds the REL certificate in iy bahall The cornpany Tias Tollowss tha RBE Norma es appBcabla-and ki complied wiih ail the

itatutory obligntens

Material Development in tant including Number Of Progle Employed

The Management maintalis healthy relation with s emplovess a1 5l leels and howsver the pumbier of employees bn the
cornipeany b low but with the poeklive growth af dperations, the management beleves the emptives hase (o grow,

Shargholders

Shirnhoidire akall be Informed of detalls regarding the sppointment or re-appointment ol-a Direcine Cluscterdy reauits-and

preszntations madn by the Company to anahysts shall be put an the Company’s web-slte and sent to the Stoel Fechange an wwhich
[istm. '




ﬁ' DECILLION FINANCE LIMITED
L s —

Erisi

Fuslfiliment OF W Nortns And Standand

Thie Cormpmrry buis Fullliied el R norms and carmplied with 11

Cautlgnnly Stutement

LtatemiEnts made b this Management DlsCuation knd Amalyaiy describing the Company s curmint pasition and tepectations forthe
future may be “forwaerd looking statements” within the meaning of the applioatile laws and regulations. Actul resadts vy diffes
sutstantially ar matr|aky from thode expressed or impled. mporiam developments that coutd sffect the Compary's aperatn
inclides the downirend inthe mdustry jiinkal or domessic or both, significant changes In prildlzal amel econtmn Rt lonment in

|rdis

For und on behatf of Board Direcior

Place: Knlesta [fitondra Kumar Goyal)
Dlate! I0.05 2017 Mamaging Direciil
[ Doty GOAEHTE4]
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AMNNEXURE |
FORM NO. MGT ¥
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

as on financiol yaar ended on 31,03.2017

[Pursuant to Section 92 (3] of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12{1) of the
Componies (Manogemeant & Administrotion) Rutes, 2014]

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS :

L

CiN

LESFROWRTFISPLCOGTEET

lntd

Registraton [te

Zhfan- 1995

ftegiztrar & Transier Ap=at, if any

Meche Technologiss Privete Lim|baed
D511, Bagres Market, Gth Floar

Plhone Mo, - 91 33 2255 7Tl
Fas - %137 2715 63723

Ermail { michurtechplfnchetechpl. com

5. neme of the Compny DECILLICN FiMaMCE LIMITED

A, CatnjeorySub-categary of the Compary NBFC /Publm ComparnyLimited by shares

5. Addrass of the Reglsisred office: & contag

detais Mercantile Bullding, ™ Floor, bock -E

912, Lat-Barar Soeet. Kplkats = A0001
E-migil = Infofdeciion oo
Wehaits —whig declllion o in
Contart No. = 033 22d]-5664
Fas = [33-2243-0501

fi. Whethor isted compomy o

T Wame, hddress & contact defgils of the

71 BAB Sayu Hood, Enlkats — OO0

PRIBCIPAL BUSENESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All'the busineas activitkes contributing 10% or mare af the $otal turnover of the company shall Be statied ;-

sL Numez and Description of maln MIC Code of the ProducifService % o totai turnover of the
Mo, | Products [ iervices oy
i Tredirig & Investrsent Acthvities =0 i34
NLPARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
sk | Name of the Company | Address of the Company CIN Holding/ | ®%of | Applicable
Mo, Subsbdinry /) shmmne sacilon
Ausociate | held
1 | Listlestar Trocorn Lad, ‘Wercantile Buliding, LS1809WBOIORLC14454] | Subsidirry | 65.00 2@
I Fing, Block = F
912, La! Bazar Street,
Eollots - FOOO01
¥ Marukl Tee-Dp 11d. 16 LA, Guru Prugacd LUSTIOVWERIDPLCTA584T | Suimldiary | HE.5% Eli, AR
Ghash Lane
iolkata - TOO013

D
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IV, SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
i] Category-wise Share Hohding

Cutmgory of Sharrhaiden

o, of Shares haid Bt the

‘beginnirg of the Year

fio. of Sharme hald w1 tha

and of the Year

Frypilenl

Tobkad

% af
Tosal
Shirs

Fhytical

Tetal

%ol
Tokmd
Sharmm

Change
Diring
the ar

&, PROPCITESRD

| L} brdliin

& melivedunl § WLUF

L1400

PEL L

E13]

FRABG

TIAnH

-

LL.LH

b} CEplran Gawernmont

} Sain TesmrmmeEnl

4] Bedss Corporule

1EE3Em

13 1400

ER N

12196040

131500

34 Rk

0.0

] Banka J Fmancidl institutiais

I} A Clifes

Supeental (AJE1)

HUR L]

J43L)

AL

1455500

1434200

amgT?

Bz

[7) Feteign

) NBE - ndivad ials

b echant - Iridlddsiais

] fadle Gorporamn

di fanks f Fmanciel ingtinmons

4 Ay ey

Sarbi-tods! AR

[LiMHI

(14,80

ERE S G

Yotal Sharebbid kg af Promater
(A} = {aIH AT

1434300

&0 45T

1A3A300

1434 204}

ALFHT

Ryl

MUBLIC SHAREHOLDING

$10 Imanjiutiom

Al Wieust Pusndy

I Banks-f Finanaciad |nafitatiar

¢| Ceitteed Govertabeots

i Bartw GorewrniEients

] Wamtire Capitad Funds

R ey

S

) IneurEnce Companios

] Forsgn institutimal lmestirs
LFil|

h) Foregn Ventane Cagitds Fumds

tf ehiers [Lpedifyl

Lab-ntal [01(1]

ERRLE

11¥x

LT

13| Mo fiabiveibishy

i) Modim Carporats

1| ‘melan

BTG

HATED

ET.5ES

1R147E

F ) B BT

TR

il Dverpess

1] mdhvigais

| diuifuzi sharmnoldors
halding nbsiral dham cagizal
upko e 1 lakik

225

2D

51041

1458

riFh

21050

SHES

La54

£.0aa




DECILLION FINANCE LIMITED
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Cawmgory of Eharholders Wi, of Shares heid ot the Yo of Shares hsld ot the %
{eaginmning of the Yasr anid nf the Year Chamjge
- Ouring
Depnat Phyuical Fokad W al Damat | Poyxical Total Wl thie Yoo
Tertal Tatsl
Sharos fihares
11} Individuzal shasehnlders
teeldirg nominal share
chgital im excess ol 2 1
o Citfirs Spacdy
1. NEl
L Owerszas Corporntn Bod==s
3. Frruige Mutsanals
1. Cieerng Winrmine 15 0 15 0000 0,000
5 Trusts
E Fornsgr Dgsfies - OA
fub-total (KT} 1084740 F21050 | KIGSR00 5R02F | tRAaTED | 223058 | TOGSE0D > LirE R
Tolul Public Sharehioliding
FEVEH T TERES [T d| 1RaA7Ts | 231050 | 2085800 SR | 1RAATR0 | 1060 | EFESHDD iy L] 040
G Sharos tarld by Cusbodesn
Fesr GEIRL B ALiHS
GRAND TOTRL {A+8+C) grausse | 221050 | itooon0 | 190000 | d7EeS0 | ERIOS0 | 3500000 BOHY BN
{H}., Sharnholding ol Promoten
:;_ Sharetioldars Nams Sramteheiding af the boginning of tha yess | Bhasholiling st the wod of the yoar '4;’?!!?
BB
Mo, of Wooliotal | %ofShares |y ot Wolteisl | % of Shares |  holding
Slearas whars of Pledgedi Sharas | shavaofthe | Pistiged | during tha
fhe company | Encumbaed gampany | ancurnbarod yuar
1o folal T batal
sharan wharna
1 AMIANIPUTRA PROMOTERS
FRIMATE LIBAITED: Loa 00 ooon 100 ik as) [LEE 0,600
d NTEMDFRA KUMAR GOYAL FLH L F 7,083 000 00 T3 Qnne [IRLEN
3 HLMORAT HOLDENGS PRIVATT
LSAETED EEFILET] 11 %43 . Gf ARIO00 122484 RN 8] 1. OCRT
HERLEBIFAL OO0 2000 RN ] TR T {1.0H 12 EOi
TUBRD COMFEILTANTE AND
CATERTIISES PRIVAET JATHOD 1500 D TETSOD ¥ 500 10 LR
[ -3 WIAE MO, €1 FRUAT, GO AL TESD 3.13% 0O R BT P ko O 0,00
TOTAL 1852200 SOLETT [iKi =i} leiamn A0ETT (i Kiie] 0, i
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{1M). Changs in Pramoter's Shareholding

S| Bharehalders Fame Shareholding at i beginming of the year Cumalative Sharetiakding dusing tha yasr
e o, of Shares %% of tutmi ahanes of Iha Nex. of Blsizns % of 1otat shorss of tha
EompEEny CovnpanY

1 | ARLANIPUTRA PROMOTERS

PRIVETE LIMITED

o) A e Bagining of fhe Yean 1093 oA

b Changes during tho yoms [NO CHANGES DLIRING THE YEAR]

¢] Ak th= End af the fapr 100 2005
T | NTEHD®A KLMAR GiTAL

) Al the Begimng of ihe Yeoar foaoe 2.0013

b Changes during the year |NE CHANGES DAFRING THE YEAR]

i At-thie End of the Year Mo 2019
3| ELLGEAT HOLEWMNGS PRIVAIE

LIMITEL

At tiue Baginingg of the Year & 32000 12343

b} Changes duricg tha yoor [0 CHAMGES DURING THE YEAR]

¢ AL the Epd of the Yosr 433000 1343
4 | RENU GEAL

aj Atthe Bagining of the Yoar PO L.000

b Chisnges during the year [N CHANGES DURING THE YEAR)

] Arthe End of the Yoar fi e i ] i 1)
5 | TUBRO CONSULTANTS AND

EMTEAPRISES FRIVAT

) e the Beginmg of the Yeay THTSO0 22 500

b} -Ceangsm during the your [HO CHAMNGES TIURING THE YLAR]

<) At the End of the Year FETSO0 22500
& | VIRENDHS BEUMAR GLITAL

g} &t thae Bogmung of the Year TASDEG F I e

b) Changes during the yrar [ME CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]

£] Al the End of the Yomr Fawp 1139

TOTAL 1434200 40,977 1434200 A0.977
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IV. Shareholding Pattern-of top ten Sharsholders (other than Directon, Promotirs and Holder of
Gty and ADHS) @

5l
He.

Starahalders Nams

Fharetedding ot the beginniay ol he yaar

Cuirlative Sramehobfng diekng the yaos

Ko ef Shams

% sl tttal nhanes of thy
COMpPANY

M. of Shisted

% of totn] shares of the

campany

FASTFLOW CORMNMIEEAL
LIDAITFED

2l na i Depningg of e e

b ClAnges during the yeat

Dt it

1382 01T Tramibar

1O

R LR

3810

i & the Endd of the Year

115040

LN Ly

GANEALHAR DEALERS
BT AT

) At te Bogining isf the Year

L]

1l Chpmpges thuring tha year

H

EHAMGEY [LERING THE YEAR]

] Ar e End of the Y8ar

150000

a.571

GETAL COINBAETCIAL
PHAGATE LIMITED

a} At the Begining of the Yoar

1530

E564

Ir} Chamiges disring Hh yekar

[ 18

CFIAMGES DLRINGTHE TEAR]

wf &t Thar End of the Year

LEETSE

4 higd

LATANG] WARPAAR PT (T8

a) & the Heginimg of the Yeer

154

4 4El

bab Chishpes during the yeaar

fng

CHANGES BT THE YEAR |

chokt He End of The-vaar

LS

4.400

& 1]

SHLMRH INVESTRE TR
T LD

A Ar e Begning of the Year

1E3I00T

a.537

b Thangrs diring the y2ar

NG

CHANGET DURING THE YEAN]

i AL the Erd of the Year

e

4,657

ERLSALASAR SUPPLIERS
PRIVETE 4784 TI0

i Ay i Boginiee ol i Year

X10000

114

b} Ehainges duriag e e

MO

CHAMNTES DLIRENG THE YEAR]

) Al R S al tha Year

ER LY

7114

SRVt MERCHARNTS 7T BT

&} A the Beghvieg oF fhw Year

477

b Charpe Susing Lhe yemk

| e

CHAMGES-DILHENG THE YEAR]

c] AL-the Frol of the Yeor

HyE LR

& Fry

SLEIALL TRSHIEFN PIPATE
LIRNTED

Ak Ui Mimglring of {3 Yegr

4 206

] Changes g L ot

w0

CHAMGES DLINRG THE YOAR]

o h The Eng of the Yoar

I 151000 ]

4 3Rk

%
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:Il Chnraboldar's Nume Sharnholding e the beginning of b year Gumulative Bhamhalding during the year
B, -
Y fTORNES TIE P PYVT 0D

| bt e Sagnmy of the Year LTI T34

B Chamges thiring 15 yuad [NE) CHANTES DLRUNE THE VEAT]

i) Al the Erd of the Year LT gL
10 | UETRA BCALERS FRIVATE

LINTTED

a) AL the Begliirg of The Year -LE0000 §429

k) Changes during the ynai [ Y EHARNGES DLIRMNG THE FEAR)

Choat t= End of 1 Taas L e

fotal 1EI9 750 A5:554 T AT.554

(V). shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnal ©

§lu Slasshidd) ithae ‘panf
5 Sharahier's Memn Sharehoiding i the begliming of e pear Crmilalive nj dislng the pas

we, * ol botal shares of the
N ! Shares: """"’“:ﬁm ot HE |y gt Shams il
1 JITENDER KLMASRGOYAL
@) Ab e Begining of the Year TRIO0 2008
b} Changies dunng the year [NO CHANGES DLIRING THE YEAH]
&by the End of the Year TEITHY 4,003
TOTAL RO 2.003 Fieheiad FAie]

V. INDEBTEDNESS - The companyhas rot borrowed sy amadnt durlng the vess, snd i o debt free compainy.,

Vi, REMUNBERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-
A. Bgmuneration to Managing Director, Whale-time Girectors. and/or Managar

gl | Partculnre of Bemunpoaticn Fiwme of MOASTHManager Tednl Ameain
Mo i R}

litenidra Kismar GOy,
Manigsng Direcios -
1 | Gormas sagary AR TCHY J4h b

{u] Sakary & e froe ko
en@mnd insecton 2715 of
5 (pesmne-tan AR TOA1

(b} Vol of porguisiies wi - = _
172 Ivcome-tan A0t 1961

|y Prafits jn Beu ol saary — = —= — -
ynichny sectiom E7[F) Mcome
tan Act, 1061

2 | Stk Opoion — - — = .
Swnial Eouilby — - —_ —
4 | Cormmletlan 3 - =
= iy M of profit i = - o
- mthes spedfy = —_ = —

z | Ok, pleaws sopciy - - — -

Tatal{ &) 40,0 LG HY

Cellirg as par the fet 5% o Meshofit celoidnd undier section 198 of tha Compamies A, 3003

@
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B. Remuneration to other directors

€. Remuneration 1o Key Managarial Personnal other than MD/IMANAGER/WTD

BL | Particulars of Remompmtin Marma al ke Director Total Amount
Mo fin-Ra. |
Coiling 3% por the o — — = " =
i ML wiL L Ml ha,
NiL ML L LT Hik
CorisEan Hil ol il ML il
Oihsars, plaasa spocfy il Wik KL, ML il
Tl 1] ‘Wi HIL Fill, Ml Mle
1 | teher Noo-Exscutlieg
Directoes MiL ML HIL il. NIt
Foe for attending board
committes mestings
Carmmissign HIL NIL HIL MIL NI
Othier, please soeckly HIL HIL MIL ML ML
Total (2] WIL ML NEL Hit M.
Tokai (G)n{1+2] NEL MiL Ml hlL ML
Total Managerial ML Ml HIL i ML
Rermunarstisn Mik L Ml HIN ML
Dwerill Ceiling s per )
the At 11% of Net Profit calculated iinder sectlon 198 af the Companles Act, 2013

- § Partisilars of Bpmunasatian Ky Marmgerisl Parscnnel Tetal Amound
Wy LED 8 CFo flafin)
Fama Kard Mishta | Remsh Bormar Yacey
Wil
STAR20%6)
[ Resigred w.ot
20060014

1 | Brmoas salary

{a) Sulary ms per provisions conisinoed &

sackion 17(1) of The Income-tax A, 1961 — 52,200 1,20,,000 1.72.200

(b} Vinlue of perquisites u's 1702} Incoms- -

ta At 1861 "

() Profits in flisi ot salary under ssction - — — —

17{3) Income-tax Act, 1961
2 | Stock Option — — - —
3 | Bwoul Eqully =
4 | Commmaion —_ —_ —_ —

- ag %ol prn.fr'r — . — =

others, apectfy.. - — - —
5 | Others. plasse spoaify = ~E = =

Toitad — 52,200 1,20.000 1.7Z,000
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Vil, PENALTIES | PUNISHMENT | COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES :

S Bermity/ Autheeity [RDV | Appeal inacs,
" ""T anet Fmﬁﬂmimmm NCLTTOUAT] | ifaEny
ET Dascripiion Tt inpossd (i Dekalln)

A COMPANY
Panalby
Pkt
Compounding
B.| DIRECTORS
Pasrsaily
Puniahmant
Compourding
C.| OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penaity
Punishmanl
G pending

NIL
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Annanpre U
MOMINATION & REMUNERATION POLICY

Introduction
The Company considars human resaurees 3s it Irealiiible aassts. This policy on nomindtion & remunertion of Directors, ey
Managerial Personnel {KMPs) and ather senployeas hrk reen farmnulutad in tarms of the pravisions of the Companies Art, 2013
and the listing ageesmant in ordar to pay pi|table ppmuneration o e Direttor, Koy Manageiai Personned (KMPx) and
employess of the Comparmyand to harmonise the sspiraticns of hiuman renourges copsistent with the goals of the Comparry
CHMECTIVE
The Key Dbjectives of the Comimittes would be!

al Te puide the Bosrd In reiation to sppointmaent and removal of hrectory, iy Hmmrriil Personnel and Sasdor
, hanagament
: b} To evaluste the pedormance of the mathibers of the Board and provide necessary report o the Board for forther
' Wi atan

E’ cl m:::::nd to the Board tn Bemineration payable 1o the Directes, Koy Minageial Persunnel and Senine
] DEFINTIONS

f ¥ *Boded” means Goard of Directon of the Company,

! > =Compeny” means “DECILLION FINANCE LIMITED."

3 = "'Imhg-mhntnimmr"m_eanuﬁmnﬁimdminiﬁthniﬁiﬂﬂuutumpmhﬂm 2013
* "Way Managerial Personnel” [KIMP) mezns

{1} CEor the Menaging Diroctor of tha Manager

iﬁ [il] CompEny Searetary.

[TRhole-timn DirecTon

liv) CFO:

{v) Such otheroffcerasmay ba prescr|baod

* “"Mamination and Hmumnﬁmmmﬂuﬂ"ﬂﬁll ihienn & Cammlttes of Boad of Birectar of the Compiny, Consututed
in accdrdance with the provisions of Section 1 F8of the Companies AcL, 2013 and the Listing Agreemerit,

- » FPolicy or This Pelicy” means, “Nomination snd Ramuneratian Pollcy.”
¥ FRemunerstion® meansamy mongy or it egufvalent given or patked Lo any person for seriices randared by him and
includes perguisites as defined under the Income-t=x AT, 1551

* "Sgnior Manageent” mesn parsannal of th Compay whi Are mambera of s core management t2am extiuding Board
of Directirs. This would Indude af membars of management one Wvel below the emmcutive direstons, Including A1l the
functians hebds

Palicy For Appaitment Of Dirsctors, KiMP's And Sqnins Management
Appolniment criterisand gualificatian

1. The Committes shill identify and ascarmain the |HEgFiy yualificatipn, espertise snd sxperience of e person far

sopointment as Director, KMP ar st 5enior Maragemant level and roeammend to the Board hin / hr appointmernt.

7. A person should possmis sdenuste gunlification, expertise and Expefignce for the positron he [/ she Is corsidernd ine
appolntment. The Committes has ducrotian 1o doride wihether gualification, expertiss and muporlence possessed by o
persan aresufficiend / setidsctony forthe comcersed pasifian,

Term/ Tenure:

1. Managlrig Olrstios Wheie-time Director/Manages (Managerisl Persen): - The Compary shall appalnt o re-appalitany
gerson i lts Manzperial Person for atarmnot pregnd iy Tive years a1 & Time.

1. An independent Directar simall hoid office for a term up 10 fivie consacutive i oo the foard of the Company and will be

g
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eligible for re- appointmant on pansing of 8 spedal resolution by the Company and disclesure of such agpointrment in the
Beaprd’s report. No indepandent Dirpctor shall hold office far mere than twe consecstive Werms, Lut such Intependant
Difwiror shall be sligible for appointmentatier expiny of thees yean of cezsing to become an indepiondant Director,

3 Awhble-tme P of the Company shall sot hetd office in more thanane Compainy oxcept in its iubsidiany-conpany st the
samie Yim,

Evaluation;
The Committee :hinnm,l ot evaluation of performance of every Director, KMP and Senlor Managemendt at regular iritssval,

i mumumwmmm1wmnﬁmm ete. to Directors Wil be dotermined by the Cominftes and resmmmended
bis the Boasd for approval, '

2, The reunetstion & commisslon paid o the Maraging Director shall be In sccoedance with the provisions of the
Componias Act; 13, wnd the rules made thereundes

t'her!mum:rmﬂ mlﬂmm Mﬂ—mtﬁlﬂm iw based an the remuneration stracture as determined by the Board,
s 1 revised from Bme o Hrie, dependiog on individual cantribistian, the Enmpum,r'i perFurmanr.-a. snd the provissans of the
Compisnies Act, 2013 3nd the rules made there under.

Daviations From This Policy

Beviations on sismentsof thiz poficy in extraordinary circumetances. when deemed necesyary in tha intarests of the Company, will
o= rade iFthmre are specific reasond o dosoin nnlnd}uidu-ll.m:
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Annexure-i[|
Form No, ME-3
SECRETARIAL ALUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 317 March, 2017
{Bursuant to Sectinn 204{1) of the Companles Act, 2013 znd
Mule 9 of the Compankes [Appointment 2nd Remunarstion Peronnel] Rules, 2014)

T,
The Kembers,
DECILUION FINANCE LINITED

| have conductad the secretarial sudit of the eommlince of wapicable statutory provisione and theadhemnce U guod cotpormte
practioes by DECILLIGN FINANCE LIMITED (hareinafter called the Company), Secretaris! Audit wan conduscted In 2 mannar it
provided me s masorabde bau for IH-I'I|'I-=EHI'_IE thin corporate conduces/satutinycompllarcesand angnesting my oplvion theszaon,

The Company's Managament is responiible for preparation ard maintenance of secrstarial rcards and for deviding pimipes
qy3bemd o EnsUrecompliance with tha provisians of applicable ko and regulstions '

Bazad un my verification of the Company's books, papen, minube-boaks, forms and retams Sled and other recordy inaintalinad by
the Company and ato the information pravided by the Comparny, |ks officers, agents end metharized represantatives dufing the
coriduct of secretuelal audie, | erety repart that bty epinion, the Company has, during the audit geriod covering the finsncial
year ended on March 31, 2017 complied with the statutory proyivion sted herewnder and dlvo that thie Campsry has proper
Boarg: firocestes &nd compliance-meochenism inplsceto the exterd, inthe manner and suliject tothe reporting made heveinafer:

| Wit evatrined thi Books, gapers, minute books, forms and returns fited and ather records maintaingd by the Company far the
financis year ended on Maerch 31, 2017 acconding 1o the grovialons of;

(1] TheCeempanies Ao, 2083 (the Actpand the ndssmade thers under;

(i} TheSpcuritiesTontrects (Regulation] Act, 1956 {'SCRA") and the rules made there undar
(i) The Depasitores Act, 1996 and this Aegulotons snd Bye-lawn tramed there undar;

(] Forlegn Exthange Managemant AL, F200 ard the reles anc rogsHations theromdarn

ivi The following Regalations and Guidelines presceibed under the Sacuriting and Eschange Board of |ndla Act, 15893 ('SERI
At

o Thve Securities and Eschange Board of indi {Substntial Acquisition of Shares and Takeover)Regulstions, ks amendsd
Froeres bimen toh e

(bl The Securities and Exchangs Board of India (Prohibition of insider Trading) Regulations, s prnendad from time to thme,
(c} The Socurities and Cxchange Board of India (1ssue-of Capitst snd Gisciosure Reguinements| Reguiations, 205,
[d} Tha Socurities and Exchange Board of india (1asue and Listing of Debt Securitie] Regulatsons, 2008:

{e] The Securities snd Exchange Board of Irdip {Registrers to 2n fssue and Shum Transtar Agants) Besgolations, 1993
regarding the Companies Act and deaiing with elient,

IFj SEBI [Employes Sinck Cptian Schime and Employes Stock Purchasa Scheme | Giidalines, 1999
(] The SEB| [ Cielisting of Equity Sarrs) Regudations, 2009
() The SEBI [ Buy Back of Securtties] Regulatons, 7009
(i) b laws appticable specifically ta the Company numedy:
[#] Noin Barking Financal {Non Dopasits Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential Morms [Reserve Bank§ Directiom
25
[b) Tha Rosere Bank af indezAct, 1934 [Chapter 18], e 4514,
[c] Mon-Banking Financial Companses [Reserve Bank Disecuions], 1928,
) Master Circulde dated 1% Suly, 7018 an Know Your Customer (K0 Guidelines Anti Money Laundering standarnds (AML]

Pravuntinn of Money Laundering Act, 2002
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) Muster Clroular ditad 1 ily, 200500 Know Your Custiamer [KVC) Guidelines Anti Money Linnderng Standardy [AML)
Prevesntion of Money Laundering Act, v i

{f] Mastor Cireulsrdated 1 july, 7024 on Misceflanecws | nstructions to NIFC ND 51

{g) Muaster Circudar dared 1 fuly, 3316 on Falr Practice Code.
| hirve aise examined compliance with the apphcable clausin of the folowng:

{1} Secretarial Standards issusd by Tha instivele of Company Secretaries of Indla (55- 1 and £5-2},
(i) The Listing Regulaton entarsd into by the Comparry with The aloutts Stock Bx hangs L snd BSE L,

Hurthes repost thar:
The Baard of Direciors of the Company in duly conafituted with proper halsnce of Eiscutive Birectors, Mo Exscutive Directorsand
Indepenient Disectars. The chansgss bn the composétion of the Board of Cirectors that togi place during tha perisd under review
winie carvied st in comphiance with the provisions of the Act,
Adpguats notice i given to aft directars to schedsle the Board Meetings, aganda and datalled nates on agends wire st it it
sver diys In edvance, and 2 1ystermn exan for seabing and olstsining further information and tlarifications on the sgenda fems
before the megting and far meaningful participation st the meeting.
As o thirminutes of the mestings duly recorded and signed by the Chairman, the decislons of the Board were Lrint s snad o
tizsmetimg visws have recoedid. | further report that the compliznce by $hi Company of applicable Fimavecial lavwes, ke directand
inidiest tax lnws, has niot been rmviewsd in this Audit since the sama have been subjoct 1o faview by stazutony financial suditand
other deulgnatae professiomls
i further repar that during the audit period thers were e spetifi: eventa/ actians bn purssance of the above refermed iaws, Fuiles,
regulations, guidelinos, et , having 8 major besring on the Company's aftairs

Arand Khandeila

Place: Kolkats
Cate: 300532017 Praciicing Comparny Sacrelray
FLS Mo 55!!5-_."!.’ P Mo 5841
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Ll b LB L b

..............................................................................



ﬁ) DECILLION FINANCE LIMITED
GEETLIC —— —— —

ANNEXURE TO SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
Ty
The Memenifa,
DECRLION FINANCE LIMITED

My reportof oden snte e to by resd alang Wit this el ee

1

w

Minirtenancs of nmcretaral recond |5 the respraesibility of the nunagzmant il the Company, Wy respormilllity b io express an
pEvirlen en theds secretariat reeards based onooraudil

| hiave Folbowed the audit prectices and frocesses 38 WelE Jppropnate toobtain (ersomable s anze about the eprrectness of
the conterts of tha Secretarai reconds, Thie werification wal dofie an test basts to ensure that cairect Facty are refiocied in
Socintarial records, | belisyethat the procenses and practices, 1 Tollowed provides regsonatle bash Lor iy opinicn,

1 e Rt verifind the cofrectness and sporopristensssof nonlsl recards and Boolos of Accounts of the Lemmpany.
Wherever figlize, | by phtairmd the Management epresentaton 1houl the comphance of In'!-'!r-u. tules 2nd regudaticna und
happening af ments el

The comphiance of the provisions of Corparate ant ather apalicatle awes, tules regulutions; stendards is the respanacbiity of
rraragemrst. My examdration wwiis iirnied vo thi wittiBrationof pracedures ontest bass,

The Secrstiaril Audil repartis netther i assurFace 28t0the fubre viabiiity of the Comparny nor of the efflcscy or alfpct|viEnee;
with whickthe management has conducted the affaim of the Campany

{Anand Khandelia)

Place: Kalkats
Dater 30.05.2007 Practicing Company SEcretary

FCh Mo, 58037 CF Ho. 5840
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Annexure V

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
Your Company cantimiey ta vy great empnasiz on the broad princpies of Carporate Governance. The Comepsy viaws corporide
govermance [0 s widest senne, aimast |ike trusressip. The Compamy's phitsdaphy on corpoTate governaiie b i enhance the
Jang-term ecanomic valuo of the compony, sustiinable return to it stakeholdan Le the socety at large, by adogting Liest
EorprorETE practims in Talane trahapanest masnarand by ahgning wterest of the eompany with thl af itssharehoido s olbi key
stakgholders. Corparste governence & rot merely compliance and rot sémply cresting checka and balances, 1145 an angolng
meature of swperior detivary of company's obijects with 3 view to tramlate opportunities into reafity. The detalled repart on
tmplemaontation by the Campany, of the Corposite Goyertance Cade at incomparatnd inThe Listing Aegulahon s s out kil
Company's Philosophy
Your Company |8 always commitied 1o good Corporste Gowernance and apphcation of hett mansgsmest prictices wor
afepmrding the interest of all stakehelden Strict gehErefice to the prncipie: of firmess, Fmnspaneicy, professkonslism,
actuuntEhility and propriety in total functionig of the Company, are pre-requisites for gttalining sustainable gronk'th [ Thik
competiiive corparete warld, Your corrgany veeks 1o focus on regulatery compliances, complyirg with all the provislsns of listing
sgreement and appllesbis Corpormte Governdnis Norma with sl the medifications within the pregeribed nme: therefy giving
stress on esanntlal pre-reguisites of corporste governanis,
Ethics Policies
Wi stthue 10 conduct sur business and strengthen our reisfiorships in o inanner that is dignified, distinetive 2nd rezponsibla, We
Sdners to pthicsl Mandards 1o ensure integrity, lunsparency, independence and accountatdlity In dealing with @l sakizholdets
Thitrefare, we: have sdoptel various codesand policins to carry out oGr dirtizs in an ethicil manser. Some of these codis anid

polkcion ate:

&« Codeipr Boasdof Directon and Board Committoes

& Codenf Business Conduct and Exhics for Directors )/ Man egemeant Personnal
& [Codeof Condoct for Probabit|on of Ingjder Tredmg:

o Code ol Ethics snd Bassinesy Policies.

o Pobicy dacument on Yalues snd Corumnirmants,

e Bipnusl on Corpomte Govornanoe

#  Health, S3fety and Enviranmnnd |HSE) Pallcy,

» Cofeol Finsicial Aeparting, Dclosore & Traniparency)

» [usinessfosponsibillty Falicy Mafkiial,

Rele ol The Company Secretary in Charall Govarnance Progess

n practicn, the role of the company sacretary has devsiopad into miieh e than the hasic stutory regldréments outlined

Above Mast potably, the mespoosibbity for develaping and Imprementing procsssed 0 Qmrss and 4ustain good corpoaite
povermance hias fallen largely within the remiz of the comparny secretary

The dynamécs of the bosrdroom sre changing and chalrman and diresters are realizing that they need spectudiss skiflsand wechnlcal
knawisdlge Jn this ares snd they sre Iooking to company secreturles 10 provide this expertise. There are a- aumbsr af
respong|bilities, some of which have been explicitly refenerced 1o in the shown roldarce, whzes the-company secrplanyg can s
sl aeld value

= Drganliatiomil Gouwrnanoes,

& Supporting the Chalroan,

# Soard snd Loemrmitiss Processes

&  Boand Dewelopmesst.

#  Commiunizatian with stakeholders.

& Dilschonijpe and reportang,

The role hos expanded beyond dmply eruring statutory compliance to become s pivotst ong whre th skills-of the company

@

(




genretary can have a direct Impact on the effactiveness of the Baord and organuation: Company secretaries cen adao real valee to
their rola @nd incresse thedrimpact by bringing commencial scumen, itrategic understanding snid solter peopfe skolis in sddition to
thedr already mudh-sought pfter kgl and g nanoe knowladye.

Roard of Directars

Cofrpany betives that en active, well-informes end Indepenident Boacd B necesany to engure bighest standards of Corporate
Governance A guabiy Bogrd, Delg ar the oore of i Corporate Govarnmnte Practice, playa the most pleatal rabe b oversesing how
the mansgsmant werves and pretects the long term interests of afl our staketoldern. The mun male of Board o to take right
decision to safeguurd ind enhance shareholders value. The Board poriodically mvstunie the mted for changes inits composition
anidl sime and selects members to il Board vecancies and naminating candidates for electon by the members =1 the Annual
Benars Merting.

Composition

Asan 31t March, 3017 the Compary's Board cormprised ofthresdirectom ot of whith one i Mon-Execttive Diretton, ane b Moo

Brecutive |ndeperdsnt Oitectmrs and ane | fercuther Non-Independant Managing director. Management of the Comgarny i

hemded by Sr Hiensdrk Bumar Goval, Managing Directorsubject to peooral supervkion, eontrol and directlon of the Bgand

Fuertipier, My, Mikeen] Epnodis hes fecigied Trom the posh of Disectornbipwoe . 187 duy of Apell; 2038, Mra Vishakhe 8Mundbra kas
reslgnied from the post of Directorshipwen £ 207 Day of Bppest. 2016 and Mrs. Poanam Dalmie resigred from the pout of Compary:
Secretary w.nf. 23" day of April, 2016 The Board place tn record theit spprociation for the asnistanoeand puidence during thei

TeTure i fhe Coampany

Mn Rama Kant Mishra was apponted as the Compony Secretary we f 20" August, FI16 byt due to unaveidobls croumnstances he
hai T resign for the post of Company Secretary wee 1 4° April, 2017 The compasy Siso took & note of bis viluabls sardce rendered

o the Company. Further, in the Board Meeting held on 177 Jly, 2017 appointed Miss Archana Migha a5 Company Satsetary and

Compligrice Oificer beved an feronnaent lettorand wibseguent ntendew,

Mir Mahesh Ko Kejriual hes bean sppainied 2o o Moo Lescyitlve |ndepondent Diprior was d a0t Mg, 2016 #nd M, Batesh
Kyrmar Yadawwios appalnted o CFQweal r i March, J016

The deads of attendance of the direchers ac the boang meatng during mheyearond ot the e annuel el mesting Bold on 29N
Eeptember, 2018 and alsg the Auembe ol ofher diectomhi, committes mambarshigl’ chalrmanshins2s on 3160 Maich 2017,

the dabe of jainirg e ae faliows:

Name of e | copggpry | Relation Financial Year Attandance | Murmbser of | Commitie(s) Positions
Dlyseior ship 2018=201T &l the Director hiplo@asi [Including
& DIN No with ather Last AGM | shipis) |Decillion Finance Limited)
Divectors Haoard Feded by
Muesting Board Indis putdie] Chalrnsn | Momboer
tslil during | Mssting [ buved
thie tenurs ntanched cinpanios
of ' (including
direciorship Dacilion
Flnance
Limikted]j@aa
e, Jindra tanagng _— ar a7 TED 15 {15 i
Kumar Gopal Directar )
(DM (BaERTEA)
KAF Biibirsh MonTsecm| —— if a7 Ve ol sl oz
Flmmar Fhalbils |Dlrpdtor
1RIN CZE074)
M. Vhakhs Addifipns! = i3 o3 IR, Lt M Ty
PlLirelbira Indopendent
(LRI ey | | Bemetir
il
Mir Wlanash Mo -Ennoubive —— ar ar il o] or 12
Rienar Keiwid | independent
(DM AR ESE | [ Dlewites
i
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i Hesigned from the postaf irectorskip woe 200083006
mr B Wabeh Kumar Kol has been appodited as Non Esecutive Independent Dirsctor wie [ 30043016

FHHEsc ey Direciarship In Private Umitad Comipanies, Fatolgn Compgnies, Commpanies undee Section B of the Compamies AcT,
13 and Alternate Directorshin

EWNETNlY Audet Committes and Stakeholders Griewence Committes have bean considererd

Hone of the Directors on the Board is a memiber of mione than ten Committess gnd Chafrman of mare tean fva Donmitiees acrmes
all companies inwhich they are Directan

Board Mestings

A catendar of Board and Commibtee meetiogd b agressd god circubited In advasce o the Direcion. Additional mestings are hield,
whEn nocessary, During the year ended 31 March 2007, $even | 7] Board meethigs wens beld on 30" Aprl| 2006 38" May 2016, 8"
August 2018, 7 October, 2016, 14" Nowersher 7016, 14 Februnry 3017 and 237 February, 2017, The gop betwien any twa
consecutive mestings did not exesd one hundred and twenty days.

foard Agwnda

T rstings of the Board ae governed by & structured agrnda. The sgarnds papes are circulated in atdvancs before each meeting
toall the Dijector. Al Board members e aicess foraccarate, televaat ind timaly Infarmation to Fulfil Beir reponsllbiitbes. The
Board membersin consultation with 1he Chewrman may bring ue other matters for conviderstion 4t the fcard meetings

information Placed Belore The Board

Necessary infarmation i peguires under the Companes Act-and the Listing Agreement/SERI Liiting fingulations 25 applicable.
have Be=n plazed before snd rviewed by the Board from tme to time The Boerd siso periodicslly reviews compliance by the
Cormparny with the appiicatls mwsAtatutoey reguirements comoerming e businass and affais of the Company.

My Managerial Personne!

M. Rajesh Kumar Yadaw wis appointed ssChiel Bnancisl Officer of the Company weef 2° March, 2018

Mi= Poosan Dalsiya the Company Secretary cum Compliance officer had ronigned on 237 hprli 2016 Tneroiooe 8 Desdre
Eiifra Goyid, Marmging Divectoe of the Carmpanywas sppesnied st the Compliinee Oificer of thie Lampiim w2} 30" My, 2018
M, Barma Kant Mishra was sppinvted 35 the Tomipaiy Secietary we ) 20.08. 2016 but Sue to unaveldable direumatances he hia to
resizn far the pott of Company Secretaryweet 47 Apdil, 2017, The company alsa took a note of his valeabie senace rendersd 19 1he
Company

Further, the Board of Oirector spooinisd Ms. Archars Misha s Comgany Secrrtary cum Compliance Offlces w.e.f 13022017

Famillarisation Programmes For Indspendent Dlrecton

Tha Board mamben are provided with necessary docurments, reporis and intésnal policles 1o enatle ther b2 famllariie with the
Campany’s procedures ind practiors. Perlidic pressntations e mede at the Board #nd Board Committes Mestings, on businss:
and parformance wpdates of the Company, glohsl budaesy svimnment, business stratiegy '#nd risks Invahed, Detsiled
preneriiations on thie Company's business spigments were made Bf the ssnamtes meetings of the Indepandent Diractors held
during the yesr, The detailn of such familiarization pragrammes for ln&punﬁ'ﬂr mh!t!‘-trfa ars nﬂﬂl!l'-‘r an the websitn of the
Compary ond an be scomied 8t hito: [l il G Fayrmid rica ezl

10 200f X E0DELpat

Code of Canduct

The Comupany han 2 code of conduct for ol Ditectors inchuding Independent Directior Senlor Managemant Exscotives of the
Company o comphasoe wikh hﬁﬂm i7 5EAT [Linting  'Obligathons and  Discleture Reawirement) Regulatiang, 200%, In
cormpliance with Regulation 17 {5) (b} SEBR |Listieg Oblgations and Disclowure Requirement| Hegulations, 2015the Cote of
Caonducs sultably loys down the duties of this ndependent Birectoras laiddown in e Compinlns Act, 2011

Al Dpard Membes snd Senloe Mensgement Personnel have affirmed comphance with the code on sn annual basis, The same his
aly breron pootid o thee website of the Company s hiftg//declign oo nfsede_condust.oho

Lommitiees of The Board

Civnr the long years of N esisaence; the Company hes developed mbust goyernance sructure and progesies The Soard of
Directira o the Compar has conatituted thees Commibiees viz, Audit Commitine, Nomimation & Remuneration Commitineg and
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E._r:knru:nldun' Asigtinrahip Comumittes The rmnutasof the Enmmnmuuuuﬂpmnuﬂ-ﬁhnhe Basrd, The relsand compors b
aFthe gforssahd Commintees, inchudsmg the pisrbisr of restings Redd and the rmluted attendance of tha by aregiven helo!

Awijt Commities

Thin Cornrnittamn BCE 30 @ fink betwien ih rsnjgemEnt, auditors and the Board of Directors of the Comdamny il hizs full sceess o
firvncial infhemstion

Thee sarms of referemnce of The Audit Conmmiriee ife 25 pet the gubdelines et put In the Listing Regulation with the Stock Exchanges
rend with Section 177 of the Companis Act; 2013,

As 66 318t March, 2017, Audit Comimitiee comptis=d of M Mabesh Kumar Kegrwal, Mon Expeutive: [ndependsnt Direciol, Mr
Jitendra Kumar Goyal, Expcuflve Difector gnil Me. Mehesh Eumar fhatoiia, i Expcutive TRrector whooe b Mahssh Kurnar
Keirtweal |5 the Chalmman of the mesting. Al the members ol the Comerittee hmve Fcorunting or ralgted financisl managemant
mapirtise

Ciuring the year under rribev four meetingh of the e e wers hedd or 2E.05 J01E, D608 A0, 13112036 snd 1 .03 200y
AL the meetings ware haid i such time that the gap betwpen any wo heatings did not excesd four manthi: thereby complying

with ihe Corrrpiinles et M2

Name of the Director Category tio, of Muntings Held Ho. of Mestings Artended
By, Mahesh Kumiar Kejriwall Chairra ri, Hon-Exscutvie
independent Dirsctor [ 4
Mt Iitaniira Earmar Goyal Exacithve Oirogaat 4 1
Br, Btahimsh Kurmiar BRslotis pior-Execuiive Dbectar . 7
s Wizhakha Mundhes® Bion-Exgcutive bndeperdent Direcior 2 F

* Regignedw e 7 Octobiss, 015,

The rprosantstives of Stalutry Auditers sre germanent invites to the Audit Comm i e Wieling

Wn Mashiesh Kurmar Fejrivil, tha: Chalpman wasduly prosentin Annial Genersl Meeting hislet o S ptaeniser 29, JD1E.

Thie Committes acts&s 3 link bobaeen this misageitient, duditon gnd the Bogrd of Direstorsof the Companyand has full 3coesy i
fifranchal informatn.

The lunctioasoithe Committes inchidea:

1 Owersight of the company's firgrichal rEporiing procss arel ETvp
financial siatement b coe rect, sulficient grid eredible;
1. Recommendation for appaimtment, spraumEration pnd terms of apeaintmant al statitary audites o the comgpany;

dbiclonite of I Aindgscial Information to ensure that the

3 appeoval of peyment o stEtuiory suelitnes for any other sefvicasendened iy therm:
4 Rewewing. with the managament, e anmmanl finandial sataments and audltor's repod thireoh bafore submisaion to the
soard hor 2pproval, with particalds refarenceto:
= spttersTequined Lo be included in The Biredtor's Responsibility Statemant to be included in the Board's report |n termes ol
clsuse (o) of sub-section 3 of sectinn 134 of the Companizs Act, F013,
& r:hmga.l.fun-,-.in-nc-:numinﬂ, pifseles und praclices and ragsoni for the same;
»  Major gccounting entries Frrvn vl st muten bosed ofi thie exircine af judgrnunt by managerment,
= SigifiEnl idjwmmﬁmﬁt rthe financial statemants arig ot of audit findings
»  Compiiance with H:tlrgirm:thuf!qp]mqulnanum_uﬁaﬁngm firancead sial Emanti)

»  [Hsclosaare of ary ralatsd party trandarticmee)

* qtn.niiﬂﬂuu-ﬂlrrtm-dmﬂ:udn Feepart

5. Aevigwing, with the managament, phe prterly financlal statements btnre b ission (o the hoard far pproval

6. Meviewing. with the maspagement, this statmment of wses / application of funds raised throuih an issue {putslic |3swe, rghts
lsue, prefereniiel isue, sto), the STATRMENt af tunds ulilzed far purpesss gther than theise stutad in the offer documeant
progpestus / notice and the report wubmitted by the monitoring agency montoring the uitillsstion of procesds of a public of
rights |suie, orid making spprapriate racoenimendations to the Boird 10 take UG Steps 0 this gt

&
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T, fioviewing and onito:ing tha saditacs inde pendence and performance, and efactiveniems of Mudit procsus;

B Aporovelerany subsequent modificationof fransactiont ol the comgeaeny with relataed partic;

8, Scruting of infer-corporate loars and investments;

10 Valuatsan of endertakmgs or 2sseiv ol the company, wiareyer i ik nacEssaEry;

11, Bebliation ofinterne] fng rcial comitogls and eish management syEtems;

12, Reviewing, with the managamant, performarice of statutary auditoc interna adeguacy of the misrnal controf systems;

13, Mvielsnying the sdequacy of intertial aludit function, (f any, mcluding the structure of the intermat sudt department. sathng and
senbarity of the atficis headingthe departmant, reporting structune covefage and frnquenty of Ibmerinl nudie;

148, Dhscusslon with ir=rmalinsditarsalany slgnificant findings and Sallaw up these ua;

15, Revlewing the findings of any Intermal investigatians by the intermal suditors fnto mutters where these is yuspectss fraud or
brrmgudarity o & fallure of intersal control systers of # materinl nature and reporting the matter to the boprd,

16, Distussion with walutory suditors beforg the audit commmendes, nbout the neture and scope of nudit i well 2 post-godit
dlselignian foancestain any arce of canesm,

17, To book it the ressond Toe substantsal defaults i thie payment e the depetilosy, dabenture holders, shareholders {|n case of
non-payment of declarmd divisanthiand oraditos;

18 To renilared e functioning af theyiglh Mechenismsnd Wikistie Blowoar mischanitum;

19, Approval of apgeintment af £F0 {Le. the vwhole-time Fingnce Director of any otRer person hesding the Tinance funciin or
disehorging that functinn) after assessing this fualificmions, evperience and badkgroand, ete. of the candidate

. Carnying cat any other fanctian anin mantionsd in the termaof referance of the AuditTammittse,
T1: Rewiewing the follawing inforrmet lea:
*  Management discustion and smabhysis of financial conditinh and results of operatians,
" smmnntnlw.;nlﬂnntrﬂuted;em.-flmmami:iinjasd-?ﬂnudhaflh-ﬂ.udrtCnmrrmne:l.!.uhminrdwmumlmmm.
. n,!lmaggmpn:rlnl:mfI.u-ih-:r-inhl'rh!fnalcnnrrulﬂa‘lnuimﬂmutdh'rthﬂﬂltulﬂwlﬂdﬁm
o |nternsl audit reparts telating mintemal contral weaknesse,; dnd
®  Fobiewing th sl ibmet, reerneal aved szrms of rermareration of the Chiel intsimal aud|iern
Nemination and Remuneration Cammitiss
At on 31" March, 2047, the Neerinrtion & RemiHersion Carmmittis comprised of 1 Independent & 1 Non-Executive Directos
The Committes held two moetings during the year 307 Aaril, 2016and 5" Cctober, 2015,

Oin meating Beld on 30° April, 2016, the cormmbitee took nete of resignation of WM Nikun) Bangdia from the Directorship of fhe
Comparyand of M. Potinam Dabmis from the post of Company Secretary, The Committes recommended e Mibesh Kumar
Keiriwal for the appoirtment i Non eeecotive Indepandent Director, subiect to spprowal of Board of Tirectars Meeting e ] s
sdded &= the paw member on the commiiiss,

On mesting keld on 6" October, 016, the Commitiee tectrmmendid the appointment of Mr, Rama Kant Mists foe the post of
Company Secratary subiecctoapprovel in mesting of Bosrd of Directors

Bt Manesh Kumas Kejriwsl, Chsirman of the Committes was duly present at the Annual Gomeral Meetng hedd on Septembes 19,
201s

Mona af e Noo.esacutive Directors hafd any shares in tho Compamy.
Sitting fee has bhisen wslved end nositting fee 5 presently pald to any drector or any membaer of shy commities of Directors
The compnsition of the comemittee g attendonce at it mesting (s given below:

Mame of the Direcor Catngory Mo. of Meectings Held | No. of Meetings Attended
tir Mohesh Bema Kedrwal CHairenan, Non-Eascutive
Indepanden Directod 2 2
Mg, Vistrakha Munghia® Non-Executie Independnnt Director 1 1
| M. SAahursh Kuamasr Bhalotin®* | Non-Emecotive Clirechor 2 i
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*Rsigriod gs o mipmber wee 1008 016
=% hnpointed 35 8 mermbed wied 307 Agcil, 2016
Thie functions of the Commithee Inclisde:

1. Formulstion of the ¢elpesia for determining qualifications, posithve sttribotes and indepondence of & Hrector and tecomn e
tothe Baard a policy, relaing o remadmeration of tha Direstors, K=y Managerial Personneland ether emmplopees

1 Toldentlify persons whoane quatifiod to become Directord and whio miy be sppolnted msenior maEmmgames i sceoanoe
witth this erfteris lald dowsznd to recommedd bo'the Bosrd Lhele sppsintruent asd/ar femosal

T cnrry ouf Svaluation of overy Derectar’s perfarmance,

Farmaulation of criterls for dvateation of Independent Dreckur and the Sopid;

Darlaing i poficy on Boaed diversiy

identitying parvond who are-gualiffed to becoma B Director and whe msy B2 appaintad n zealos management:

Tor dockde o extensian of continuation of terms ol the Independint diractor, on the Basis of the reporr of perdformance
evilushion of ndependeant dinector

To evalupte, review and recommend to the Board, the mmunenitien of the Executhee Dirsctors, striking a balance tEtwaen the
peroimance hod schirvamernl

Stakwholders Rutstianahip Committes

The ommitioe compres of ooe Indepanden] Dinectoes, one Executive Director and e MonsEsscutlse irector. The commiti=s
is headed by #Ar Mabesh Kumar Kejrwsl, 25 Chairman (Non- Becutive Independent Director) and My litandra Kumar Goyal and
M Mabash Eumar Bhafotaare the members of the commities

The Committes held ane mesting during the yearon 14° February; 2017, 0n menting held on 147 February, 2017 the committes
noted the resgnation of Me. Vidwkha Mundhra sz s member we £ 20008 3016

o Complaint had bean received during rhe financal Yeer 3018617, Tha Company is mgivtoned with SE6 under SCORES.
Thie functions af the Commmitiee incheda:
To review BEBon taken an anarrholden: gricvences and i adyise i amyfurther scbonto be takon

To-gnsurn that conrespandance with the shassholders are promptly deslt with by the Campany and no cases were pending as on
st March, 2087

Shares recpived for trarafer ate procesusd prompthy approved by the Committes and ratified ot the following Board Meeting.

Fhis Company ditl not recelve any comsisint from eny sharehoider during the yesr and o complaint was pending as on
3103, 2017

TheCampany hay a desgoated empil 1D info@declilion.couin for Grevance Redressal purpose where complaint cun be lodged by
theSharsholders

Meeting of Indepsndant Directory

As otipulated by the Code of independent Directors undsr Compankess Act, 2013 and the isting Roguistion, a meeting of the
fedependent Directors wis held on 18" Febroary, 2017 which was attemded by the Independent DUerion m review e
performarse of Nonindegentdent Direcears Including Chalrman apd the Bosrd aeswhels,

Subrsidiary Compamy

Fhe Compaty dious nat-have ratierial indlan subsidlary whote turmevisr o networth (1.0, pald Up capttsl und free reserves) enceads
20% ol the consoideted farmoys or notwarth reapoctiondy, of The likted hoiding compary and itssubsidirisn in the mmegiately
prrecadlng seoaanting yaar

Az an March 31, 3017 the Company had tha following non:lstod tndian subsidiary Companies;
# Little Trecom Ltd.
»  Bant Tie-upLimited
The Subsidarien of the Camparny are managed by frs Baard while the Company monitors the parformance of the subisid|aries in the

<
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DECILLIOMN FINANCE LIMITED

s TheFinancialStatements afa reglbiu]y sresested iy the subsisdfizry Companios:

# Alirmajor nvectreentyiransscbons afe riylewed dn duartery besls and f or as and whesynied arked

®  TheFinandal Statements inciuting partculam afinvestmsntsmadeand sl lcant runssctzon of 3 the enlisted sulrsidiory

companies are reviewed iy thie awedl comumit e,

The Mirutes of the subsidisry companies 2s welt as staternent-of sigrificant transacteons and arrangementy eritered Inta by the

w/hnldisry eompanlieg are pluced before the Bosrd Meeting for thair e,

CORPORATE SOCIAL RECPONSIRILITY
Prowlsinn of Secrion 135 of the Sompanies Act, 2013 (e Corporate Social Azpans bility is mot applicable to the- Campany.

FIERE LT e
folinwing mannes:

|

I

I

GENERAL BODY MEETINGS
AGM for the Onte Time Venue special resalutions
Financisl Yesr tranEacted
0137014 30092004 | 1,00 p.m. | Mercantils Building, Bleck-E, 3 Floor. | None
‘817, Lathoasr Street, Kolkata 700001
20040 115 0092015 | 200 pm | Marrennle Buidmg, Block-L, 7° Floor, | None
812 & sitarar Strest; Kolksta 700 004
INIS-HTiE 26,09.2016 | 100 pw | Mercantie Budlding. Block-E, 27 Floor, . | Yes
/12 tatherar Streat, Kolets 700001 | 1. Velurmtary Delisting of the shares
fromm Calcutte Stock Techangs: Lisnlte,

SPECIAL RESOLUTION PASSED IN THE LAST THREE YERRS

Dt of Postal Bafind JEGAM M. of Rezolutian Ceetatln
MLA
RRCLOSURES
Belated-party tranzaction:

The Campany has adogted 1 poficy on dealng with retated party transactions and the sama i disclosed at the Compatry's webaile
at wwn decilllon.co.in
There ave no significant transactions with Related Farthes, which may have s potential conifict with the intsredts ol the Company.

Details of non-compllance by the Company, penalties and strictures impesed on the Company by the stock sikchangey or SEBIar
amny stabtony autharclty, on sy manar mdated o capita! markets, during the last thees vaern

Accounting treatment in preparation of financial statements

Tne Company followed the guidelires as laid down in the Accounting $anderds, prescribed by the Imtitate of Chartered
ccountants gl indte, Yot the preparation of the finprcst statements and thers i no devistion fram it in goneral.

The Company has sdopted 3 prley for determining materia subsidaries and the seme b diidiosed at the Company's website 5
www dpcililon.co.in

The Coampany't Bemunsmation Policy wis sdopted by the Nomination & femunerstion Committes and has been attached in
firectioe's Beport

Thee Audlt Texmanittae Had recommended te the Bord the Whistle Slower Bolicy / Vigil Meckanism which |s posted on the
Comparny's Website e Wi, decilfion.co.n

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

Complionce Certilicats on Corporete Govermanen froem tha Auditors ol the Cormpany s annaken with thas Report.
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VWHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

The Comgeany pramaten ethical betaviow in 2l it bisnesy activities and has pul i pizoe 8 mechanism for reporting (legal oe
el Bl Babaiogr, Tre Company bis a VigilWechanim ! Whistts bowsr polloy upder which soy directarfemployess ate bree to
regart walationn of oppliceble s aod regulitions and the Codi of Conduct. The Whistle Blower Poliey / vigh Mechinism freve
beer gosted on the Company's Website | e wyw.declilitn.coln. The reportable mattars may be dhclosed to the Ethics and
Lompliance Task Farce which operates undar the supervision of the Audit Committan. Employess may also repartto the Chilrmas
of the At ECommities, Doring the yeac endor revigw, noesiplbyoe was denled access tothe Audit Coammities

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

Quarterty/ Annual results

That wminaiited gisrtely and annial sedited resolts are meguiarty poblhibed in o leading English Daily Newspapar (Business
Stangurd] snd & Bangalf Daily (Katantar] whersas the printed Annusl Report containing statement of pudited secounty and notles
comering the Annlal General Maeting are matied to the shareholders, also displayed on the Company's Webshe
wrarw, decillion.co.in

Website

The Compony's corporats website www.dedllban cocin comtaing comprahendis dorrmatian shout the compamy. AR eelugys
sortion i6 far |mestors whergin annuat reports, gusrtedy / hatfpanry financial resulis, notices, shareholding patterns among
others ane Faellable ferrefereice ordownlead.

Annual Repeort

Thi= Arniial Ropart containing inter alis-ditag Annunl Arcounts, Conzolidited Financial Statements, Reports of the Auditors and
Directors. Chairman’s Statement, Mansgemsnt Dmcussion arid Aralysi Report end other important information & crrulsted e
themembers and displayed oo the Compomyswabaite

Designated evlusive emall-ld

The Company hias designated emai-id ewluste for imestoe weevices infaSgdedlipn.ga.ln.

intimation o Stock Exchanges

The Company intimates the Stock Dachanges asout &l price senaltive Infonmstion or such other matters which in s opimion are
mizterial and of refsvance (o the ahereheldir

fensrEl Shareholder information

ANNUAL GEMERAL MEETING

Dat=and Time ¢ AT heptember 2017 ar3.00 PN,

Venus ¢ Pegistered office:

Mercantile Gullding, Biack-T, 2 Fioor,
‘N2, Lalbeme Strest. Kolists 00003
Finaneial Calendar t DTS [Tantakhva Dartes)

First (isarfer Resulis
o before Aogust 14, 3017
Bernnd Oiparrey Asaills
On ar before November 14, 2637
Third Cuarter Retsolts
On or before February 14, 2018
Foorth Dusrter Resulta
On or befors May 30, 1018
Erate of Book Closude 18" Sepremiber, 2017 tn 20 SepiEmber, 2017
{both doys inclecive]

Dividend payment dito © Mo dhndend is Being recommended
Lisging on siodk eachangm ¢ LHYE bimaed

£ Tne Calrwria Ssock Exchange Lid,

@
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The Compairy e pairl Listing Fées as apglicabiie to thie stock aachanees:
The [5IN of the Comgany on botf NS00 and COSL (s iNERSENDTGLT,

Mirhit Prige ©
{ecilfion share price vis-8-uld Bombay Stock Exchangs Aprll 2016 March T017
Month BHSE Sierd e Deeclilion share price on BSE Mursher of o ot Turmove
Chose _ 1hares Trade { R in takha)
High L Clos= pradad ol BSE
fpri 2016 25606642
May 2015 ABBET 56
Juine 2015 LHEGY, 12
July Ta 2B05T Bb
Aispet MHE 2BALRET
Saptember Hile FTBES.Sh
Cretnber 201& ITaR0.21 N.A.
Nevember 20160 Z6h52 11
Decamber 016 2HEIG A0
January 2047 ATERS.Sh
Felruary 2007 JHrEE 32
Marth 2017 ey s I 13,77 TS50 1377 uE 19 404
Market Graph
16 —_— = - R0
14 L 29000
12 - FRO00
10
2700
E ] . i
s600n  —E=Detillinnshare Price
B —— SIS0
2500
.1 i i L
7 — 2A00HY
I.'l T T I 1§ ; — EHEE}EI

,.&
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Begiitrar £ Share Tranales Agent

M Wiche Tochnobagies Py Lid., of D511, Bagri Market; 71, 5, H: B Basu Aoad, Kolkats 00 00T had beenappointed 55 tha Sham
Trarafer Ageit of than Cormmany (ST with a vl 1o rendering premptand eifislant servie Lo phe nspstors, The shareholdier: had
bean athized shovtwuch sppsinbmeant al 5TA 1o Randle share reglury work pertaining ba bath plyilcal and electranic segmisnts of
the Cormpmy

Share Transfer System

The Autherity o apgrove Share transfess hos been delegated by the Board of Director o che S-tnkel_'mlm-.ﬂ
Relationship Committes. Requests recelimd for transfer of Shares are prozessed within fifteen days of recelipt, Phisical
Certificates are sent by Regstered Post. A surnmary of transior/transmission ol such shares of the Company 50
approved by the Committes is plackd st every Board Meeting. The Company obtains 8 Certilicate under Clause-40(9} of
the Lisking Regulation from & Praciicing Company Secretary, on half year basis, tawards compiiance of Share Transfer
farmailties by the Compamy witéin the doe dates, In terms of the Listing Regolation with Stock Exchange.

Sharehalders ars, thersfore requested to cormespond with the $TA for tramfur ftransmisslon of shares, change of
address, other dotaily and gueries pertaining to their shareholding, etc at nichetechpl @nichatechpl.com or (033)
23357071

Shareholding Pattern [As on 31" March 2017)

Category Ho. of Shares s
Promoters 1434 W) 40977
Diprreeat i Compan e 40,534,760 L7565
indian Pullic 51,035 1458
Clearing Memibar 15 00,000
Total 3%5.00,000 100.000
Distributinn of S holdns
L . of Shared Ne, of i bo Totel Ao Total Shares ¥ to Total
Mo, Sharehaldors of sharcholdors o of sheras
i WP 504 416 92 g44a 4,672 01335
rE 51 1000 1] 4] 0 {i
3 1001 5000 13 2.686T 34,278 {L5rae
i S0 10000 4 ) 12 300 03485
A 00 SO000 1 02223 48,000 1514
] SO0 1D00on i 15558 516600 A Teh
F 100003 AND BELTVE iz 1-BEET I8 84,350 B3 4011
TOTAL A4S0 1605000 500000 100, 000
Dernatarialisation of Shares

Az on 31" March 2017 the number of sharen n dematerialined torm i5 32, 78950 representing 93.68 % of the 1omal shares sul the
hidanee 321050 vhares renressnting b33 % of the total shares were hesd in pbwiical farm.

Outstanding GORADEWarrants or Any Conyvertitle iInstrumenty, Converiien Date And lmpact Qo fguity

The Company hap gt issasd sy GERADR Warrants hencs no amoamt i outstanding as at tho yaar end.
Bagoncillation of Share Capltal Audit legort

In sccomdance with ths requirermants for a llstod Company, o stipulated by SEB, a Reconciliation of Share Capital Avdit 3
condueted s corducted by = firm of Company Secretaries for the purposs of inter slia, reconciliation and corfirmation of e total
admittas equily share capial witd the depositories and in the physicsl form with tha tots] e /paid up equity sham capitai of
this corppany B fisted on the aarhpnps Cartifiate issuad In thiz regerd sre ploced before the Board of Directnrs and forsarded

axchuniie where the shanes of the compony are listed.




DECILLION FINANCE LIMITED
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Address for Correspondsnos

Fof any assismnoein mespect of statul of dématersolisation of sharen, transf=, trapsminston, ss:e of duplicate certficates, change
af address; nan-receipt of Annual! Reports, livestors are segquested to witeto the Compamy at

DECILLION FINANCE LIMITED

“Mercaniiie Bylliing *, Akock-1

2" Floor, 812, Lalbazar Street,

Eoliara 00 001
Ernall: infofiecilion.goin

Ted ng, - 833 23485554

Corpodats Guvernpnoe Compllance Certificate

The Company New obtalndd Cormplilance Certifcats trom RS K, Rurgra & Lo, Charterad Aleguittania :|!F:||rrflll1. Ll:llnplluruu S8}
conditione on Carporsta Governamncs and the same i sttacsd o thin repart,

Gertificatnof Complipnce of i Cade of Canduct of the Company

Thig i3 to confirm that-2 code of conduct for the Boeard Mémbes and Semod Menagermuml Personned of the Company it been
adeited by the Board and the wame was also clrcalsted angd posted an the wekksne of thie Campanmy. The Company eceived
ded|arations mfirming Complipnece of the-Code from the persons conczrmed for the year ended 318 March, 3017 and thesarms has
Algo ben neted by thy Board

For DECILLION FINANCE LIMITED

Mace Enlkrta IRwndra Kumar Goyal
Chate| 30,05 3017 Managing Director
(oM DOERTAT}




éD DECILLION FINANCE LIMITED

CEQ./ CFO CERTIFICATION

The fitard of Directors
M5 DECILLION FINAMCE LIMITED

A= Finencial Stetement torthe Flaancizl vear 20162017 Cortification by Exacuf ben Direcror

We, litendra Kumar Gooyal, Managing Divedtor and Bajeal Kimar Yaday, Chelf Financial Cfficer of DECILLION FINARCE LIMITED on
tee renflew af Fennnclal StatErmenis o Cask Flow Statermint far the yoar ended 315t Mairch, 2017 and to the Bt of our knbededge
st belmf, hereby cartify that

L. Trese siatemen] do nof oormain @y matetially dndree statemernts.of amit any matetial fect or contain aatements thal might
b mizieading

1 Thene statements (ogether present & trun and falf view of the Comparmy's affaio wnd ate in complisnoe with existing accounting
sandards, appdicabie bawe and regulstions

3 Thereare, to the hest of our knowledge and befief, no transactions entored inio by the Company during the year ended 31s
] Morch, 200 which la fratsdubent, legal orelolptive of Comaanmy's Codd-of Conduct

| 4. We accept respornibliey of extablishing and malmrtiinieg intorsal cootnod systems of the Company pertainleg the financial
rpporting nnd we haye disclosed to the sudions and the Asdit Commictee those deficienczs in the design and operation of

suich itermal cortrale afehichwe sre smvare and e Slers we have ke of proposes to takn to rectify these daficiences
5 Wehave indlestsd tothe Auditars and the Audl Committes:
: I There b e po clgrdl|ese ehamme i ntarnal sondtal oves Fnencal reporting during the penod,
. Therehive besr mn slgn ificent charmes n scopunting palleies during the per|od.

fii. There fave bean ne |nstencas of significant Traud of which we hae besame swars and the Invalvement thamin, af
managemEntor mn employes having sianificant role s the Companys inteeral conteol systems over financintreporbing

. That there wersnodefliciencie bnthe design ocopacations of intermsl covitrods that cowld sdversely afect the company's
abily ta recond, process, surmmarae and neport financid data Including any correctmarbons

W, That thira ane o materal wiskneeses m the Intermal controls over financial repomng

R T Y "N Sy ey sppnap—

- For ant an behal of the Boara
Plai=: Kolkats Htendra Kumar Goyal Ralesh Humar Yedme
. Dite: 30052017 Manoging Directiy CF
{EHN DGAEEE4)




DECILLION FINANCE UHITED

cﬂmrlcm; OF THE AUDITORS IN R PLIAN QVERNANCE
Tia the Mermbeay of
DECILLION FINANCE LIMITED

W have examined the campliance of conditions of eorpadmte goverrance by DECILLION ARANCE LMITED for the year endnd o
3140 March, 217, as stipuisted Chapter IV of Securities and Exchange Board of indiz |Listing Obligationy and Dlschosure
Requirernanta) Regulstions. 2015, purasnt 1o the Listing Apreement of the 1akd Company with stock ssciangs

Thecomphznce ol conditions of cerporate governance i the llr']..puﬂi.-lhﬂll‘.'r of the management. Our exam|haibon was lmied to s

rrview oF procadires sng Enplementationn thereaf ssopted by the cernpany for ensuring the compfiance of the cahditions of the
Corporate Governanca, It neither an audit nor an exgression of opinion on the financal stataments of the compary

i midr opinion and to the hast of dur information ko adcarding to the expianations ghven to us and represantatinns made by the
Directors and the Management, we cortily thet the company has compded with the conditions of Corpossle Ginsrnene a5
stbpulgted In theabo-mentiened Listing Aareement and Regulation

iw'e further state that such complisnce s neither am assurance 24 to the foture wWabllity of the company not the sfficiency or
effecthancss with whech the manigement hasconducied the sffaics of the comparm

For 5. K. Rungta & Co.

Chartered Acopufitinta

FAN. IOBOEIE

Flace: Eolkata CAS. K, Runptz
Tiaqer 30052017 (Proprietor]

Mormiberhig Mo, | ChiBE4
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PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES PURSUANT TO SECTION 134(3)(q) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 5{1) OF THE COMPANIES
(APPCINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014
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Silary Inciddes honuy amogn),
Noyrerriusesation s pild to any Nar Exeuthe directnr durning the pierind

The Median Bemunaration af Ermployees (MAT) nckading Managing isectar (WD wist Rs. 1,50.000,00 in the financial ymr
20716-17,

by (9. 55%)
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ﬂ' DECILLICKN FINANCE LIMITED

M. Theaggregite rmuneratan of employeet ssehuding Manag nig Director hasdaciine grew by 24,00 %
|, TheComparybesng e B3 and O5F has v following market capttalizatons -

2 A BSE thi rrarkiet capitellzation s R 4519500000 [iro 3300000 shares @ Re 13,77 each} Thecompary gaf lted i the
Bombay Stock Eecheng: o Joly 2015

b A% CSE the market capiallzatoon stands at Az 35000000 (Divided into 3500000 share & Ri 10 sach. The skares af the
Compary arn tnid traded in 1997, The growth m maskes capiaiiration remained stagnant,

. The company has & Nominetlon & Aemenemtaon Folicy m plice, and it frictly followed for foation 2nd payment of

rEmuferation to the manageral personnel und other smployee: of the compary The policy has besn develaped with
adherence b the CompanlesAct, 2003 and afl othear statutes sz eppiiceble.




DECILLION FINANCE LIMITED

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

B A

To,
The Members of
DECILLION FINAMNCE LINITED

o the §

Wee have budied the accompanying standnlone financlal weiements of DECLLON FINANCE LIBITED (the Compamy'], which
aEsfrpriee The Balance afret i ol Xt March 2007, the Statement of profitaned loss.and the cash Bow statement Jos fhe year (e
erebid, and @ wummary afsignificent scoounting palicies 2o nthes saplaratony informlitlan,

hznagement's Responyibily for the Stardaleny Financlal Sarements

The Compatny's Baurd of Dlepctors s teaponsiie bot the matters stated In Section 13405] of the Coonpanies Aok, 2003 | "the Aot
with.reipact (= the praperation afed présemtation of these standalonz finnncial Satemsents that ghee 0 o eid faie vlew of the
firariclal paaltion, financa| perfarmanse snd cash Hows af the Company n sccortance with the accounting prindoles generally
sccapted in India, (nchading the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the At reid with Rule T of thie Cormpaniss
{Aceeastis] Reles, 2004, This responsibiity sl Includes mabntenance of adeguste aoognting records In accordance with the
provisions of the Act-for ssfegarding theaszet of the Cotnparry and far preventing nrd dietecting frauds and other rregllaniiies)
welecting and apgillcainn of spprosite seooutiting policles; making udpements and estimates that am reasonatde and predent;
and deslgn, implomontation sod malntenance of pdéquate (fvernal fmandial controds, that ware cperating sfacbvel lorensuring
the geslivacy amd complotaness of thn acooonting recards, relovant o the preparatian and pressmtation of the. financa)
statementethat give a true anad feir view and arefrez from matetal mbsimiement, whather dee to fraud of srmd

Auditar's Responsibility

Our respbhaiility s to exoress mn oginkon on these standabone linenclal diatementa baped on our gudit. We hawe e mao
nccount the provieiom of the Act, the accounting and sedifing andards and matters which ame roguined to b inclyded in the
it report under the provisions of the Act and the Kules made thers under We tondecied our sudit o somrdance with th
Standards on Auditing specified undér Jection 143(10) of the At Those 3tandards require thet we comphy with ethical
reguiremenss and plan snd perform the-sudit to chism reasorable assurance ahout whether the financlyl statemsnts goe free
from materiab minsiarerns e

An Bumic Involves parferming procedaess 1o obbe sudin svidences about e amaants aned the deciosures in the firsncil
iratemanb The procedumms welectod depend on the aeditc's |udeemant, lncluding vhe asseskmant of the rlla of mpteria!
mistatements in the fmancisl simtements, whether dus to fraud or error. lo making those risk asseszments. the suditor considen
intarmal financial rentral mebevart W thae Caimpany’s preparation of the financlal stetermsnts that give & rue and Falrulsw in orise b
cesign audit procedieres thal sre aporopriate in the circamatances. an awdil slso includes-evalunting Thie approgriatstess of the
arcounting policles wed ant the readstaableness of the ateounding estimates made by the Company's Directors, 25 well &
gwiiusting] the owersll prsentstion of-the finsncil staterants. We baliewne that the sudit evidonces we hove obmmined ars
miffiierd and appropriste i provides basisior curauditopinionan the standalone fidenctal stilemenia.

Opinian

bn our spirden and b the bast of ourinformeation and acoording tothe esplermbon: gher s @ the sforesald sandalons fimsclal
statements five the information requined-oy the Actinthe manher sereguired sad ghe a trueand fiur wess i confarmily with the
aromtng principies ganerally accepted |n tndis, of the state of affalrs of this Company o @t 31 March 2017 and tts Profit and (b
el Mo for the yesr ended an that dete,

ﬁ.r--equlred hlrl.hu l:n:rmpunlﬂs [Auditor's Bapert] Ordet, 2006 " the Ordee”) issued by the Central Government of India interms of
ecib-siction {11 ol eectinn 143 of the Aot wroglve inthe Antexline &, astatemant on the matters specified in the paragraph 3ana @
of the drdar,

L. Asredulied by Ssction 143 | 3] of the Act, we repart that:

o We hawe saught and obtsined all the infarmation and explanations whick to the best ol our knowlndge and bellel wirts
nfcessary fortho porpases of our awdit

b I o oplmian prepor books of account 2 requlred by law fave Dean kept try e Company 8o far se it appeans from our

edmminatmn of those baokal
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i DECILLICN FINANCE LINITED

S . The balznce sheet, the statement-of profit and lpssand the cash Toly stateminhin deall with iy this Bo port are in agreameant
weliry the bestbis ml@coonmits,

4. In our-apinien, the sforessid standalane firancal statwrmmnts comaly with the .ﬁmumln; Handardy specified undn
Sartion 135 of the Ack, read with Rule Tofthe Companies [Arcownts ) Rules 2014;

- & Opike basls ofthe writienepresentations received from the direciooan on 335t March 201 Fakon o record by the Board
- aof Direciar, none of the director are diaguafified saom 314 March 2017 from being appasinted 35 3 direcor in terms of
] Section 164 [2)of the Act. '

1 With repect i the sdequacy of the nternsl Hinancial conttok aver linancial reporting ol the Cormpany and the spemiing
(1] tﬂn:ﬂﬂn&n{mhmmrd,ﬂhrmﬂnnplmﬂnmm'ﬂmmﬂ'ind
1 i 1.|'|.I1'Lhmmmihrmhﬂm:mmh:m:lududPnthtmdmfnntpnﬂhmﬂmuwmﬂuh:iuﬂhe&mmhﬂ [ Aastlig
= and Auditors) Aules, 3014, Inour opinlon and tothe best of ourinformétion and sccording 1o | e explarsations glvea to s

I ThaCamparry does ndt luve any pending libigatoris which wauld Impact tsfinanclal position,

- il The Company has made prodichan, i Tequired under thie spplicable law oraccounting standards, for materiad

o formseanble bouser. Howeyor the Company doet not have any ongoing |ong-tarm contrects mcluding darvative

e contractsas an the Bxance sheet datn.

' iii: Theote ga no Alch gmaunts appearing in the books which are reguied t betransferred ta the irvester Educabion-and
Protecton Fund by the Company,

v, The company hes provided requisite disclasare in its Financial Statament i to holdings o witll a3 deating in Spaﬁm’eli
Mank Notes during the period from Bth November, 2016 to 30th December, 2016 and these are in sccordance with the
buoks of sccaunts maintained by tho Company.

E For §. K. Aungta & Co,

] Chrartesed Accountants

FRAI0M0ATE

o

e

o

o

CAS K Rungtz
Pate: Kolhaty Froprieinr
Diate: 30,05.2017 Membarship Mo 013860




ri

ﬁ) DECILLION FINARCE LIMITED
P =y e

=— —— S——

Annexure ‘A" to the independent Auditors’ Repor
The Arnexure redared 1o bn indepondent Auditor s Report to the members of DECILLION FINANCE LIMITED on accounts of the
Campary for the year endsd o Margh 31, 2017

inour opinlen and to the beet of our information and according 1o the explanatlonn ghven to us we certify that:

l Ul a. The campany s malrtilning mroper racords shiswing full particulars, including gquantitstive detalls and situstion of fied
EEaty,

b, Fleed sssots have beon physlcaily verified by the mianagerment ot raasonable intzrvaks by The manigemens BT D el
- diptrepancies wore natlced, and they hevs besn proparly dealt with in the books ol acoount;

£ Thene e ra Immivable prvenertiies babd i tie name of the oo by

(] Physoal verification of imeeptary b been condscted &t reasonable Intervals by the management and no materal
dicrepancias wire noticod, and thay hove besn properly dasit within the books of necount;

(i Thie Comgany has nat granted hoohs, secured of unsecured |Contidered Good) o companie, firms, Nmited Dabifiry
parinarships aroffer peries amder Soction 189 of the Camipanies Aot 2013,

: fiv) inrespect af the foans provided & |nvestments miade, the provisions of sectias 153 and 186 ol the Compnlis Act, 2013 heie
b comleed Wikt

(v} TheCommpom his not acoeptedany Loon during the lnancial vear

bl Miintenance of cost fecords Under 1ub-section (1] of section 148 of the Companien Act, 2013 wies not applicable durng the
finencizl year

{wit} (0} The company o regulor in depoditing undisputed statutory duss intluding. incorme-tax, servite ta, wahins grided tax, eoeg

and sy other stutony dues to the Eppropriste duthodhes and the et of the drean af obirtanding statutory diky &
on the last day of the finopcial year concarmed were not for & perod of riore thian 28 moeths froes the dais they becarme

piyalile
(1] Mo dues of Income tax, or S8y tan or sirvice 1ax or duly of customy or duty of iackes or walul sdded Lok v not been
depotited onaccount of any dispute - Howevet sccording ta mformation and explanatios given tous the fallowing duss of
et prie ta have nat been depositer by the compaty an account of dhipates .

Flame of tEtuts Botuire of dues Amoun Ferlod to which Forum wham
the amaunt related dispute iy peniding
Income Tas hct, 1961 i Tax and intorest 1360870 AN A01a- 2005 CIT {Appeals)

The comparny has Tiled sppeol before OF (Appeals) on 13012017

{uiil) The company his not dofauied in repayment of Toans ar Barrewing to a fimanclal institution, bank, Govarnment of dues ta
gdebonturahollen?

(] Momoneye were rised by woy ol Iniial pablic offer ortuithes pubilic offer [ihchuding debt inatrumentek,

[¥)  That peinstance ol any fraud by the comparmy o any fraud on the Company by it offietn or employees his boen noticod or
Teportsed during tha yaar

[§] The mansgerial rermunoration has been paid or proyided in accordance with the requislts approvals mandirted by the
prolabishs of saction 197 read with Schediube v iothe Compamies At

(6} ~The Compary |s nota Nidht Campaty ax defined undesthe provisiohs of the Companios Act F013, and that thie Nidhl Bufes,
2014 were ot applicable on thin cormpany

(i) Al transactions with the related parties-are in compliance with secthons 177 and 183 of Compani#s At 3013 And, the
petaily s i divclaend |n the Finanedn| Scatements et as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(wiv} The company hat =at made sny prelerentizl sllotment or private plocement al sharey o fully or partly eortesrbls
dsbentures during the yeer under reviow and hones requirsments under pection 47 of the Compinies A, 3013 were not
gtiractsd

{x¢] The company has not enteced inta any pon-cash transactions with directors or persors connectad with him and hance the
provishans of sectinn 192 of Companies A, J013 were fol afiracied.




CEOLLHON FINARNCE LIMITED
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{wvl) T compary 18 8 Non daposil takng Systemicalty rot impartant Non Banking financial Comgany ang is duly regivterod
urier sectien 4514 of the Reserve Bank of Indis Ace, 1234,

For &, i Rungrs & Co.
Chastared docouniant=

FRN.I0A0BLE

CA S, K Rungta

Place: Kolkats Propristor
Date: 30.05.2017 Memberihlg No : 013860




DECILLION FINANCE LIMITED

* 1t A 3
Eeport an the Internal Financial Contrats under Clause [1) OF Sub-Section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ["The
Act”|
We Baye audited the imernal Fnancld controls guer financlal reporting of DECILLION FINANCE UMITED [“the Company™) as of
Maschi 31, 2017 in canjuniion with aursuditof the francial diatsments af the Company for the ear enoed an that dote

Minagement's Responsibility for Internal Financial Contrals

The Company's managemani b neiponsile for establizking and mulatsining intemal financial controls Bosed & the ntemal
emmitr] tyer fimancisl reporting eritera ectablished by the Company considering the essentizl components of internal cormrol
stuted in the Guidance Note an Audit of Intermal Financiel Cantrats over Financial Reparting lsseed by the natibte of Chartsred
Actountants ol India. These msponsibilities include the dengn, implementation amd maintenance of adeapats intermal finanzial
controk that were apersting sffectively for ensuring the orderly and efficleat candyct of It buslness, Induding adberenne to
company’s policies, the safeguarding of iz assetx, the prevention and detocton of frauds and errom, the acruracy @nd
complrtenms of the accounting records, and the timely pregaration of reliable feandal information, s reowied undsr the
Companes At #1013

Auditons’ Respansibility

Dur responniblity 13 1o cxpress 2n opinon-on the Company's intermal fimancial contrsls-avar fnancial reporting based on our sudit
W conduiried our sudiclm accardanee with the Guldance Hr.rmun.nudltul intemal Financal Cortrols Over Finanoia| Neporting
[the “Guidanoe Nate® | and the Stendurds an Acditing, ived by iICAL und deamed to be proscribed under section 143{10] of the
Companies Act, 2013, 10 thie extent applicabile to an audit of Internal Fvancil controls, bath applicable to an audit of Internat
Financial Controls and, both bawed by the Instliute of Charsred Accountants &f indla, These Standerds and the Guldance Note
require that vee comply with ethical requirgmants and plar snd pecform the suditto abtam masanable asserance sbout whether
sgequats internal financia| controfs over financal meportng was estiblished and maintsined and [ such contiols operstad
effectively In all matoiial respects

Out puidit vubved porforming procedurss to sbialn sudlt Fedence about the adequacy of the mternal financial comtrots system
ovdr finennial reporting and their operating efectiveness, Duraudit of internal financlal contredy over financil reporting included
bizining an understanding of Internal fnancial controls guer financial reparting, iksessing the rsk that 8 matenal weaknass
Emikts, arid testing 3nil evoluating the design @nd aperating sffectiveness of interns? rontrol based on e sdsesd ik The
procedures sofectnd dopond on the suditor’s jedgement, inchiding the assessment of the risks of materal rrasmatement of the
linniieial strtemints, whether du= lofraud o grmre

W balleve that the audit evidence we hove obtained is sufficient and sppropriateto provide= haszh for sur audlt epivian o the
Comipany's miemal financial canroks syeterm avar francial reporting.

eaning of internal Financial Controls Over Finuncis] Rrporting

A comparny's intermal financi controf ower financisl ieporting sprocess designed to provids ressonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financlal reporing and the paparstion of fingncai statements for external purpotes in accontfancs with geserally
acepted accounting principles. & company's internal financlal control over financisl reparting includes those palities and
procedures that |

L pertain to the malntanance 6f records that, inTessonable detal), accuratedy and falrly rellect the transactionsand disposition
of the assetsof the company;

<. provide reasonaide sSsEEnce that FRnsactons are recordod o8 necessary to’permt greparatian of finascal ststements in
aczordance with generally accegrled sceounting princiles, and that receipts and eagsenditiies of the company are being mads
only in accordance with authomsatsans of mensgemantand directos of the campany:-and

1. provide ressonable assumance regarding provention or timely detection of unautharisd ucqulsition, usa, ar disposition of the
romEpEny' s Fsets thar could have & mgberial efect on the Bnancal statemants

tnherent Lmitatlens of internsl Financial Controls Qver Financlal Reparting

Because of thednharent Hmitations of Interaal financisl eantrols dver financlal reporting, including the possibility of cotlusian e
improper managarnent override of comtrof, materis! misatoments due 1o ermor or frasd may ocour and not ba detected. Alao,
projections of sy evidustion of the intermal Bnancal conteals s fingncal reparting 22 lilure periods are sebject to the rick that
the internal financial contral pver finandial reparting may becoms inddeauste barayse of thangos in conditkons, or that the degres
of compliance with the paligies o préededutes may deteriomsts,
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s ciuir aginlof, the Company has, in all matedil respects, an asequate Internal finnnelal eantrols system over finsncial reporting
antl sich internal inandial controls over fmancial reporting were operating effoctivelyas at March 31, 2017, based on the interns|
cantrol oved financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of istarmal costrol
stated in the Guidance Sote on Audit of internal Financial Controls Cver Financiel Reporting issued by the ntitute of Chartered
Acountants of indis

For 8, W, Rungta & Co,

Charterad Accauntints
FRN FOEDEIE

CA S K Aungta
Dute: 30005 F097 Memb=rship Mo - 113860




: =/ DECILLION FINANCE UMITED
HMBE SHEET as at 31 March 2017
Pirtioulars Notas' | g9 Hﬂ 1 E.;‘!ms
-: 1. EQUITY AND LIASILITIES
I: (1] Shvareholders’ Funds
i’ {m) Share Chpital b IHCOGH IRO00000
1 ib] Beseress phd Surplus rl TH0egss FTHRI1G1DF
| [2) Cureent ULakilitey
; fa) Cithasr cusrreat Nabilities 3 13074 BEIBATS
| [} Share Term Proviskony 1 180211 216762
Totul 113372478 117664742
Il Aszate
f (1) Non-curment sssets
: 3] Fhied assets 5 9567 15785
: ) Bon-curment indasiments 6 16364875 19123004
; [2) Current sssets
| {3] Inveritnrisg T EaBR5S0 AZHDGED
{b) Trade recevablss E 0753 1926923
(g} Cashand cash equivaents 9 BEITTLT dESE137
{d) Showtsterm loans snd advrnces 10 TERES 1645 87361750
{e) Other Current Assats 11 20481
Total ILMETIERY 1AveEaZaq
Significant sccounting poficles
Notes on Accounts 1-18
The accampanying notes form an integrol part of the financial stotements
In tarmy of our sttached raport of even date.
Fnr_!-.!.m.lﬂﬁ'l'ﬁ.& f.'.ﬂ._
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN Z0BNSLE
[CAS. K. Rungta) (Heendra Kumar Gayal) {Mahesh Kumar Bhalotia)
Priyprietor Manag'lng Director Director
Membership No, 13360 DN : Q268744 DIN = OOZA0743
Place 1 Kolksts {Rajesh Kumar Yadav)
Beater : HRO5.2007 Chief Financia) Gificer
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STATEME"T ﬂF FHDFIT an Lﬂss lur the year snded 31st March, 2017

iﬁ) DECILLICN FINANCE LIMITED
w Lol - —_—

Particulars Motes quw;‘:“ Fur!tl'n" " !Hd s
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2018
I Azvarmm from Operations 17 11987686 LA R
Il Other inegme 13 PR Y {1Z0470]
Lk, Total fvernoe || «10) 15001534 431740
0 Exponsei
Pusthases of Stock-in-Trade 14 HGE0325 10440039
Changes in Imvenitorizs of Steek-ln-Trade 15 [4TOnSa0) [A1FIAE5]
Emnployes Berelits fapenis 1B TITIEY BaId0s
Depraciatidn smd amoriistion yepanse s 641K 54
Finarms Lot i7 23505 53994
Othier Expenze 1. I5TRI4G G3ATRE
Total Expenses 142011256 TETIA0L
V. Prefit befors tas(l - /4 1840809 1755342
Wi Tod sxpeninp
{1} Cusrrent tan I4TRIS 56801
[2] Tasation for wairiier years 23000
VIL Priodftafter tax for the yar (V= V) L4280 14075371
Will. Eaenings per equity shere of faee velue of e 10 esch
Bavlc & Diuled 18(h) g 0.4
Slgnificant accoumting polices
Medes an Accounts 1-18
The accampanving notes form on integra| part of the francial statemants
In-terms of our attached report of Bvsn dats.
For SMLAUNGTA & 00,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN I0BOBIE
[CA 5. K. Rungta) {Hitendra Kumar Goyal) [Mahesh Kumar Bhalotia)
Proprivtor Banaging Directiar T 2
Membership Mo, 138680 DIN : QDd6E7a4 D ; POAENTAY
Flace - Kolkata (Rajesh Kumar Yaday)
Date : 30052617 Chief Financlal Officey

@
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RECILLION FINANCE LIMITED

T A

CASH FLOW STATEMENT - e yosr 201517

Particulars Fur- mﬂr Fu;;muar
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
A CESH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTRATIES

Het Prodit belorm Tax hnd Extracrdimany 1temas 1,540,805 1,759,342
Adfjustrment for -
Deprociation -
Write—otia
[ProftlfLoss on sale ol Fixed Adsoty -
Imbirast paid

1, B40. 500 1,755,342
Adjustrment for :
Intierent Rocuived [377,653)
Dividend Recelved [35,7346) (77.000)
bncame frorm Non Cunten? nestment (Z,815,572) [27,000])
Operating Profit bietors Woeking-Capftal changes 178X, 188) EB55,342
Adjustmient far :
Curront AssEts 4,196,254 (27,191,800)
Curront Linkilities (6,555,302) 6,468,503
(Increuss) Necrsaze i Net-Current Azzets {£.355,048) (20,722 897)
(Caak gonesated fram Cperatons {3.641,236) {19,067, 555)
bteirs paid ;
Taation [577,523) (356,203)
Cash Fiow before extraordinary toms {4,218,753) {19,424,356)
Extraordinary (o Chas Frovidons:
Crodit hatance in P & L Afcof transferee compary . N
Ivdefitsonial tis adfaitrmients for sarier year . -
Mot Cash from operting activities (&) 1 4,218,755) (16,424, 958)

8. CASH FLOWFROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES

Furchnos af Foud Assaly ‘B.214 | e TBE)
‘Wrile {iffe =
Profit Sale of Flad Asstls - -
Hncrssse Veoreess in imemstrnanty 2,813,138 23,098 250
Inbenan] Fioohred 277 66D -
Dllveteni Fecmwsi 28,734 Traoo
Tneama o insestmsnt ) E15.5TE AT.000
Met Coah used in inveating activities 8] 1 5,042,344 23,787 465




DECILLION FINANCE LIMITED
LS ININ FINANCE L)

LINEE b HHe ——— —— —— ———
CASH FLOW STATEMENT ..., yénr 3016-17
Far the yaar For the yess
Particulars anded andead
March 31, 2017 March 3%, 2018
. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIITIES
Share Damium - ~
Hrocenas from Bormowing .
Dediired Expamditems -
Divigdiand pakd _
Net Canh from Financing acthities {C) - | - -
Net increasal|decroass) in Cash ard Cash equivalents [(A+E+C} - 1.723,585 3,735 104
Castt and Cesh oguivalents a1 the baglnning of the yenr A4 084 132 1. 361.023
Cash and Canh oquivalents at the cioss of the yEar 6,817,747 4 B84, T
For S.ERLUNGTA & 0O
CHARTERED ACCOLINTANTS
FRN 20B081F
(CA 5. K. Rungta) [Itendra Kumar Goyal] (Mzhesh Kumar Bhalotla)
Propiietor Managing Divector Dirsctor
Membershio No. 13860 DN Dupsa 744 [N : OG280745

Flace : KoHizta
Date - 30.05:2017

(Rajesh Kumar Yadav)

Chial Fmancal Gffilcar



( HUTES Tu FIH“"B'A‘- STnTEMEHTS for the year ended 3 1s1 March 2017
i

{Amount in T)
Particulars 31st March 2017 | 31st March 2016
| SHARE CAP(TAL
ALTHTRISED:
FAS000O0 Eguity Snases of s 10 Each 7200000 JPS00000
lssued, Subacribed and fully paid-ug shares
3500000 Eguity Shanes of Rs 10 Eagh 35000000 S5000000
A.etalls of shareholdens hoalding mgre than 5% shares In the spmpany
: Mame of Shareholder st March 2017 318t Morch 2016
| % af shares | No. of shares | % of shares | No. of shares
&) Golanar Suppliess Pyt Ltd 511 319000 9.11 319000
' Kudrat Hoddings P, Lid 12.24 AT 2000 1334 £ 300
| Tubro Consuttants & Enterprsss Pyt Lid 72.50 TETS00 2250 FRIS00
b Reconcifiation of the numbsr of shares ant amount sutstanding at the beginning and end of the year.
Particular Opening Balence | Further lssue- | Clasing Balance
during the year
Eepigley ahaded with voting rigists
Your ended: 31 Mareh, 017
1 - Murrwber of shred J500HE00 - 350000k}
: Amaunt [y, ] 35000005 : 35000000
1 Yot ended 31 March, 2016
E MurnhEr of amErss FS0OGE00 - 3500000
L Aamaeent [Rs,] S50E0005 - 35000000

¢ Eoulby shaies carry vailig elghts 3t the Gensrd Nyatings of tho Carmpary, aid arg antilled (o dvidend Ena to periicipais in
surplus, if amy, m e aeend of wind i up-
2  Aezarves and Surplas FL§t March 2017 31 March 2016

Secusities Premium Reserve EEOON00G 00000

Capital Reserve

Cpening halanoe B2S0000 BZSA0TE

Adid | Transfar during the yiar - H2594000 : BEZmaqon
! Profit & Loss Afe
F Cipening Aalante GEATOE CE L]

fdd | Profit For the Year 1#632RE 1403541

AddiLesz] ; Transiier fromy o) Statutory Frovision Ja551 [57.347)

bzss; Statinry Aesarve FEIES T 1721574 280508 BEATRL

Ressrye a5 per RS0 Guidelines

Statutory Reserie

Cpening Balance 840413 EEORNG

Bdd - Tranater From Profi & Losa Afc 252657 1oeasra JAGSUE #0313

TTLERSAY THE18107




Eﬁ' DECILLION FINANCE LIMITED

3 Dthyr Currant Liakllitisy Z1st March 2017 315t March 2016
Adyance Becelved 13073 &,500,000
Lighiity For Expenyas BO00G LIE3TH

73073 BEIEATS

4 Short Term Provision
Statutory Provisian
Upenimg Betance TI16THI 159415
e 2 Trinader from Pradit K Loss &) [F6551) 57347

190211 216762

5. Particulars of Gross Blipck Depreciation et Block

Assets Ason | Additen | agon Ason | Addition | Ason As on As an
D104, 2016 | During tve |33 o3 2017 | DL.002006 | During tye (31032017 |31.03 2017 | 31.03.2016
Ywar Yaar
Computer 19535 — 19R35 RGO E11H 10aER GRET I5TRS
Total ISERS — 15635 ZRE0 E11R 100EH GRET 157ES
T Non-Current Investmenta

Particulars Face At 51032007 s i 31.03.20%8
Valuo Mo, of Wl Mo, of Vgl

whEres T shares T

Naon-Trads investments

Duated - Bands

MHEAN Rand 400 A 55400

COuoted - Equilty Shares

L3zilden Goenka Firnoorp Lid. 163 1FrEsn GEa31L - .

trvdiafalic Howang Firdince Limitad P 1100 JIRAEA 11K 296394

MCLC Irnépstrment & Lessing Ca Lid 14} 15600 3a36H0 1inE0 343820

ftanioo Limitod i - - 18,0000 [1E13E

Lijfrusn Financial Seruices L 14 n 14 910

Urjuoted - Equity Shares

Auralisn Troding Ll 10 25,000 2503, 000

Carwin Traoem Pyt Lid 1o - . 25, 250000

Cantuphe Camemesclal Lid. in 10400 1O 1,000 10,0500

indign Deaierd Pyt Ltd 10 - T2.000 TI0.000

Fanhit Fracom |4 0 - - 1,000 10, Galy

Maybor Byestments Pyt Ltd 1f - A5 415 484 250

Mexti=n Sal== (P) Lt i - 1,500 A%, KD

Meyds Daptrade Put. Lid 10 - 1,750 17,500

HeEss Vindmay Pyt Lid, 10 - . 2.000 0,000

Prakash Estates Pyt Lid. in 10000 1000000 10,004 1,000, £00

Hisawed Credit Pyt Lid o - - 107,000 1,070, oo

Sheeyans Stockimmst Pt Lid Bl o] 150 150000 550 350,000

Tirupati T up Lig i5i | - - Ay 000 apo.0an

tnvestments in Subsidiaries

Unguoted - Equiby Shasss

Littlestar Tragom Lid 14 54000 BAADH00 G (00 430, 00

Blaruti TIe-Up Pt Led L] 35500 | 6996250 | HE500 i, 994 250

| 16,368 175 19183004

Market Value of Guoted Equity Shares 2IRSTSE 2443600

Break up Values of Unquoted Equity Stearms 131246552 SIS
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“DTES TU Fl"ﬂﬁﬁlﬂl STATEME"TS tor the year ended 315t March 2017

{Amount in T}

7 Inventories - LA Cost or Break - up Vilue oF or Market Price whichever s jgwer|
(&5 Takan, Valued & Certifiod by the Tla i)

Particulars Fac As at 30032017 As at 3§.03.2016
Wirtue No, of Vilue M, oof Valug
sharas T sharem T
Cupted - Equity Shane
Eletirosieel Stnels Limited if A LI00 1E3, 500 £0,000 183,500
Hingusthan Mathorial Glass & industries Lid, X . - 54, 100 4,518,771
Wiwian Copper Ltd. 16 16 186 o479 18, FEG 19870
Uinguoted -Equity Shares
AR Finlagss Pyt Lid in 51000 £,100,000
Crignity Dedlirade Pyt Ltd 10 10,000 A o, E0R
Aamjarks Electriscasting £t Lid kdl 4, 2,700,000
5,019,719 5133550
Less Dayiluation in Seock (s per Markel Price) 27190 BST;90]
8086550 i, IB0650
Baarkirt Value of Cuoted Equity Shares B,086,550 A, 280,650
Particulams Jiat March 201F 158 March ULD

B Trade Recelvabies
iJneseired, Considared gpood

EAore thart S monih Promm the date Ly become dile - 1. B O00
ofers 3,707,553 376,924 |
107353 1376515
5 Cash & Cash Equiyalunts; _
Balancoy Wikt Banks in Caren] ARCOUTTE HAO5TAE ino2as
Cash Ir Hard {As certifed By MWanagament) 211985 EE113
Fhemdt Deposit . 4,500,000
AerrEd Wtamist of FL - 14T, 52
B&LTTLT &B0A13E
10 Short Torm Loans & Advances:
Loan to Others Consldernd grod
Serurped egaimet Propeety SOO0D00 7505, 283
. Unserured repayable on demand B EAETD A7 01,711
satunnced {Recoverable in citsh o in klnd of for the valun o be rpeamvied | SO0 11,200,000
[meamie. Toms Relundablie netof proviskon: EETLTH BSABI6

THES1EAE HriaaT

11 Diher Current Assets;
Actrued Interess on NHA] Rand TOAEE

@




ﬂ) DECILLIDN FINANCE LIMITED
[rr e

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 1o e year sndod 315t March 2017

{Amount In T}
Pariiculars 313 March 2017 1150 Mareh 21§
11 Revenue from Operations:
Tabis Account SROOBES J3gaEny
iShnree and Secir|gied)
INTEREST
=0n Lpan 2 Ouhaers | TO5 #s pE2VE2, FY AL B2AT3H) ?uﬁ.'ai; ESGTERL
17987686 52173
11 Other Income;
INTEREST
- €in Ineome Tax Refoed - 11,750
= {In Faslad Dapaniy 231506 163,513
« 0in MHA| Band 25481
< i TIPS 18702
Nt gin oh ale af Nan-tuirsnt |nissiments 1557 XF, 00
Dividand 29736 Fr.000
Presfig/iLass) ba Derivathas Trading [ VDGR 48] {900 0FE
2054148 1120479]
13 Purchases of Stock-|n-teadp
Shaves ahd hecurites 18566325 Hdanoaa
14 Changes In Inventordes of Stockin-Trade
Opering Stack
Sharey & Seciir|ties [A) AFREE 158 0040
Clos|ng wiock
Shares B Securities [B) Haua590 q, 20, 650
{A) - (8] |4T05040) {4,123 BEI)
15 Employes bensflt expenses
Msnsging rector's femumersion PO L] 14,657
Sataries & Bonus arrher Bi304d
: Geaft Whedfare - 15,689
T1767 BEIA05
1& Finpnog Cows
tank Imiermt e 4FRTH =¥l
Inigrest on Bormowimegs 16XF
43505 52094




ﬁ) DECILL O FIMANCE LISAITED

Hm Tn Fluﬂnm STATEMEHTS for the year ended 31st March 2047

(Amaunt in T)
Particulars Az at 31.03.2017 As at 31.03201%
17 Other ExpenEas

Faymwnt Lo puditars
< Bratimery Audil Faed 15000 5000
« T Al Faes 5000 5000
- MnErs [=ln i 2&000 100
Ndeermisement E W] 1885
Bl Oeberi IR0
fank Charges 5143 o)
Conmweyanps 27583 IFITL
D=ma: Charges 335 FRIT
{(=pository ChuEes T85FN 21750
(nanon DO P el
Estabfishment charpes 13000 12000
FHing Fees 160R0 10800
Eenera| Fxpenasy 17138’ Bl ELE
{mtimg Fees 248038 278850
Oiffice Maentenangr Evpanss 11560 26853
Fostago & Todegram &797 TE58
Frnding & Bationery Ialed FELYT
Frofession Tax 2500 500
Profisional Changes SE11E 41440
megatrar Fees Z5H38 ELL ]
Sacuritiss Tronsactlon Taw 8512 pEE TR

257R248 ER4TGE

18 Oither Motpa:

i The Company's maln busiies & Finsnoeand investmant. fElEng under ane besiness-head. Hence, Segermental Aeporting

an par AS - 57 i not appiicable to the company

b, Ay reduared in t2rms of Paragraph 13 of Non-Banking Finencial Companies Prudential Morms [Reserve Bank) Directions,
FOAS b i BRI we Bneloge In This annEiure the regllred Schedels o this balapce Sheet of 5 Non-Banking Finsnce

Company.

Sratutooy Aeserve ks besncreabed @ 205 of Profi afuer Taxos por REIguddelings,

d, Contingont Proviians againt Standard gssets has hean rmade @ 025% of the ourstnding stansterd asses-as per Rl

directinns,

& Pravioud ywir figuses hile birpn reproygedresrranged wherevar conildered necessary,

L Ceartirigant Liahlliies & Contracty on ceplial sceaunt: HIL
- Related Party Traneaciions
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ro: sre yvear ended 315t march 2017

(Amaunt in T)
Ditclasura in relation of Trasactions with Relsted Parties in sccordarice wlth A%-18
Marme of thi Related Porty Mt of Reistionhip) Hature af Tranzsttfions Yol of Provisiies | Mmooty eites
TransacHon! Tar doubidl | off or wrikten back
% ot Haisding dobtadus | I tha pariod I
fraim wlich respict of ebin
pariing a4 dliim frem or in
that sdsin rElziog parnis
Ilitendry Kumar Gayal | Mansging Director Dirpctnr's Ja0(00 HIL MEL
Tiarurmaration
fajeh Kurmad Yadoy, Chiel Finsncial DR Salmry Fuid L0 ML L
{irtiestar Tracam th, (Sunsidiory Company) irEst ey BAION00  BE.06 % HiL L1
hiaruti Tie-tip L. [Subsidury Commany) inlEstrTEnty EOREESD [ 86,50 TIL ML
. Calcuistion of ER5:-
34.03.2097 31032016
{Rupaes) {Rupees)
Profit sfter Tex (A] 12E33as l_dlil'.L'-ﬁi
Mo of Eguiliy Shares [A] 40 500000
Earnings Per Share (A/E) .36 .30
I Detakls of Specified Banks Notes (SBN|
Farticulars BN Dther denamination Rotes Total
Ciosing cash In band =25 on DHT12016 20190660 70190660
f«] Pormithed meooiplit - — —
[} Permitied payments 18SEY. 00 if5A3.00
{+} Armount dposited in banis
Ciosing cxah in hand a3 on 30/13016 - 1HIYH60 1E3323.60
Nates 1 -18 farm integral part of the financisl Latements for the yesr endod on 31033017
Elnatures to Noles 1-18
in terens ol per attsched report of auen date,
For S.¥.RUNGTA B CO,
CHARTERED ALCOUNTANTS
ik I0808R1E
Jitendra Kumar Goyal pahesh Kumar Bhalotia
Managing Director Diractor
{CA 5. K.Rungta) OIN: D0AGST44 DN DOZETTA3
Proprietor
Membership No, 13860
Piace : Kolkia Rajesh Kumar Yadov
Drato: 30052017 Chief Flnancial Officer




m DECILLION FINANCE LIMITED

significant Actounting Policies to the financjal statemgnts for the year ended on 315t March 2017
a, f(General
This Cosfipsarsy fodlows the Maraantibe Syt gl Accodpting ond recognines income & Expinditune on Accrubl Bags. The
Franciyt statemaents of the comparty hive baen prefisred inacaorkahce with the Gensrafly Arcoptod Arcounling Principses in
\nei (indian GAAR) w0 comply with the Accounting standsrts specified under Section 113 of the Companies Ac1 2015, retl
with riile Tiof tha Companing (Acceuns § Rulen J014and the relevart provisions of the Compankes Act 2013 o applicable.
b. Aevenue Bocognition:
Hebiniue mormoogrieesd anhy whan it Can e refintly messured and it s reasonable o EXpELl UinIrmEE rpflaction Bavernua fnom
pperations inciudes sale of shares and securitim and |[nterest meome Dlvidend intoms: i recagrlied whan right to teceive s
atabilished, lnteresy ncame i meeogaiEed on G propacilon bash taking ivto sccount the amount ouistanding and rate
ipplicabl
c. ‘Fixed Aszets and Depreciation:
i Tinnd Assats are stitedat rost of acquisition less groumulated depreciation.
fil Depreciation g fzed assrty R been privided on weitien down value prithoed oar the eitmated uanful s of the
tangibie fised ayser s prescribed in Schedube I of the Camparies Arct; 2013,
The nathrmpted wmelul Nves of the tingible Tuo msets Fallowerd by the company in prepanng the finenca! sraements are

descHibed as below
Cotegoryof Tangile Fied Azset Estimated wseful Life
Compuber iym

£ Intoret on Bosrowkngs
Al athet intarest on Borrowings ane recognized in the Stateamnt of Profit & Low n thi pariod Inwhiteh they s incerred,
d. Employes Banelits:
SHerrt-tarm Employes Banefiis || e benefits payable within are year) gre fecognized in the parod Inwhich employes snncss
are fendered.
o Imesimenis:
|mesitments have been valued at Cost Proviston for disminuytion I the valen bs not considered uniess such short 130 &
patmanest bnnalum
L SuockinTrade
Irmethioelss arn valued Bt costor near reatzable vales which sveris iower,
g Tanalion:
Proviion foe cut e pncomms tas b mode on thie takabiie incomu usng the applicaabie toy ratow and ton laws,
f. Earning per Shan:

Azcic and diduted esming per share b caloslated by dividig nel proft fas thi pesnd ettributabin to-equity sharehalderrs by
welghtesd average number af eqlity shares outstanding during tha year,
Significant aceounting peliches form integral part of the finencisl Satements

tor the year anded on 31032017
Signatures to Significant accounting Policles
In tarma of our sttached report of even data.

For SUCRUNGTA & €0,

CHARTERCD ACCOUNTANTS

FRN SO8EAIE

(CAS. K. Rungta) |fitendra Kumar Goyal) (Mahesh Kumar Bhalotia)
Fropriehar Managing Director Rirecror
Membership Na. 138060 [N - 0EEETAA Db - O2ET43
Place Halkita (Rujesh Kumar Yadav)

Date : 30.05.2017 Chied Financial Officer
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ﬁi) DECH,LIDN FINANCE LIMITED

[F] (== WS

Lehedule To Tha Balance Shest OF Decliion Finance Uimited As On 31,02, 2017 As Required in Torms OF Paragrsph 13 of A Not
Banling Financial | Mon Dopasit Accapthng or Holding) Compantes Predential Norms [Reserve Bank} Directions, 2025

[ IN LAKHE)
LIAILITIES SIDE
PARTICULARS AMOLINT AMOUNT
OUTSTANDING OVERDLE
1 LOANE AND ADVANCES AVAILED B¥ THE NRFOS INCLUSIVE OF INTEREST
MOCAUESD THERECN BLIT NOIT PAICH
a DERENTURES
SECLUHED Kt KiL
UINSECURED _
(CITHER THAN FALLING WITHIN THE MEANING OF PLBLIC DERQSTTE®| iL ML
b DEFERRED CAEDITE MiL HIL
L TERRME LEAME Bl WiL
d  INTER CORPORATE LOANS AND BORROWINGS NIy HIL
o COMMERCIAL PAPER N, NI
f  OTHER LOANS { SPECIFY NATURE | Wi ML
* Plogss sne note -1 below
ﬁﬂ.&!ﬂé
PARTICULARS AMOUNT
CUTSTANDING
2 BREAK UP DF LOANS AND ADVANCES INCLUDING BILLS RECEIVABLES OTHER THAN
THOSE INCLUDED 1N (4] RELOW:
SECIIAED 50,00
UNSECLHED 710.84
3 BREAN LIP OF LEASED ASSETS AND STOOK ON HIRE AND OTHER ASSETS COUNTING
TOWARDS AFC ACTIVITIES HiL
§  LEASE ASSETS INCLUDING (EASE RENTALS UNDER SUNDHY DERTORS
®  FINANCIAL LEASE L
s  DOPERATING LEASE HIL
b STOCK ON HIRE INCLUDENG HIKE CHARGES UNDER SUNDRY DEBTORS
s NSSETS O HINE MNIL
s WEPOSSESSED ASSETS NIL
¢ OTHER LOANS COUNTING TOUMARDS ARC ACTIVITIES NIL
s LOANS WHIRT ASSETS HAVE BEEN REPOSSESSED WiL
s LOANS OTHEN THAM {a) ABOVE ML
4  DREAK UP OF INVESTMENTS:
CURRENT INVESTMENTS
1. QUOTED
«  SHARES
ECILNTY im7
PREFERERMLE [ [




ﬁ) DECILLION FINANCE LIMITED

LU BN
[ DEBENTURES AND BONDS hiL
LINTTS DF MALITUAL FORDS il
GOVERNNMINT SECLRITIES il
GTHERS ML
I UNGUOTED
w SHARES
[ ECHITY 300
{ii} PREFERENCE ML
# DEAENTLEES aMND SONOS ML
= LINITS OF MUTLAL FLINDS L
e GOVERNMENT SECURITIES ML
« OTHERS Wi
LONG TERM  INVESTREENTS
1. QUOTED
®  SHAAES
[1] ECILITY 134
{li} PREFERZMNLCE il
«  DEBENTURES AND BONDS 4,59
- LINITS OF BALTUAL FUINTS MIL
o« GOVERNMENT SECLIRITIES ML
s OTHERS ML
3. UNOUOTED
« SHARTS
1) ECHLIITY 145,586
i) PREFERENCE NIl
«  DEHENTURES AND BONDS ML
«  LIN(TS OF MUTUAL FUNDS ML
o GOVENNMENT SECUNITIES sl
& OTHERS ; ML
5 BORROWER GROUP WISE CLASSIFICATION OF ASSETS FINANCED AS IN (2) AND (3} ABOVE:
PFleese Moie 3 bilow
CATEGORY AMOUNT NET OF PROVISIONS
SECURED  UNSECURED | TOTAL
1. RELATED PARTIES **
[ ] SLIBSITAFLES Kl FHE Mk
[B] CORPAMIES | THE SAME GROUP ML Bl ML
{e] OTHER RELATED PARTIES NIL ML Ml
2. OTHER THAN RELATED PARTIES 503,060 1084 760,54
TOTAL 25,00 710.54 Te0. B




ﬁ) DECILLION FINANCE LIBSTED
EHLCT L ————

B INVESTOR GROUP WISE CLASSIEICATION (JF ALL INVESTMENTS {CLRRENT AND LONG TERM| IN SHANES AND SECUHITIES
[BOTH QUOTED AND UNCLIOTED]: pleass see note 3 below e per Accounting Standard of 1Al

CATEGORY MARKET WVALUE BOOK VALLIE
BHEAK LIF xR Fail [MET OF
VALUE Of pay PROVISHON]
1 RELATED PARTIES =*
{a] FURSHHARIES 11602 13414
b CORMPANIES TH THE SAME GRIOUF KL MIL
(] OTHER RELATED PARTTES Ml ML
2 OTHER THAN RELATED PARTIES 15947 119.30
TOTAL FA5: LD 253.546
7 OTHER INFORMATION:
PARICLILARS AMOUNT
I GROSS NON- PERFORMING ASSETS
{5) AELATED PARTIES Hil
(B} OTHER THAN RELATED PAFTIES HIL
H  HET NOMN-PERFORMING ASSETS
io] RELATED PARTIES ML
{b) OTHER THAN AELATED PARTIES ML
il ASSETS ACOUIRED IN SATISFACTION OF OEBTS ML
NOTER
i. Asgefined in paragraph 2 (1] (wil) of the New  Banking Financial Companies Accoptance of Public Deposits [Reserve Bank)
Direction, 1008

1 Provisoning Norms shall be apphcable as prescriied In Nap-Systemically Important Nen-Banklng Financlal (Non Daposlt
Aeceptimg or Holding] Companies Prudential Marma (Reservs bank) Directian, 2015,

1 AN Arcounting Standerds and Guidance Motes Ezued by ICAL are apadjcabés inluding for valustion af westimienis and olber
aiarly 89 3lso inels acquired b sataifacticn af debts. Hoveever, Marhet value in respect of guated investment ang braak up f
fair vatun/ NAY In respect on unguoted vestmant shauid be dlsciosed irespective of whaother they #re classified as fang term
o el b L) aboye
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ﬁ) OECILUION FINANCE LIRSITED
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Membens of
DECILLION FENAMCE LIMITED
#epart sn the Cenaclidated Financial Statements
W have auditsd the scoompanylng consobidated  lingncisl statements of DECILLION FINANCE LIMITED ("the Carmpany’), and ity
saibsidiary commpanies (“the compamy and it spbsidhary companies togethas reforred ax “tho Group™) which eonmprise 1ha_
cansolidated balenoe iheet as 2t 10° March 3017, thie consalidated Stateeiant of profit pnd logs and the consofidsted | sk fipw
statermant for the year then ended, and & summary of significant accounting policies antd ather explasatory information {"the
Correnlidatad firanclal statemants”| .

Management's Respongibiiity for the Consoliduted Financlal Statements

The Halellmg Cormpany's Board of Dirpctors a0 nepansible for the pregaration of these comsolidated fnancisl statements in tenms
ol fhe feguinements of the Companios Act, 2013 [t Act’) That ghve 4 trus and fal view of cormolidated financial perfarmance snd
conzolidated cath flows of the Camgsny In sccordancs with thie scosunting principlis genemily accepted iy |ndia, including the
Keeounting Standards spechied whider Sartion 133 of the Actas appticable The tespective Boord of Director of the Lompany and
e subakdlary companies ar responil ke for mairtenance of sdequats scoowtting ricords in accordance with the provisionsof the
et for nsfeguarding the assers of the Group and for priventing and detecting frauds and othar irmegularities; satection and
sppiication of sppropriate accounting poficies; making judgements and estlmates that are reasonabile and prudent; and design,
impiementation and mairtenance of adequate intemal firsncial controly, thay were opembang sffectively for ensuring the
accuracy and complateness of the sccoupling records, relovant to the preparation and presentstien of the financal satements
that give 4 true gnd fair view snd arsfree from material mbatstementn, whether due to fraud o ermor which have been used for
the purposa of pregatation of these tonsalidated financisl satemrnts by the Roatd of Directors of the Company.

furditor's Respansibilivy

Our responsibliny is fo express an aplmon an thewe consolidated financial statements basad on our sudit While condurting the
audle we hive Laken inte aceount the provisions of the Act, the sccounting and suditing stendards and matters which afe requised
tr b imclisded in the udit report under the provisions of the Act and the fiules mode thereunder

W canducted ouraudit maccnrd snon with the Standards onAaditing specified undor Section 143 10) of the Act. Thowe Standa:ds
rmfldire that we comaply with ethical requlvements snd plan and parform the sudit to obtaln reasonable dssumante sbiout whethed
thie corisodidatod finangial strtaments are fres frosm mrteridl missransmente.

Ar Uit involves performing procedares to pbtain sudil evidences shout the amounts and the disclasures in the consofidated
firmncial stotemments. The procedire selvcied degend on the auditor’s usgment, mclding theasmssmentol the rezhed of material
nisetatafients of the consolidatnd financial statemants, whether dus 1o frzud or ermn in making those rik suessments, the
suditor comsiders Intermal fmanicial control relevant t the Company's preparation of the eonsolidated financad statements that
ghve o trus apd falr view In order te dedlgn aodit procedures thit are approgrinte in the trcumstances. An audit glso includes
evnliating the appropriiten=ss of the scoounting policies used and the reasomibleness of the accolnting estimatss made by the
Casnpary's Directors, a8 wediak Swstusting the peersl| presontation of the financlal statements.

Wit bl that tie audic svidennes ohitained by Uk and the audit evidence obitaingd by the othes audivors relermed 1o in the 'Other
Mattar® paragraph bilow I tuificeat snd sppronrste to provide 2 basis lor nur audit aplnion an the coksolidated finpmelal
nkatements

Opinkon

by o oeplnkan and ta thie Best of our iformation: and according to the exglanations given to id, the afarisaid consslicamrd
fimanéial statamants gle the informatinn requlred by the Actin the manne = reguired and five & trude and falr 'l-ll-'z"m'-l'hl'*I:!l-l1h'-|l'l1'h!l'|.I
with the arcouriting printipies generally accegted In indla, of the conaolitluted state of affaim of ths Group as et 31" March 2017
and itz consolidated Prafitend b eonsolldated cach fown forthe year ended on thst asts

Other Matiur

VWi did ok mudit e fnancin] dtements of direct sabsidmny oompanies. Thess francisl statement Fave boen audited by ather
duditorswhiosa reporss Ry boen furnighid G w by tha Managermant and our opimvics an the comsnhdoted Mnancial strtements,
‘i &n Tar a it relates to the amounts and disclasuns [acheded in respect of these subsidiaries |5 based solely an the repoas of the

athier gudfitoes
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O spmimn an the consaidated francal StEtamenis, and 3t rmport on Other Legel snd Regwatogy regliremisnts bl o5 nit
madified in reusect of the sbove matter with m.umwmrmllunmmmm fese and the reparts of the other auditor

Othar Fepulrements

1 Asrequired by Section 1409 [3) of tha Act, wi sepett, teihe extehl applenble, that

il.

We have sought and obtained 3l the Informatian and explanations which to the bost of o knowladge and bedief wire
necrzary for the purposes of ool aodit of the foreaaid consalidated fnancizl statemenin

If our opinion proper boaks of peeount & required by lew rolatmg to prepasstion of the consalidstied Nranell EtEtETmRALE
bave been kepl 1o faras itappean fromour exathination of those books and rezoris of the othier guditors.

The Consolidated Balancs Sheet, this Consglidated Statemnant of Fralit ang Lossand the Consafidated Cash Fiow Statement
daalt with by this Repart are in sgresment with the refevant bioeks af account montsined for the e ol prepatation of
thecosalisited Fnanchi statemante

In our aplrinn, the consolldated financlal statements comply with the Accounting Stendards specifisd under Section 133 of
the At

Ukt Whe basis of the written reghessntations recehved from the dieactots of the Company = on 21" March 3017 takbon on
record by the Bosrd of Directors of the company 2nd the reports of the statutary saditors of ity subsidiory CUMpanies
Incorporated In Indla, fone of the direchors are-disqualifieg 23 an 31° March 2017 fram bing appointed as 3 diaector in
terment Saction 164 | 1) of the Act;

With respect 1o the adequacy of the iternal finsancial controly over nancial régarting #nd the operating stectivessa of
zuoh cantroly reder to our awdit report In "Annasure A" which i based o0 the Auditor's Bmports of the Carmpany and its
subridiany companies incorporatad i india. . Our reports expresies 4n Lemodifisd oplalon onthe adegusiy and speraling
ellectiveress of the istermal fimgncial cantrols over fimancial fepgarting of the Company and s whiidisry companies
meorparated in ingia

With respact 1o the other motters o be incduded in the Acdror's Anport in sccordance with Rule 11 of the Coomisaning
(Assclit and Auditors) Albes, 7014, [n 4t oplmiohand ta the best of our infermation snd ecrording e the explanations given
Torwm:

L The Group hou disciosed the: imonel of panding [Rigatlons on the consoligeted financil posttian of the Groug = Ity
consolidated finircial datemonts as of March 31, 2017

il, The Group hes made provisioss i Bs comoBdated finandlal itrfements 85 reguired under te dppliceBle law d
sroounting standarnds, far moteiat fomsesabie nnces on jong-term contracts ngluding deriustive contracts,

I, There has been noodelsy 10 transtarting amounts, reduired ta e trassfarrad, to the (ryesher Fdugation and Protection
Fund by the Cormpany and it subgidisry campantes ncarporsted inindiz;

v. The company bas provited repuisets o e losure in it5 Finbnciaf Statement m to baldings ey well as eealinig In Seaecified
Rareh Notes during the perdod from Bth November 2016 to 30tk December 1055 and thiete arein acrordance with the
boaks sfsecounts mwintiined by the Comparny,

For 5. K. Aungta & Co.
Charterad Accountinty
FRN IGA0BIE

CAS. K. Rungia

Plage | Lallain Froprietoe
it - A0S I0LT Memlserifiip Mo - G19260
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ANNEXURE-A TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause {1 Of Sub-Section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 {"The Act™)

In conjuction ‘with our sudit of condolidate financial steterment of the Company =3 of the year ended 317 March, 2017, we havs
Akt thia birterndd Tinancal controts gver firmrial reporting o BYS DECILLION FINANCE LIMITED | “the Motding Comvsmmy ™) e
s aubsidiary compeandas as o1t dote.

Maraginent's -1 i ] Ciaen

The mapecive Boad of Directors of the Halding Company #nd oosabsidiany companiss, pre reaponnbls for sdiabiishog nnd
sridEntilning intarnal Nrancal comrids bired on the Intemal contral gver financiil peparting eritiera established by the Company
eonaldeting the cisantial components ol inteenal control statid in thie Guldance Note on Audi of Isternal Financlal Controly Over
Fnanclal Reporming teeaed by the: tnetitute of Chartered Accountants of Indla. Thess responcibtlities mcude tha design,
implumantntion and maintEnancs of sdequate iInternal financial controly that were operating effectively fur enturing the ederdy
and afficient conduct of it businesy, incuding adheranoe to company’s palicies, the safepuarding of it ssets, the prevention and
ifptection of freuds and errors, the srcursny snd comppleteness of the scoounting records, and the imiely preparstion of refiabie
finsndatinformateon, g required under the Componiag A, 30013

Buditoo’ Respensibility

Cur resgponsibitity 1 to expeess anopimicaon the Company s internal finencisd contrals-over finencial reporting besed onour sudi
We conducred our audit in acenrdance wit the Guidance Mot=on Audit of Intermal Financa) Contrals Over Flnancial fsporting
{the “Gutidance Notwe”| and the Standards-on Auditing, isswed by iCAI and doemad to be prescribed under section 143010) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applickbile to pn sudit of internal Bnancis! controls, both spplicabie to an eudlt of Intsmal
Financisl Contrats and, both-ssuad by the netits of Chartered Sdcountants of india, Theze Stimdara: and the Goldimos Mot
feglilre Ehal we cormpdy with sthilo| reguibnsmees snd plan apnd periorm the sadit o ahitain peasnuihle ssurings abol whethir
atfequate Internal financial controks over financial reporting was established snd maintained and If wth controls operated
affectivelyin allmterisl respecs

Ehur atsdit ipvalves perfarming procedures th olitgin audly edddemee about the adedguacy of e intormal linandil contrels syiem
ove-financlal mporting and theiroperatng effectivenew D asdit of internal finandia) controfevecfinancisl reportingincoded
dtitaliing sn andestanding ol inteepal Tranrwl coptnls ovsr fmancia! reparting, assessig the ik that o rasterial wenhness
niatn, and tedtlng aead svisluating the desdigh and aperating efectivensys of internal comral betsd oo the aacessed rise The
procedines selected dopard an the seditor's judpement, ncluding the ansessment af the raks of mater|sl misstatement of tha
Rnmnclal statements, whether dustotraud orermd

Wiebirlleise that the audil evidinoe wi have obtbined ls sufficlent snid aporopriate to provide @ bodk Tor cur audit apinion én'the

Company'sinternal financial controks system aver financial reparting:

Meaningof intermal Finangial Contrals aver Financial Reporting _

A company's intermal financial controd ever finantal neparting s 2 process designed to provide reasonable astimance regarding the

reflnbliity of finnnclal regarting and the preparation of Tinandal sEtements Tor exiernal purposes in socordance with genierally

pecapted accounting princpies & comparny's mternal financi| cantrol over fnanclal repacting mcludes these pollioes and

procedures thati

1. portaln to the mainterancrof recania that, In reanonable detall, sccurately and Tairly teflect the tranuactions and didpouitiong
ofthe assemof the company;

4. provide reasonebie SsSurANCE IR frensactions are recorded a5 necessary 1o permit pregation of finenoal statements.in
rrordanoe with gemersily aocepied sorounting principfes, and that receipts and expenditures of the compeny sre being msde
anlyin apeordunce with surhorisetions of managemeant anddiceciorsof the comoany; and

3. provide Feasoneble SESUFARCE PRGN NE prevenmon o thne by defection of unsuthoned acnmsmion, wse, ¢ disposieon of the
cormpany's 2asEts that cauld hiiee o rraterialeffact on the lnancipl statemenis

Itatiens of 1 ¢ F

Bicaige of the nhensnt dmiletions al bteme) Goopcial conbold over fnancial seporting, icleding the pessiliiny of allug)on o
imprapnr managarment overridn of control mmenal misstaterrents due o arror ar fraud may occurand mot be detected. Alio;
projectisns of vy evaluition o thi intereal financipl cansrals oeer Ananciz) repartng tofuture perods gre sobject 1o the rsk ghet
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e nternal financinl cantrpl over financs reporting may becoms inadegiiste because of changes o conditon, ar that the
degres of campliance with the policiedod prossdiires may deterprts

Dpinion

b e iindon, the Compraiy tad, b gl matenial retpects, an sdegquats internal finance! centrads, dysteen gver finanoial reporting
and suchintermal financial corntrof oyer indricial reporting ware operating efectivaly.os st March 31, 2007, bosed on the internal
camntinl pwer firsre lal reporting critens ssEblished by the Company cormidening the essantiEl comphments of intermal contmil
stated in the Gubdgnre Note on Audicof intemal Fleseecial Comrisls Oeer Flooncial Reporiing Eaued by the imtinte of Chanemed
hectsantantdof Indis

Far 5. K lumgts & Co,
Chartered Aecojntanic
FRAN ARHOB1E

C4 5. K Hungta
Bince | Kollar Proprietor
Date ; 30,05 20717 hMembership o ; RS
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DECILLION FINANCE LIMITED

FiE L i

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET as a1 51 March 2017

Pattioulsrs Notss | 34032017 31.03.2018
! I, ECULITY AND LIABILITIES
4 {1} Sharenoldern’ Funds
) ) Svare Capiral I 35000000 35000000
(&) Resemrwps-and Surpls 4 FRERELS TRRAGATT
(7] Minority Interest ILR5103 IRGI56S
{3) Current Lisbifivies
{a] Tratle Payabias 3 AGTROB0
[b) Cupver current labilites i BHan BEATES]
[} & Term Provisions 5 180711 I1ETED
Total 120E0EE 30 121 FR36059
I, Axsets
1) Nor-corrent asiets
i} Goodwtll on Conddsidation RA0033 1840033
i} Fivmd Azsuts B SSEY 15785
1} Moncurrant investmenis 7 1035135 18759754
(2} Current ausets
(2} Immntores B 13E64550 4,380,650
{b] Tradyg recermbles G 4557353 Tr43a13
fc} Cach and cach equmbeTits 10 LE11381 5IfH5044
{dt Short-tarm loans and stvances 1n 165 1608 B7338410
{u] Crher Curment fasels 12 FE736
Total TAEOEd30 1416302
Significant sccounting policles
Motes on Accoants 3-18
The accomponying notes farm an integral part g the financial stotement
in torres el our attached report of even date.
For LALRUNGTA & COL
CHAATERED ACTOUNTANTS
FRM 308051E
Fitendri: Kumar Goyal folatisly Kurmar Bhalotis
Riieging Dhurecion Ddractor
{CA 5 K Rungia) CH; DssE g4 [N CHI2BROTAS
Proprigtod
faerbership Mo 13860
Proce - Eolkata Rajesh Kumar Yaday
Date; 30052017 Chisf Financiel Officer
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS tor the year endsd 31st March, 2017

: For the yoar For the year
Particutars Notes olssi st
March 31, 2047 March 31, 2016
i Aevenue trom Opsmationg 13 1M4ETSRE LIy i
It £rhor Income 1% TSSTAE [136529]
1F, Totsl Revenae (i «il) 15001534 $453784
Ty Exppnsea:
Purcheses of Stockan Trage 15 19238375 140034
Chanpes ininventnres of Stock i Trade 16 (REA3940 (AL iasn)
Employer Benshits Eypanoe 17 FTET Lada0s
Upprocigion ang smortizathon sppenss & h21n 3850
Financo Cosi 18 BA50H 52,08
Citfrar Expainiss 19 JE13303 75058
Total Expansas 133361 7R TH1665
Y, Proft belore taxl il - ) 1B057ES 1Tah5%E
W, Tax qpansa;
{1] Currant tux 5T AEX135
4] Tosarpiom for esier years 230000
Vil Proft for the year (bofore adiustoment for BOnooty intnsest) 1220333 La04LaT
i =i}
WilL Skare of Proff| Loss) trensfermed bo Minoriy (nbesest . trat (1
1. Profit for the year {after sdjustment tor Minodty interesi}
[li = Wik} 1238841 1404471
X Tarnings per oguity sham;
Baaig & Thluted 035 &0
Significant accounting policies
Hotei on Accounis 1-30
The accomparnying mafey form an irfegral pert wff the financiol storements
in termy of our sttached mport of owven dota
For 5K RUNGTA B CO,
CHARTERED ACTTILINTANTS
FAMN FDROS1E
Hitendre Eumar Geyal Mahosh Kumar Bholotia
Managing Dirscine Dlpectie
[CA 5K Rungts) 'PiN; DOSAATAL [ OO2ROTE3
Proprsior
hemibership No. 13860
Mlsre's Malata HRojesn Kumar Yadsu

Dot A0S0 7

Chief Fimzncaal Offjcer
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT for the year 201617
For the year For the year
Particutars nndezl nnn‘ai
March 31, 2047 March 31, 2016
A, CASH FLOW FROM DPERATING ACTIVITIES

tonl Profit bedore Tax and Extreordingry Hems 1,805 755 T, ThE, G
Ad|ustrran| lor
Dapreciyfion G218
¥ilnie—ails a -
(Froftiloss on s of Fimd Aansts
Pt poec = g

1.E11,874 1,788 A8
Adjusiment far
Inferaat Ragwnmesd (277 . 650) S
Chwidentl Fateunil (29, T36) T, a0
Incosme traem inveatman] (L1557 10,500
Prodil from Commeodthy Dervanee Trurfng - -
Opartiting Proft biefore Weekdng Capi=d changes [1,.341,.033) 1,854 (098
Adljutmen for
Currant Assle [5210_335) (017 851)
Curranl Listilims (1.810,104) =
{InoreaseyCecrrase n Mol Curment Assets (2430 439 (80, 196.370]
Canh gonerated fram Dpembons (3, 741,482) e D ey
infzreat paid B :
Tammtsn [BTT. 523} {352, 105
Clash Flow befee rstraceditiacy fama {431 8,985 (23,704 409]
Fulaibmant for Conpeddatian 141 {5860.271)
Tranaler from Gonhingent Frovisianm & Profl & Lose Abebiil 260551 5T 347
Mot Canh fram opermting acthvities (A} : (4202, 197 LB BER 0FT)

- CABH FLOW FROM INVEETMEST ACTRITIES

Firchres of Fired Aasets {15 TE5)
Wivem Oita . .
Profit Sate of Fived Astoks - -
{Incremas NDecreasE I Irrestmants LTS BN 3070, 750
Imzres] Hecahad 7T 606 -
Pvidand Recenmd 22,138 {77, 000)
Insgime fedem Inssstmgnt ZA155672 18,500
Profil from Commaodity Derviive Trading 5 F
Nt Cash from | (used In] investing activities (B) : 5. B4E 620 A3 56T 465
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT for the year 2016-17

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Procesds from mauy of Forefsiag Shamas =
[bra-Prmium
Proceads- from Bormmamig - -
[iedsited Evpardibure - =
Tvtdnnd phid . -
Hut Cash fram Financing aciivities (C) =
Wit increasaldeciass) in Gash and Caah equivaienis (AvBeC) : 1,656,333 3,346 438
Cash and Crah eguivslents ai the beginning of he yoar 5,285,048 1018610
Cush snd Cash equivalents ot the closs of the year E 821,281 5265048

For SKRUINGTA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FiM 30BNEE

ltendra Bumzr Goyval Mabiesh Kumar Bhalotla
hiamaging Director Daractor
(CA %X Mungta) DpN: DOAEETAA CiN; O0ZR0YE3
Prprisnr
Edembirship Mo 13880

fipce ; Kodkints Rajeth Kumar Yadaw
Dty WO Chiel Flnanclal Officer
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NOTES ON CONSOLIDATED HMIM. STATEMEHTS for the year ended 316t Merch 2017

{Amaunt in T
Particulars 31st March 2017 | 3ist March 2016
I SHARE CAPITAL
AUTHORISED-
3140300 Eqpaity Shares of ®q 10 Each ATE0000 EISOKID
Igued Subscrived and fully pakd-up shares
3500000 Equity Shares of R 10 Each FHEO00 5000000
a.Detalls of sharaholders holding mora than 5% shares In the company
Name of Shareholder 31st March 2017 31st March 2016
% of shares | Mo, of shares | % of shores | No. of shares
Lyl Salasar Supplizrs Pyl it 211 19000 211 319004
Eudrat Heldings Per Lid 1134 412000 {214 AT0and
Tubro Corsaliants & Enferpresss Pt Lid JL50 TETRO0 J1.50 i
b. Reconciliation of share capltal at beginning and and of ascounting sear
Particular DOpening Balnnes | Furtherissue | Closing Balance
during the year
Eiulty shares with witlig rghty
Yienir anctied 31 March, 2007
« Mumbar af thares 3500000 500000
- Amaun] (RE] A3 000000 o AGRO000
Year anded 31 March, 2016
« Numhar of 3w 1500000 3500000
= Amaur [\ ) ISO0CT00 A5000D00

£ Equily shures corry vutlng Agiis ot the Geseral Meetngs of the Commpary, end s entithed to dividend and ta paticipata in

Sl I any, inthe eyant of winding-oa

2 Reierses and Sorplus
Lecyrites Fremium Nmare
Capital eserup
Profit & Loss Afe
Jpanmg Basenoe
Add < Prafil Far the Yaa;
ArfeliTLe= ) - Eliynaiion on Coreplidstion

Lemn) Shatiglory [Lekp s

Rty a3 par fEBI GRajdulines
aavulory Resene

Opering Balance

Rrfel | Fransfor from Profet 6 Lo &)

AJ:I'H,!'[Lnl.h : Tresssfer frory ol Statotnry Provision

315t March 2017 3151 March 2016
SECIT00 D000
B E40D0 E204000
Mmills | A0673)
1236841 LAMATY
(2amz
26351 {57347)
JLIREY 111894 FcAnn FoLila
B4031) SIS
352657 OG0 2E0508 BAG311
TTOSHHLY ThREARIT

>
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T Trade gayable 31wt March 2017 31st March 3016
Suiiry Cresiiors for purchases A67E000 -
& Dther Cupmint Liahilitio
Ezvinie Received 13073 6502785
Limb#iiy Fos Exprrsey TN 145125
S]] BEATES T
5 Shon Term Provision
Cortimgnnt Provision sgenea Stardard Aswts
Opining Balance TLETHD 159415
Add + Transfar from Profie & Loss &% {26551] 57347
1911 216763
¥ MNonp-Curreat Investments
Particulars Face Ac gt 31.05.2017 As at 31.03. 7016
Wilun M. of Vakuo No. of value
shiarus T shares |
Hon Trade Investrnents
Citated - Bonds
KHA! Eond 400 452400
Ouotad - Eguity Sharus
IndiaBaulis Hossing Finanor Limitod 4 1,100 186,184 1100 206 384
PACC Investoent B Lagsing Co Lid 1a 1600 33630 1, =00 353,630
taiden Goenks Finconp Lid. 16 EFFISDN GEEIEL
Marica Limdiad 1 11,000 iz
Lijjuen Finathela! Seryice Lid 1fl m 14,910
Unausind - Equity Shares _
Aurelian Trading Ltd G . - 25,1000 250000
AEM Findarss Pyl Lid 10 14%,000 1,480,000 131,000 1,810,000
Esarwin Trercomm Pyt led hiEe - - 25,000 250,000
Caantirgsle Commersisl Lid 10 1,060 10,000 1,000 10,000
Fautfiow Cormmodanl Limitoed 1 &00 50,000 B0 i, 000
i Dealers Pyt Lig i - - 132,000 720,000
Fanhls Tracom 14 1 . - 1,000 10, G
Bdiavhiarn |hvestments Pt 11d 10 200, B0 1,008, 000 143,225 1493350
Kuzigan Tale (F) Lt 1 - - 3,500 35,000
MNeaus Dealtrade Py Lpd 14 1,758 17,500
Meros Vinimsdy PYL LLd 9 . 7,000 A0, 000
RMart Commosabes Limited 10 15000 1500000 15,000 1,500,000
Flanet Dealrade Pyt ftd ‘15 3,750 37,500
Frakash Bitate Pyt Uid. 10 10 00 1L, 0, 000 34, D00 1,500,000
Wismwall Cradit Pyt Lid: ia - - 107, o0 1,070,000
Sheeyann Saockimesn (1Y) Lad 100 B0 75000 o 575,000
Shyerinle Tredeleks 1td 10 5000 SO0 5,000 500,000
Tirupati Thi ug Lisd 1 - of, (0 B0 D00
Unguoted -Preference Sharss
fgnity Deattrade Pyt 1td 10 1L500 | 2,300,000 11,500 1,300,000
Wibdivor Commatrada Put, L 14 35 000 700, 0000 35, DG 7, iy 000
17034125 19759754
Marlet Valoe of Guoted Equlty Sharm TIRGTRA 3An3E90
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NOTES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ior the year endsd 315t Maroh 2017
B Inyestaries : (At Cost or Braak - uo Value or Market Price whichever (s lower) tAmount in T}
{As Taken, Valued & Certified by the Maragement]
Partlculars Tagw fs at !-I...IH.IU]I.T As at 3105.201%
Walum Mo of Walue o of alum
shares T shares 4
Quated - Equity Shares
Hlertrostakl Stegls Ll 10 40,000 183 500 40 000 13 800
Hirsdustian Natiamal Glass & inchiast ries Lid i - — 54,100 4 918,771
Mesan Copper Lid i0 16,786 19 879 16,286 208N
Unguoted -Equity Sharas
ARM Finbeasr Pyt Lid i S1,000 100, 000
Dautat Victrade Put Lid 10 5,000 50,000
gty Dealtrade vt L1 10 10,000 1,000,000
Enclign Dealars Pl Lid 10 144,000 1,440,000
Bert Confnsales Limilted 10 (] &0,000
Rarmjanhl Electrocasting Bvb L, 10 St 000 2,700,000
Sltveriske Trake|ink L g 10,500 105,000
Tiwfrrkle Windrade Py Lid 10 1,300 23,000
Tiphis Cormrmctiles i, Lid 10 15,000 3, 00N, 00
13,691,778 5,132,550
Less © Chenwnbustjers lm 5teck {38 per Narot Prics) 7,190 H51.801
13,654,590 4,380,658
Parked Value all Qiated Equity Shares 185,594 A, 280, H5%
Particufars F1s March 2017 izt harch 301G

5 Tiosde Aocenabies
Urnecunsd, Conddsred gooid

Biers than S5 mrmesthe from the date they becnime dus £ 1. GO O
Orthers A557353 1,143,935

4557353 3343573

10 Caih & Cosh Equilvalznts:

Aatances asth Benks in Curmal Accounta BARIETS £75238
Caah T Hand [As certifisd By Mamagamen ) 238503 142094
Fied Deposit - 4,500,000
Acorued lntorest an F¥0 K7 521

&fd 1381 STRS0AE

11 Shart Ferm Loans & Aguances:
Liost fo Oitvers Covisldered gond

| “Sapared agEinst Propery SO3000 7303, 103
Lnsecured regmabie om dermsni GFORL470 57,601,711

Advmness | Rscoverabla incash ar in Kied or for the vahiets be recalved) 4000000 11154556

Incdtme Taxes Aefundabie nit of prontidion 567176 BRERIG

TERLIDEG BI3SRALE

@
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Hﬂﬁs ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS rr the yaar ended 31st March 2017

{Amount in T)

Partiulars 31zt March 20017 Alut March JN1E
12 fhfer Clrrant Assate:
Accrued [nterpst on NHAI Bond Z5T36 #0060 00
13 Revenue from Operations;
Zaikag Accoumt S8(0865 ISRAAY2
[STres and Sacurities)
INTEREST
. On Laan o Othery (TRS ALGA2TEZ, PY. AsB2ETIE] 7186821 96 TIH1
Frofit from Commadity Duanatnes Tresing b8, 044
11987685 BEINT1]
14 Othar fnoame:
INTEREST
Oy S T Bef o 167 21750
< On Fried Dopagit 231 504 1h3 911
< Om MHAI Bong 9441
Hee gam on aaie of Non-gorrent irestmants 15572 10500
Cinvlcherii 25736 77 O
Prafitiboss) in Dervanves Treoieg | LOE ) 1AL 0532
2054246 I136949]
15 Purchapm of Stock-in-treds
Sharas and SRcurices 1923RIIE 10220034
16 Changes in Inventories of Stock-in-Trade
Onaning Stock
Shares B Securtbes {A) ATEOES0 1E5H 000
Closing soock
Shares & Securies (H) 13 664,580 4 280,650
R {9383940) (4,122 650)
17 Employee benefit expenies
Managing Dirpctor's Remungration 2 AN 34,657
Sgtaney & Bors 4TTIEY B3040
St Weltare 145,688
TiTIG? EEIA0S
18 Fingnen Costs
Mank Intesegt paid A2HTH 57994
Intarest on Bormmowngs 1627
Aa505 53594
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HUTES ON CONSOLIDATED FIIIAII[:IAI. STETEH‘E"TS for this yasr endad 316t Mamh 2017

{Amount in 7

Particulars As at 31.03.2017 As at 31.03.2016
1% Other Expenses
Payiment to auditors
- Shabutoiry Aol Fass 18385 E251
- Tay Audil Feas SO 000
- Dihess S000 FoXIS ] 15231
Adverizsment 330 18850
Baf Dehts D302
ink Charges T4 L1455
LorwEysEE JUSHY 41341
{remat Charges T15% J118
Deppsithry chirt 18630 FI7h0
Danation 10090 TG
£stmbEshmant charges 17000 L0006
Filing Feas 18400 14000
Genoral Expanse 157T1F FALIE
Listing Foou JA5401E 27ERE0
Hfice Maintanmnge Expénses 550 20933
Frskage & Telsgram Tras T
Frinting & Stathanary TR 1615&
Profetinn Tax Faiid 00
Professtonal charges &5118 1023230
Regtitrar Fees 15838 15536
Securites Tranzachinn Tas 8415 23338
2613303 AR
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NOTES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS tor the year ended 318t March 2017

(Amount In T)

| 20 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POUCIES & NOTES TO CONSOLUIDATED ACCOUNTS ¢
| A. CONSOLIDATION OF ACCOUNTS:

€

The coneplideted financial statormenty of The companyand s subsidisnes have been prepared in acoordamos with this
Garmrally Arrepled Aocauntleg Pringiples |4 Indle {lridien GAAP) to comply with the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 13300 the Cormpariies Act 2013, read with rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts | Rulss 2034 snd the relevant proavisiont of
the Companizs Act HI13 av sppbcable. The Chnolikisted FEnanelal Stytements comgprise the financal stalement of the
falldweing subeldiany companies |

Mame of the Skbshilaves Coikmtey of Incorparation Froportion of ownerhip intarest
Lirtlestar Tracom Legk Iridia &5 6%,

Mt Tis=Lp L Indiz £B.55W

PRINCPLES OF COMSOUDATION :

Dacilllan Flndnce Uimitgd (e Wold|ivg Company and s Subsidiaries [Including thetr Subsidisnies| referred Vo & "thir Groug’,
The Contelidated Tinanclal siatemarts o the groip have heen pregred |p sceordence with Accounting Standard 21(A5-21)°
Consolidatad Financla] Matement” and Accounting Stindard 33 (A5-23)° Accounting for investments In Assorlates in
Comsolidated Financial Statarments”. The corsalidated financal staterments have bean prepared tn thi hallowing besis .

. The Fimancial statements of the Flelding Cormpany and its subsidiary company has been combmined on line by line bass by
ndding together thie book valee of like [mms oF Auets, abilties, Income and Expenses after oliminating Intra group
balanoesarnd intsa-group transact oo res L In ioteadiced profitsorioses

B Ireooss of [mvestroonts in subiidfiary, whess the Sharehpldings (5-tess than 100, minorily, imTerest i the nel aaeels af
Cromadiitated] Submdizey tonsis of

i| Theamauntod pnuty attributableto mmaraties of the gt om which investrmeents in the Subsidlsey lsmads.
i} The minorithes shates of movisments i sguity since the dite the bolding sutmidiary relitiontip come Mo emstence.

© Uniform accounting policles for ke tansactions and other events In shmilar drcumstances have been adoplod and
prosenbed, ko Hhe aetEnt-poasible; inthe same mannss as the Holdng Company's peparate finangclel saiemants,

A The Ur=ss of cost of the Molding Company of its investments in the subsidiany over the Haiding Compeny’s portion of
eagauity of the subsifiary a= at the date ab invedtments s recognised in the corsolidatad finantial statemants as goodwill 1t s
testnd for b palpement on a periodicbasis and writian-oll 1 found impaired.

| GTHER SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING BOLICIES -

These are s=t pat under Slariliesnt Adcounting Polcies’ asgiven In the Company's skparate financlel statements.

it. Daher Motos:

L b o o A Al i

a TheCompamy's main buslrest s Firmmze ard Investinent falling prvder pne buineds hooad. Hence, Segemental Reporting a3
g AS - 1T not npplicable io theTmminTy

b. A reguired |n terma of Paragraph 13 of Non-Banking Fingncial Companies Prudertial Norme (Reserve. Sank) Directiong,
1715 iksued by RBI, we encloss |n the Shiswmirethe mgoned Zehndule 1o the Balancs Sheet af-a Mon-Banking Flnance
Crnpary.

£ Stalutody Reserdehas beon ofeatid-f@ 20% Of Profitafbar Tades per RETEUTdaiing.

il Contingent Frovisions against Standand sstets has been made @ 0.25% of the sutstanding stendard assafs s pef RET
dirrction

e Praviows vear flgures haye bean regrowped fnarranged wharene considered necostry,
Contingent Liabilitles B Contracts oncapital acobunt: Wi



B . s e e o e e o e L L L L

ﬂ) DECHLICN FRIMARNCE LIMITED
FEaET e S—

g Pelstad Pariy Disciooires:
Diselasyre In refation of Trasactions wirh Relsted Farties in accordance with AS-18

Hame of the Related Party Maeture of Transactions Vishurme of Transactlons
{Maiture of Nelsfionship)

Hesndrs Kummar Goyel Obrector's Apmurnatation 240000
Maragies Dirsctons

Fabesh Kumar Yadz, Zaiary rakd 120000

Chiet Flingncull Gifcer

Notes 1 -20 farm int=gral part of the finandal Statemnents for the year ended an 31032017
Signatures to Notes 1-20
in torms af sur atached report of even dite

For 5K RUNGTA & €O,
CHARFERED ACCDUNTANTS
PN GOHGRLE

[E 5. K. Rungta] fivendra Kamar Gayal Maheth Kumar Bhalotls
Prosstfetar Managing Director Director
Mami=mhip No 13860 [ath; DOsiEF A2 [Hh DIZENTAY
Plage : Kalkata Fiajed Kurmir Yaday

Dt SOAGI01T Chief Financial Officer




DECILLION FINANCE LIMITED

Cit! LE5RSAWRIARGPLCOGTRET
fmpd. Officm “Marcantile Building” Glock E. 2* Floor,
Qftd, iathazar Sbreet,  Roiwata- 00 DO E
Frmail: infof@decillion.coin; Website: wyw.decillion.co.in

ATTENDANCE SLIP

Memnbers attarding the Merting = person or by Fredy are roguiested 1o comalete the attendanee alip pod hand 1T evarat the
entrance of e mbpgting vehug

EVCRLL 1A

hlarne af the Benber]s) (In block ietiers]

flame of the Frowy, H amy |10 block letiems)

0# " fidlo i

Cliznd 10 M, & Shared

f harehy record my piretance st the 3% Annusl Genenal Meeting of the Compamy st “Mercant|s Bullding™, I™ Floos, 8712, Ll Basar
Etrent, Blovk-E, Kbtkata TOOOGL, onSaturday, the 237 September, 2017 =003 00 FM

Signahiin of Marshdlder oo

LpnatuEr ot Promy . A

1) Cnly mmbess or the Prouy holdercan stiesd the mesting

2} Meriber fPrany Holder should bring his) Fer oopyof Annigal Report for relarence ot the mesting

* hpplicahle for investor holding share |n elestronlcfarm

%3 DECILLION FINANCE LIMITED

CIN; LBSRIWRIRA5PLEORTERT
] fepd Difice: *Mercantie Budiding™ Block E. 2™ Flood,
12, Lathagiis Strest, Kolkam-700 001
Emnll. Infefdecillion.co.ln: Webalt=: www. dediion co.in
FORM RO. MGT 11
Prowy Foam
fPurssst o Secuean L05(E) of the Companies A, 2008 aps] Tuds 1538} of tha Compasiey [Marepermans snd Adsinldrene N, 4|

Marnels] of tie Sharehaldeiy)

(Tt ludfing faint-hohiers, 1§ any)
| Registaren afdsess of the Snareholiensl

Hogistomd Eplio Mo, fCReRt 10 Mo ST 10D Nig.:

P, of etilty Shares Hald

i We being the membeds) af ___ equity share of the above mantioned Company haraby appaint

t Name: il = u Adidress et .
Bl I e ety ey e R Drfailinghimhet
2 Nome . . SR LA S T L S B P o T P e e
= T e o e ST Ry P - Sgmature =i peits cmtebya e o g hemyher
B M - e e Falll - Addreis e
Emaiwly | —o - ik i ki i b SHRRATITR: AL

A vy £ oour prosy to @tand and wote [on & poll| for mefus and o enfour ehall &t the 73 Arnui Genaral Meeting of the
Compamy, 10 be held st “MarcantinBuilding”, 2nd Flooe 9113, 1al Barar Street, Block-C, Kofkaia 700001, on Sxturdzy, the 237
Spntamber, 20117 at 03,008 M. in rmspoct of iuch resolutionsas nre il lcatad batow



* 1 welih my above Prosy 1o wote in the manner o mdicatad in the box Baiow:
Resolution | Resalution For Against
Ordinany Etluh'lﬂ.l

L Ordinary Resobutiar to be piised to racene snd adopt the Aufited Accaunt

of the Company far tha year imded 313t Merch. 2017 #lorg with Director's and
Autditor's repart therean

.l Ordinary Resolution ta appoint s Olrector in place of M, Mabesh Kurmar Bhialtifa
[DIN: OO2BOTAT), who retires by retation and being eliible; offers himself far
rE-EOp At

E Ordinary Ruseliition appaint of Statuteey Auditee of the Company
Slgreed this dayaf 017

aigrature of Shantholdar: i
Signoture of Prowy holder
Mate:

Thin Prowy Farm sighed acrass Fervenus stamp should reach the Registered Office of the fr:ﬁﬁpiw # s 38 Hours belore the
schedubed time of Meeting, )

Far the Neso|ution, explanatory statmments and notes plesse refer to the Notics ol the 23" Armual General Mesting

*The i only optional: Plozse s W miheagpraprinte column agEnst the resolutiso indicated in the B, If you tesve the “Foe' or
"Aguinnt’ column blank sgeinst any ¢ all the TERHUTions, your prosy will entitiod 1o vole in the manner ne hefubs thinks
Spprapnats,









